Town of Moultonborough
Board of Selectmen
Meeting Agenda
Thursday, January 16, 2025
5:00 P.M.

6 Holland St. Moultonborough, NH

I. CALL TO ORDER
II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

I1l. PUBLIC HEARING:
A. Potential Sale & Retention of Tax Deeded Land

IV. REVIEW/ APPROVAL MINUTES
A. Date: 1/2/25 +NP 1/2/25
B. Date: 1/4/25

V. CONSENT AGENDA

VI. NEW BUSINESS

Action Re: CY’25 Town Election Site

Action Re: FY’25 Budget Transfers

Action Re: ADA Compliant Bathroom Function Hall (Lacewood Construction)
Action Re: Approval to Allow Modular Unit Storage at the Highway Garage
Action Re: Approval of Oil & Propane Contract

mo QW

VII. OLD BUSINESS
A. Town Administrator Recruitment

VIII. OTHER BUSINESS
IX. CITIZEN INPUT
X. NON-PUBLIC SESSION
A. RSA 91-A: 3, 1I (b,c)

Any person with a disabling condition who would like to attend this public meeting and needs to be provided reasonable
accommodations to participate please contact the Moultonborough Town Hall at 603-476-2347 so accommodations can be
made. Interested parties may view this meeting by going to Town Hall Streams.




MEMORANDUM - OFFICE OF THE TOWN ADMINISTRATOR

TO: Select Board J «:I::/V

FROM: Carter Terenzini, Interim Town Administrator

RE: Public Hearing #1 Re: Sale/Retention Tax Deeded Lands |
DATE: January 10,2025 NG
CC: A. Pouliot; D. Sarri; C. Theriault; M. Samaha; C. Ashjian

You do not need to take any action tonite! You will find a chart on taxes and costs due to the
Town thru 02/15/25 separated by potential sale or retention. In follow-up on open items:

- Potential conservation retention parcels were referred to the Lakes Region Conser-
vation Trust for their Consideration. Their initial review was to take place on 01/14.
I do not have any further information as of this writing.

- St. Mortiz Re-Purchase reminders were sent to the possible heirs. We will send an-
other letter after the public hearing.

- Lees Mills Rd possibility for a cemetery is considered highly doubtful. See attached
from the DPW Director.

- Paradise Drive parcels are under a wetlands review to consider comments of DPW
and ConCom while still trying to maximize sales potential (if any). I have not yet re-
ceived the report.

[ will read into the record any comments or questions received in accord with the public hearing
notice. Your next public hearing is 01/30.



Town of Moultonborough

Public Works
P.O. Box 139, 68 Highway Garage Rd
Moultonborough, NH 03254
' ey 603-253-7445- Office
2 MOULTONBOROUGH, e-mail: ctheriault@moultonboroughnh.gov

MW HANPSHIRE
Chris Theriault
Director of Public Works

YT

DATE: January 8, 2025

RE: LEE ROAD PARCEL 68-003

In reviewing this parcel for potential town use as a Cemetery or other DPW needs, it is found to be an
unsuitable parcel of land.

Reviewing soils data from the USDA Natural Resources Conservation Service “Web Soil Survey” platform,
about 95% of the property comprises of soils that fall into the drainage class of “poorly drained” soils.

Soils data shows a typical depth to groundwater in these soils as 0”-12" below grade.

A visit and walk through of the property confirmed this data.



Soil Map—Carroll County Area, New Hampshire
(Lee Road Parcel 68-003)

2
in
<
In]
~
o

Y
~

71° 22 33'W

43° 44 59'N

g 43° 44'59"N

4846750

4846710

4846510

Sofll Map may net be valid at this scale. : §
43° 44 47'N 43° 44' 47N
308450 308490 308530 308570 308610 308650 308690
& z
o)
§ Map Scale: 1:1,830 if printed on A portrait (8.5" x 11") sheet. g
s Meters .
& N o 2 50 100 150 R
JFeet
0 50 100 200 300
Map projection: Web Mercator Comer coordinates: WGS84 Edge tics: UTM Zone 19N WGS84
usbA  Natural Resources Web Soil Survey 1/8/2025

=8 Conservation Service National Cooperative Soil Survey Page 1 of 3



€ o Z abed
Sz0z/8/L

Aaning j10g aneisdooy jeuoeN
Kaning 1103 g

9DIAIOS UOHRAIOSUOD e
saoinosay jeimeN  VaS

‘Juspine aq Aew sailepunoq jun dew jo Buiyiys

JOUIW BLLOS ‘Ynsal e sy "sdew asayj uo pake|dsip Aisbeuw
punoibxoeq sy} woij siayip Ajlqeqoid paziibip pue pajidwod
| 218m SBUI| |I0S BY} YoIym uo dew aseq Jaylo 1o ojoydoypo syl

W 220z ‘22
1°0—0202 ‘61 dog :paydeibojoyd asem sebew [euse (s)ayeq

! -10B1e] 10 000'0S: L
W sojeos dews Joj (smojje aoeds se) pajeqe| aie sjun dew (103
, yzZ0z ‘c dog ‘gz uoisiap,  Bleq easy Aemng
| anysdweH maN ‘ealy Aunog jjoue) ealy ASAINg |I0S

‘MO}aq palsl| (S)slep UOISIBA 8U) JO
Se Biep payiled SOUN-VASN 2y} woy pajessusb st jonpoud syl

‘palinbai aje eale JO SOUBISIP JO SUOIIEJND|ED djeindde

ai0ul Ji pasn aq pjnoys ‘uonosfoid o1uod eaie-jenbe sieqly

'y} se yons ‘ease sansssaid jey) uonosioid y “ease pue aouelsip
suolsip Ing adeys pue uondalp ssaiasald yoym ‘uonosioid

| J0}e2IBN gS)A BU1 UO paseq aie AsAng [10S qopN Sl woy sdepy

“ (168€:9Sd3) 1010218 GO (WBISAS 8jeulpiood
! N Aenng [0S ga
! S0IAISS UOIJEAIDSUOD SBJIN0S|Y [einjeN ”QNS_ 1O 22in0g

‘Sjuswiainsesul
w dew 1o} 19ays dew yoes UO Bjeds Jeq ay} uo Ajal asesid
|

‘ajeos
. pajielep 2JOW B Je UMOYS Usaq aABY Pjnod jey) sjios buisenuod
JO SEBIE [[EWS 3Y} MOYS Jou op sdew ay] ‘juswsdeld auy

jios jo Aoeinooe pue Huiddew jo jielap ayj jo Buipuelsispunsiu
asned ue2 Buiddew jo ajeas ay} puoAaq sdew jo Juswabiejuy

"3]eos siy} 1e piiea ag jou Aew depy jioS :Buluiepp

'000'v2iL
je paddew aiem |OY InoA asudwios jey} sAsans jos sy

NOILVINHOZNI dVIN

AydeiBojoud [euay l
punoibioeg

sSpeoy [es01]
speoy Jolepy
s9Jn0Yy SN

sAemybiy sjelsisiy

Pvt

siiey
uogepodsuedy

sleueg pue swesns L
Sainjead J9jep

wdgopos &
diis Jo aplis b
slopuis
j0dg papos] Ajpienes -
j0dg Apueg s
jodg sules .T
dosonQ ooy S
I9jeM jeluuBlad o
1o)ep snosueyeosyy
fuenp iosuyy  wb
dwiems Jo ysiepy ﬂée
MOj4 eae A\
mpuey £
jodg Ajjeaein «
udienesn K
uoissaidag pasoj) &
lodg ey 3
udmouog  [Xl

nomolg {5}
salnjead juiod jeroads

sainjead aui jersdg -
. sjulod yun dep 1os ]
1BY0 v
a saul jiun de 110s '
odsem A o
' suobAjod yun dew liog L]
jodg Auoys Aisp ﬁ% 108
dg A i
ey lias v (10v) isa1eyuj Jo BaLY _U
ealy lodg = {lov) 3se183uf JO ALY
aN3IO3T dVIN

(£00-89 (92184 PEOY 837)

asysdweH map ‘eany Aluno) jjoue)—deyy j10S



Soil Map—Carroll County Area, New Hampshire Lee Road Parcel 68-003

Map Unit Legend

Map Unif Symbol Map Unit Name Acres in AOI Percent of AOI

57B Becket fine sandy loam, 0 to 8 0.0 0.2%
percent slopes, very stony
214B Naumburg loamy sand, 0 to 8 241 38.4%
percent slopes
559B Skerry fine sandy loam, O to 8 0.2 4.2%
percent slopes, very stony
647B Pillsbury fine sandy loam, 0 to 3.2 57.2%
8 percent slopes, very stony
Totals for Area of Interest 5.6 100.0%
USDA Natural Resources Web Soil Survey 1/8/2025

=88 Conservation Service National Cooperative Soil Survey Page 3 of 3




TOWN OF MOULTONBOROUGH
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
POTENTIAL LAND SALE

Two (2) public hearings will be held by the Board of Selectmen at 5:00
p.m., or as soon thereafter as the agenda permits on January 16, 2025, and
January 30, 2025, in the Ernest Davis Meeting Room at 6 Holland Street,
Moultonborough, NH on the potential sale of Fourteen (14) parcels of tax
deeded land and possible retention of other parcels:

# Map Lot Location # Map Lot Location

1 068 003 LeeRoad 8 129 040 Moser Street

2 072 083 Paradise Drive 9 130 089 Gansy Island

3 088 005 Whittier Highway 10 146 024 Hanson Mill Road
4 098 049 35 StMoritz Street 11 179 019 Wyman Trail

5 099 001 States Landing Road 12 201 004 Kona Farm Road

6 099 119 Paradise Drive 13 216 030 Wallace Point Road
7 099 120 Paradise Drive 14 235 012 Echo Landing Road

You may find a package of information on these parcels, and others
which the town may propose to retain on the town’s website at
www.moultonboroughnh.gov.

For those who cannot attend the public hearings, written comments and
questions may be submitted in writing by mail to Carter Terenzini,
Interim Town Administrator, PO Box 139, Moultonborough, NH 03254,
or email cterenzini@moultonboroughnh.gov, or fax

603-476-5835, but must be received no later than 4 p.m. on the day of the
hearing(s).




@ UQIYX3 PuIyaq UBWSSRY g WO} OWwaW 39S (v
*$10) SuioquBiau pazis Ajejiwis yum Suidaay ul ‘sesn 1ay1o 10 ‘Buisnoy 10} apiaoid Aew Siy| *S10] SUOJE PUBIS Se PaLIajSuel]
'$10] 8 01 S10] YONS SUIMOTe JaPISU0d ‘s10] padojanap pazis AleyilwIS 12410 1SSUOLE 1SIX3 S10] SUIWIOJUOIUOU JISABUSYM 1BY} SPUBLIWO0IAI gd (€

‘UOIIUS1AI 191BMWIO0]S 10§ UIB}BI 0} SJUBM WODU0) (T

*ss820.4d 8y} Wayi Sumniael s1ens) pue s)ed auoyd jeanss uo y3noiyl Mojos 01 palie) dAeY Ing aseyaindal 01 ysim Asyl pies aney sliay 91qissod (T 910N

LS°0 £00T 00T 00CvL$ AemuysiH 1811umM JaumQ umounun| 900-9L0

06'T £00C 00T 001°26$ AemysiH 121uum IaumQ umouun| G00-90
NIV134 O1 310N 6002 40 WLV SV 440 d311nd

7 910N 998 00T 810¢C ST0T 006°0T$ peoy Auiar 1axeys Ju| saldy ueduswy| ¥T0-LLT

£¢,¢U01108101d 81l ¢¢¢SS820Y dNand 8¢0 £00T 00T 006'857$ peoy uesg JaumQ umouxun| €z0-580
HOUV3S3d 43IH14N4 404 AT0H

10q.eH 8jes suneog/sunpped X €00 0T0T £00T 008°0¢$ pues| A3104 440 puels| J3UMQ umouwyun| 6v0-vsc

X 890 0T0C £00T 00L°€z$ peoy suipuetoyd3l JauMQ umouxun| ZT0-S€T

10q.1eH djes sunieog/sunpped X 200 010C £00T 00v°0z$ 1ulod eABUR9 JJO puels| JaumQ umouwiun| T00-1€T

X 010 0102 £002 00v°L$ peoy 10d 8denem J3UMQ umouyun| 0€0-91C

X ¥0°0 0T0C £00T 008‘8$ peoy wie4 euoy| JaumQ umowjun| +00-102

X 070 £00T 002 009°08$ led] uewAm JaumMQ umouwyun| 8T0-88T

X 09'S ¥10C 1102 000'6$ led) uewAm M PaljiiM uosuaqgoy| 610-64T

X 600 010C £00T 00€°L$ peoy NN uosueH J3UMQ umouwyun| +¥20-9vT

10q1eH 8jes Suneog/sunpped X 200 0102 £00T 00¥°0z$ peoy a1eALLIBIA 10 puels] J3UMQ umouxun| €S0-crt

loqueH ajes suneog/sunpped X 70°0 0T0C £00T 00zZ‘TC$ peoy a1eALLIBIN 0 pue)s] J3umQ umouwun| ¢so-cvt

X 910 FANIIA 600C 008‘cet$ pueis] Asue JaumQ umouyun| 680-0€T

X 9g°0 LT0T 10T 005'60T$ 199.11S 18SO deunynauod| ovo-6zt

aoueudlule|y a3plig 104 SS822Y SapIN0Id X oFa Otoz £002 009'v5$ Buisso12158Q 1SUMQ tmotyun) - 8T0-20T

€% TOI0N 985 (lozo 8T0¢C ST0C 00v‘9L$ SAlIQ esipeled ydasor ‘uoIduS| 021-660

107 @1gepiing 10} 8318 W X (l61°0 8T0¢C S10C 00€‘TCT$ 9ALIQ 8slpeled ydasor ‘uoIBUIS| BTT-660

X 19°0 2eoe 6T0C 006°€ST$ peoy 3uipue saleis dUd13H ‘9ssaid| T00-660

X 70 9861 €861 005°2$ peoy Buipue saleis g wenim ‘uosueldiN|  8£0-860

T 910N @88 X €e0 020z LT0T 009°06T$ 199118 10N 1S G€ 8saleAel9 "3 10 91eis3| 670-860

X T0°0 £00T 00¢C 00S'v$ AemysiH 1anuym JauMQ umouxun| S00-880

X vZ0 1102 800¢C 00T'92T$ 8Nl dsipeled SBWwoyL UeNINOW| €80-2L0

X v6'v S10C (4404 00€vzT$ peoy 8317 D ‘sielued|  €00-890

10q.eH djes Suneog/sunpped X €00 croc 600C 000v7L$ pueis| AlagaponH JaumQ umouxun| 800-090

uonels ajsuel] sinqgy :uieiay X 110 €10¢C 0T0C 00€‘G$ 199415 puenoH JaumQ umouun| 600-9T0

RemysiH
1LA09 "U39 | WooHuoH nes
pspaaqg | papaaq

uswwo uonisodsiq pasodoid agealoy 1eo e sanjep ssalppy Auadoud 13UMQ J8WLI04 107/depw

10 ve/erizt paledald

spue7 papaag XeL o uonisodsiq 4eiua10d - ¥ Hq1ux3




TAXES AND COSTS THROUGH FEBRUARY 15, 2025

POTENTIAL LAND SALE
Total Amts Interest from
Map/Lot  Owed At Prior to Subsequent Slatutory Total
Deeding Payoff Accrued Tax Fees
1 (068-003|$ 185149|$% 150810|% 3,316.55|% 3,620.00|$ 10,296.14
3 |072-083|$% 2,88592 (% 355016|% 8,782.88|% 5,890.00 (% 21,108.96
4 (088-005| % 162.67 | $ 12164 | $ 923.31 | $ 390.00 | $ 1,597.62
5 |098-049 [ $ 3,110.73 | $ 865.04 | $ 2,85241|% 9,230.00|% 16,058.18
7 1099-001 [ $ 2,268.17 | $ 365.75|$ 127428 |$ 8,660.00 | % 12568.20
8 1099-119($ 194851 (% 1,17185|% 1806.01|$ 4,490.00($% 9,416.37
9 |099-120($ 1,860.09|% 111793 |% 236191|$ 4,53000|% 9,869.93
11 |129-040 [$§ 1,95470 (% 140518 |% 164101|$ 4,080.00|$% 9,080.89
12 |130-089 | $§ 2,736.97 |$ 3,17432|$% 10,251.71|$ 7,120.00 | $ 23,283.00
15 |146-024 | $ 26165 (% 286.32 | $ 82158 | $ 440.00 | $ 1,809.55
17 |179-019 | $ 409.96 | $ 332.96 | $ 282.00 | $ 510.00 [ $ 1,534.92
19 [201-004 [ $ 2,159.98 |$ 285555 |% 10,16295|3% 5,320.00 | $ 20,498.48
20 (216-030 | $ 540.50 | $ 65384 |$ 265745|% 1,120.00|$ 4,971.79
22 |235-012 | $ 644.13 | $ 79692 |$ 2668.02|% 143000|% 5,539.07
Grand Total: $ 147,633.10
RETENTION OF LAND
Total Amts Interest from
Map/Lot Owed At Prior to Subsequent Statutory Total
Deeding Payoff Accrued Tax Fees
2 |060-008 ($ 1668.19|($ 185740|% 5487.11|$ 3,480.00|% 12,492.70
6 (098-078 | $ 108.86 | $ 37349 | $ 477.63 | $ 40.00 | $ 999.98
10 |107-018 | $ 81426 |$ 159151 |$% 440479|$% 2,160.00|$ 8,970.56
13 |142-052 | $ 38483 |9 463.26 |$ 2604.82|3% 1,260.00|$ 4,712.91
14 [142-053 | $ 34645 | % 41372 |$ 221797 |$% 1,180.00|$ 4,158.14
16 [177-014 | $ 38649 | $ 204.81 | $ 261.24 | $ 570.00 | $§ 1,422.54
18 [188-018 [$ 1,696.86|$ 3,79840 (3% 13,981.70|$ 5,390.00 | $ 24,866.96
21 1231-001 | $ 34579 | $ 41419 1% 221787 |$% 1,180.00|$% 4,157.85
23 |254-049 | $ 356.62 | $ 43024 |$ 2,333.03|% 1,240.00|$ 4,359.89
Grand Total: $ 66,141.53




‘dew siy} Jo uoneuasaldalsiw Jo asnsiw 1o sasodind Jayjo 1oy asn Aue Joj s|gisuodsal jou ale saibojouyas] |y pue Ayjedidiunw ayj "Ajuo sasodind jeuoijewloul pue Buiuueld 1oy papiaoid si dew siy) Uo umoys eyeq
R

Biaquano &

}@8l]lS puejoH 651
100-G20
%,%. &
- 3
33 B,
NMOL @
4) )}
& V1o
e v 6 uone)s Jajsuel],
. }98l]1S puejloH ¢€G¢
G, €00-910
1ano|9
1@allS puejjoH
100-200-910
A .
P i T
L0¢ 8¢l 69 0 . 5
19Q0]J0
1554 69 = Ul T 20T ‘€Z 189010
HN ‘ybnoisoquoynoiy i
0102 :pepaaq AreT ‘600-910 JoUMQO umoudun 3

W09°Yoal-1ED MMM

e e

suonng [REdsosy Burddepy voisalg

setbojouyos v




/000 /000 /L00 /L90 :N'THIN ATO

00€°s 00¢€°S X®OI1°0
HdHS/AZIS=4T1ddTdNN  00€°S N 0 00€°S 0l 001 00T 001 001 q gsg'es BQOIT°0 DINNN-LdNTXH
S9JON 9N[EA XBJ, U IdS WAI0o[BA PY  Ppuo) Aydeadodol Aeppn@ peoy As [PV DN ey aseg sy adA 1 pue
:peoy :AeMIALI( 9IS 00] :98ejuosj WNWIUIAl (0’ :988dI0Y WNWIUI [YOV/SHY :2u0Z
207 ‘NOILVATVAHTY LSVT NOLLVQTVA ANV'T
00€°S $ “[e30] [Pd1eg
00£°S $ 08 08 |44\
008°% § ‘€10, 19958g
008V § 0§ 0% £20T
00€'y § [BI0], [9018d
00ey $ 0% 0% 0T
pue] FENTIER Suiping FTE)N
HNTVA HTdVXVL TVLOL THOUVd
HIDIAAO DNISSASSY
m@b Qggng.h Q.\N Qg SIJON IN[BA JINMNIBIA puo) Ny [pv 2zIS YPIA X Y)3ug syun AdA ], samjeay

HAVLIAV Ad TAVALIOS TVJIDINNIA

NOILVATVA STINLVIA VILXA

‘@gad XvI-€1/6/21 ‘A19VATNINN/ANY TAOVE = 40LOVA

ANOD ‘SSHDOV NMONI ON ANV ddVHS ‘dZIS OL dNd 19vVATINGNN 94
OL AEYHAISNOD ‘AVOY LSTAVAN WOUL /+LLY ‘dTHSYHMNO NMONIINN
SVH VIV SIHL SHLVIIANI (L6d/£22d @YD) 60/62/% NOISIAIAENS YHAOTO

MAIAGI ATAId - 91>
AILSI'THINSVAN - TAELS

€1/60/80
12/TT/11

SHLON AJOLSIH ONILSI'T

#ST€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNON

6€1 X04d Od
661N 000 000  600T/6T/¥0
YANMO NMONZINN SEAN  S000 ITIE  €10T/60/CL

10juBIn) 9dLIg 2dfkL o8eg yjoog aeq 4O NAOL HONOYOINOLTNON

TINLOId AJOLSIH SATVS NOILLVINIOANI ¥ANAO
Y207/SO/TT ‘payulg HONO0OYOINOLTNON LATYLS ANVTIOH 130 1:ple) 000/000/000/600/910000 :AI [P1ed



:Arerodwio], ’ . : . : . : : : ’ : : : : ’ . ’ : : . .
OTWOU0T .
entmonng . . . ' . ' . ' . . . . ' . . . . . . . .
‘[eorsAyq .
:08y 1o uonIpuo)) . » : : : ' ; ; ) ’ + : ! H ’ . . i b : . .
g Iee X . : . .. ) . > .
NOLLVTVA DONIATING AVHA ASVE vT0T + : ; , ; ) + ) : ) : ‘ : :
- @ . . . . g L] . - L] ¥ * . * * ) . ._ : . * . * [l * *
STIVLAA VAIYV NS ONIATING
:2dK ] oseg
1S2110)S
qep\ WOD
-Arend)
:S10J2IoUD) DIV
:sooedoirg 1SUQYOIY BIXY SIJON adAy, 19loag Req
SOINIXI| syreg 1SWO0IPog SLIANNAd
Jeoy
10014 ¥ST€0 HN ‘'HONOYOINOLTNONW
‘ug
xg 6€1 X04d Od
Jooy
[OPOIN deyusdang JLOSIq 40 NAAOL HONOYOINOLTNON |3 3 o : ;
STIVLAd ONIaTINg SLOTILSIA ATdVXV.L AANMO _ TANLOId

v207/S0/11 ‘pAjuLg HONOYOINOLTNON LIATILS ANVTIOH 1301 :pred 000 /000 /000 /600 /910000 :dI [Pd1ed



6002 :papaa AnaT ‘JaumQ umouun
puels| AuisgaponH ‘800-090




/000 /000 /L00 /950 :N'TIIN A1O

000°vL 0007L 8 0£0°0
HZIS 000°tL N 0 000'7L 01l 001 001 091 001 6 0STTY 9B 0c0°0 DINNN-LdNEXH
SOJON 9M[BA XB] M IdS WalIo[gA PY  puod Aydeagodoy, Aep\d peoy NS PV DN ey aseg sjun adA], pue
peoyq HAeMAALI@ SANVIST A3VTINVNOS NS 001 :P8e)uoLf WNWIUIN (0] :93vdY WNWIWN YHLYM [MOV/SHY U0z
$20T ‘NOILVATVATY LSV NOILLVAQTVA ANVT
000°PL $ {[eI0L PI1Bg
000%L $ 08 08 |4\
000799 § :[e10], [90ied
000799 § 0% 0§ £20T
00%°LS § (@0, [901Rg
00%°LS § 08§ 0$ [wéie
pue] EXT TR Suipping T8 X
ANTVA ATdVXVL TVLOL TIOUVd
HIIAAO DNISSASSY
HODNOJOINOLTI0ON SI)ON IN[EA IR puo) ey (pyaziS  WpIA X \3uy syun adA T samyeay
AVLIAV Ad TIVALIOS TVJIDINNIA NOILVNTVA STINLVAA VILXHA
AILSTT+HINSVAN  00Ad ¥0/10/L0
TOYINOD ALITVNO OO 80/€T/10
MAIAGI dTAId - 91T €1/T1/LO
ANVT MAIATI dTAId - 9131 €1/ST/LO
INVOVA ‘QHad XVI-ZI/#/21 ‘NAMONIINN OL dIHSYANMO AIDONVHI-800T LISIAT+HINSVHAN  TAYT 12/91/21
SHLON AHOLSIH ONLLSI'T
$ST€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNONW
6€1 X04d Od
¥ O NI'TPINVIA TIRNEHS 66 AN 000 000  600T/¥T/90
AINMO NMONZINA 90€ SEAN  €0€0  €¥0E  TI0T/HO/CL
J0jueas) 9dlig ad{y, a8eq yoog eq HO NAAOL HONOYOINOLTNON
TANLOId AYOLSIH SATVS NOILVINHOINI ¥ANAMO
PT07/S0/T1 ‘pajuLld HONO0OYOANOLTNON ANVTISI ATYHIFATIADNH 1301 :pre) 000 /000 /000 /800/090000 :dI [231ed



:Arezodwo |, . : : : : : : : ’ : : : : : ! )
OIWOU0dT . . .
‘Jeuonounj ' ' ' ' ' ' ' - ’ ’ ’ ’ ’ ' ’ ’
JeorsAyg : : :
93y 104 uonIpuoy) : : , : ! : ! : ’ . . : : . : :
J[ng Ies x : : . : :
NOILLVAQTVA ONIATING dAVAA ASVE v20T : ; . ; . ; : . ) : : . ; + :
* ! o ! ' ! ' o ' N N - ' . N '
STIVLAd VEIY 40S ONIATINg
:2dA ] eseg
1S9LI0YS
qrem wod
Kyrren®y
1SI0JEIOUOD) DIV
:sooedaar] SUDYOITY] BIXE $9JON adA, yo0foag ged
1SOINIXI| syreg SWO0IPIg SLINNAd
Jedy
:100]] #$7€0 HN ‘HDNOYOINOLTNON
Uy
axg 6£1 X0d 0d
Jooyy
[9POIN 33ejuadadg JOLYSIQ 40 NAAOL HONOYOINOLTNON
STIVLAd ONIATING SLORLSIA ATdVXV.L HANMAO HANLOId
P207/S0/11 ‘pajulig HONO0JOINOLTNON ANVISI ANIHIdAI IONH 130T :pie) 000 /000 /000 /800 /090000 -dI [P1ed



068-003 Daniels, Kirk. Levy Deeded: 2009
. L e T e S,

%
s

%

@ 050-012
‘ 188 Gov Wentworth Hwy
‘ Richardson
©
%y
®
®

068-002 ' 068-006

Lee Road 217 Lee Road

128 Lee Road LLC % Maroun

Ve .
éﬁ
068-003
Lee Road
Maroun
2 &
1Ac
5
; g 068-004 e
3 P ;SkQ Lee Road
pohe A tkinson
N 4

TOWN OF MOULTONBOROUGH |

W,

12
27AC

/5
2



/000 /094 /ST0 /8L0 -NTHN A'TO

00€pTI 00€vC1 e 0P6°Y
009°9T N 0 009°9C 06 001 X 00S°LX ' OP6'E DINAN-LINEXH
INVOVA 00L°L6 N 0 00L‘L6 06 00T 00T 001 ovl S 00S°LL 9 (000'1 DINNN-LdNEXH
S9JON 9M[BA XB] M IdS WAI0[BA PV puo) Aydeadodoy Aep\d peoy MNg [PV DN vy aseg sy adA] pue
:peoy tABMIALI( BRI 00] :98ejuoaf wnwiuijAl (0’ :98vdIY WNWIUI [YOV/SHY U0z
P20 ‘NOILVATVATY LSV1 NOLLVATVA ANVT
00€PTI $ [BI0L [PI1eg
00€vZI § 0$ 08 v70T
006 § 1[e10], [9018g
00%°26 § 0§ 0s £C0T
00€°¢8 § ‘[0, [9018g
00£°€8 $ 08 0% 720t
pue] FEETIER ] Suipping TeIX
ANTVA ATdVXV.L TVLOL THDUVd
HIIAAO DNISSASSY
mwbgzgng& 110N SIJON dn[eA INIBIA puo) ey (pv 2z1 PPIM X \P3uy sy adAx, sanyeayq
HVLIAV Ad HIVALAOS TVAIDINAA NOILVNTVA STINLVAA VILXHA
AIISTTHINSVAN 000N 0/€0/€0
HONVHO ONIYH  1+Hd 90/1€/80
TOYLNOD ALITVAO DONd LO/LT/TT
MAIASI ATIId - 9131 €1/60/80
‘@4AO0M/LNVIVA-ZT0T ‘addd XV.L S1/6/01 AILSITHINSVAN  TAYT T/90/10
SHLON AYOLSIH ONILLSI'T
¥ST€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNONW
6€1 X0d Od
V NATRRIVIN AGTAS 000°0€8 LTAN 09 8T9T  LOOT/S1/SO
DTTAVOY 497 871 SEAN  SELO  9TTE  SI10T/60/01
I0juean) dLg adly, 98eg yoog e JO NMOL HONOYOINOLTNON
HANLDId AMOLSIH SHTVS NOILVIARIOANI ¥ANMO
y20T/S0/TT ‘pajyurig HONO0YOAINOLTN0ONW avoy a1 1301 :pled 000/000/ 000/ €00 /890000 :dI P1ed




:Arerodwo,
10TWOU0T
‘Jeuonjoun,j
‘JeorsAyq

08V J0,J uonIpuo))
g Ies X

NOLLVATVA ONIATING dVHA HSVE $70T

. . ' .
. . . .

o
i
oo
s
s
oo

L] L L
L L h L
. . . .

. . . . . .
L - L a L L

* 5 ._ " i Fooe-od * . - w * * . " . . .
STIVLAd VIV 40S ONIATINg
:2dL 1, oseg

1SOLI0)G
qrepm wo)
Areng

:SI0}IUDD) DIV

:sooefdaar] SUSYOITY] BIXE S9JON ELENERCICRE | e

1SOIM)XI] syreg 1SWO0IPIg SLIANMAd
e
100]] #$7€0 HN ‘HONOYOENOLTNOW
qug
axg 6€1 X089 0d
Jooy
:[PPOIN Jdejuddaag JLYSIQ JO NAAOL HONOYOANOLTNON

STIV.LAd ONIATING SLORLSIAd ATdVXV.L HANMAO MANLDId
PT0T/SO/TT ‘pajutig HONO0YOINOLTNON avoy 141 1301 :pie) 000 /000 /000 /€00 /890000 -dI 184



‘dew sy Jo uonejuasaidalsiw Jo 8snsiw Jo sasodind Jayjo Joj asn Aue Joj a|qisuodsal Jou ale salbojouyos) D pue Apjedidiunw sy “Ajuo sesodind [euonewloyul pue Buluueld Joy papiaoid st dew siyj uo umoys eyeq

woo 'yoal-led’ Mmm

SUONNIOg [er

satb

o[

1994 G€ = Youl T
HN ‘yBnoloquojnop

56 Puddepy uolsalg

ouyoa],

002 :papaaQ xe| ArsT ‘Al ssipeled ‘sewoy] ‘Ue|liNON £80-220

) i 28 )
YORE
N S
AV ANA , ©oN /]
. spohy [
p oAl eslipeled Z8
& % 7Q o e
. N
OV 420 R v
«
V4
mww Ay _‘ m
(0 M3IA UIBJUNOJ 8E
sQn.D\ e 0G0-¢L0
V920
Q 73
N <
oV $2°0 e % 09
smaziodwalg
10 MBIA UIBJUNO O ge
.vw SUILe 6¥0-CL0
QAL osipeled 8/ ]
v802L0 - . | @
: IV 9€°0 , '
N
. NG, 6Y
‘On fa¥a) e
R e Ot
S0l 0L g¢ 0

¥202 ‘€T 1890100




/000 /000 /960 /€80 ‘N TN A'1O

001°921 2 0PT°0
001°921 N 0 08 001 001 061 orl S 9rT6S % 0FT°0 OINON-LdNIXH
S9JON 9N[EA XB] M IdS WAIo[BA PY  puod Aydeadodoy Aep@ peoy NS [pyv DN 9wy aseg sy adAy pue
‘peoy HAeMIALIQ ANV'INI - TYIOWTV 318 001 :93ejuotf WNWIUIN (0] :d5dV WNWUIN  IOV/SHY PU0Z
207 :NOILVATVATY LSV'T NOILLVNTVA ANVT
001°9Z1 $ :[e30L [Pd1ed
001921 § 08 08 vz0T
007°18 § ‘1810, [9do1d
00T°18 § 0§ 0§ £C0T
00T €L § 1810, [991d
00T°CL $ 08 08§ 0T
pue CERTITER] suipjing T8dX
ANTVA ATAVXVL TVLOL TIDUVd
HADIAAO DNISSASSY
H: GNN Q b/ Q GNOLI1N Qg SJON IN[EA JONIBIA puo) EITAY ¢ (py 2z1§ PPIA X P3uy spun adAy, aanjedy

AVLIAV Ad FIVALIOS TVJIDINAIA

NOILVIVA SHANLVHA VILXH

THAHT *ALYEd0¥d LdINIXH ‘Addd XVL 1102 "LNVOVA ‘SSHOOV JALVM

AILSIT+INSVAN 000N $0/€1/20
TOUINOD ALITVNO DONd LO/6T/11
MAIATY ATdId - 913 €1/50/80
AHLSIT+HINSVAN  TAHS 61/20/10

SHLON AYOLSIH ONILLSI'T

#ST€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNON

6€1 X0d Od
0006 AD 706  $88I  000T/EI/01
SVINOHL NVTTINDIA 909 SEAN SLOO  S96T  110T/S0/TT

J0jueasy g 2dly  98eq yoog aeq 4O NAAOL HONOYOINOLTNON

TANLDId AMO.LSIH SHTVS NOILVIARIOANI dANAO
P20T/SO/TT ‘pjulg HOSN0YOdINOLINON HAINA ASIAVAVd 1301 :pIed 000 /000 /000 / €80 / TLO000 I [P1ed



:Arerodwo ],
OIWOU0T
‘Jeuonjoun,y
TeorsAyg

08V 104 uonIpuo)
g Ies X

NOLLVQTVA ONIATING dVIA dASVE 70T

L] . L] L) L] -
+ - + 4 + +

. ‘ e ‘ ' ‘- . . i N
STIVLAd VIIY 1S ONIATINg
:odA 1 aseg

1SOLI0}S
qeM Wo)
Ayrend

:SI0}RIOUDD) DIV

:sooe[dairg :SUDYOITY] BIXE S9JON adAJ, 1aloag aeq

1SOINIXI,] syreg SWOo0Ipag SLIANAd
Jeoy
1001 #ST€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNON
ug
xg 6£1 X0d Od |#
Jooy
JoPOIN a8ejusdang JLYSI 4O NAAOL HONOYOINOLTNON

STIVLAd ONIATING SLORILSIA ATIVXV.L HANAAO
P207/S0/11 ‘pajurig HONO0OYOINOLTNON JATRIA FIS1IavVavd 1301 :pre) 000/000/000/€80/7L0000 -dI [31ed



*  Precision Mapping Geospatial Sclutions

: CAI Technologies

www.caivtech.com

088-005 Unknown Owner, Whittier Hwy. Levy Deeded 2004

N -
Moultonborough, NH
1inch = 69 Feet
207

w E
S
0 69 138
e e e [

October 23, 2024

25

118 Ac

645

’ 088-006
645 Whittier Hwy

Fessenden

0.01AcC
TOWN OF
MOULTONBOROUGH

7 ~\1..64'94'

78
088-004 4
641 Whittier Hwy

Hosea x 0.36 AcC
641

F

) 376 100

700, .
w

2 9

Data shown on this map is provided for planning and informational purposes only. The municipality and CAl Technologies are not responsmle for any use for other purposes

or misuse or misrepresentation of this map.




/000 /000 /¥00 /¥¥0 :NTdIN 1O

00Sy 00S‘t e 010°0
HZIS/INVOVA 00SY N 0 00Sy 0l 001 00T 001 0Ll ¥ 00S°0¥ 80100 DINNN-LdNIXH
SOJON 9M[BA XB] M IdS WaJIo[BA PV puo) Aydeadodoy Aepz@ peoy MNs [PV DN ey aseg syun adAy pue

:peoy tABMIALI(Y IS 001 :93ejuoay WNWIUI[Al (0] :95edJ0Y WNWIUI [YOV/SHY U0z
207 :NOILLVATVATY LSV NOILILVI'TVA ANVT
00S% $ :[e30] [Pd1ed
005y $ 0§ 0% 1£{\4
009°¢ § [e10], [9%1g
009°¢ $ 08§ 0% €0t
00€°¢ § [BI0 ], [901ed
00€°¢S$ 0% 0% [44\74
pue EEXTTEE] Juip[ing TeIX
ANTVA HTdVXV.L TVLOL THOUVd
HIIAAO DNISSASSV
mwbgggngﬁ 11 Qg SJON dN[eA JIN[ICIA] puo) ey (py 2z1g PPIM X P3uy sy adA 1, samyeayq
AVLIAV A9 TAVA.LIOS TVIIDINAA NOILVATVA SIINLVAA VILXHA
AIISTTHINSVAN 000N ¥0/87/10
TOYLINOD ALITVAO  DOMY 80/€0/10
MHAATI ATIId - 9131 €1/ST/LO
‘AdA00M/INVIVA-TT0T “LdNIXH A9ad4ad XV.L-L00T AIISTTHINSVAN  TAYT TT/LT/10

SALON AYJOLSIH ONLLSI'T
¥$7€0 HN ‘HONOJYOINOLTNONW
6¢€1 X049 Od
AINMO NMONIINN 8EAN 168 8L9T  LOOT/YO/TT
J0jueln) 9dIIg 3dAy,  o3eq joog aeq H0 NAAOL HONOJYOINOLTINON
HANLDId AMOLSIH SATVS NOILLVIARIOANI ¥ANMO
P207/S0/11 ‘pajurig HON0Y0INOLTNON AVAMHODIH JALLLIHA 130 [ :pre) 000 /000 /000 /500 /880000 -dI P21ed



:Arerodwo ], : : : s : ! ’ : :
:DTWOU0dT . . . .
‘[euonoun,j . ' ' ' ' ’ ) !
Jed1sAyd : : e .
:08y 10, uonIpuo) + . . - : : ’ . .
g res X . . oLl .
NOLLVQ'TVA ONIATING dVHA ASVE $70T + ‘ , : : ) : .
M ... . ! B ! !
STIVLAd VHIYV 90S ONIA'TINg
:2dA 1 aseg
1S9LI0}g
qrep) WOD
Krend)
'SI0}BIDUDD) DIV
:sooeqdar] {SUSYOITY eNXE SJON ad£ 1 yoaloag aeq
1SOIMYXI1,] syreq SWO0IPog SLINNAd
ey
10o[] $ST€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNONW
Juyp
XH 6€1 X0d Od
:Jooy
[OPOIN JSvyuadaeg JOLISIQ H0 NAAOL HONOYOINOLTINON

. . . . . .

- + - + 4 L) L
. ] . ) . - -
. . .. &
- P - PO
. - . - ‘. - -
- +* - +* 4 * *
- o - .. -
- e s
. * . * B * .
e 3 I
SRR - = " a
2 26 % S\ SN -
h N 5 |}
el R 42, S “
——_ L sy .
O = o - E =
O — - . 4 B |
- Ty % - \ T~
e s ]
v ol N~
gy R
o o T i &
-+ b = Ta T A—y
- 2 L { .
pale s oA = . -
“ : el
) -y
e )
g
o ¢ Al e e

STIV.LAd ONIATING

SLOIMLSIAd ATdVXV.L

AANMAO

HANLDId

v207/S0/TT.  :pajulld HONO0JOINOLTNON

AVAMHOIH JHILLITHM

1301 :pie)

000/ 000/000/S00/880000 :dI 13>1ed



o

DOV €£°0

IV EE0

/ \Mu\
~ ..xm. om
% \%. L ,
\.\,\ ) -O@
m_\.\ ylaiezeN
1S ZHON IS /€
/" 050-860 St @
\, \,\.\\.\\/
,\ \, vl

o,

A

HONOHOENOLTNON
40 NMOL

@

o9V 0€°0

PPy

peoy buipueT sajels €z

690-860

o

o

W09 Yo3}-1e0 MMM

og o £

sarbojou

L

gy

0¢ 8¢l

1934 69 = YUl T
HN ‘ybnosoquoljnop

i L10Z :papaaq AraT 1S ZJIO|N IS GE ‘OsdleAelD) yjegez|F 4o sielsT 6+0-860

202 ‘€T 4890100

N




/000 /000 /8€S /980 N TN A'1O

009°081 009°081 e 0£E°0
009°081 N 0 009081 001 001 001 01T (4! S 8TH'19 LAV N] DINNN-LINTXH
SOJON 9N[BA X8 U IdS WRIOBA PY  puod Aydeadodo] Aepa@ peoy Mg [Py DN 9wy aseg sy adA] pue

‘peoy HKEMIALIQ ANVYINI - HTVAASSINS 1S

001 :98ejuosj WINWIUIAl (0] :98ed.0Y WNWIUIA  [YOV/STY :9u0Z

20T :NOILVA'TVAHTI LSVI

NOLLVO'TVA ANVT

009°061 $ :[vI0L [921eg

009°08T § 000°0L $ 08 L4\ [4
000°LY1 § ‘1910, [90Ted
00T°8¢1 § 0088 § 0% £C0T
006 1€1 § {[BI0 ] [901ed
00V vC1 § 00S°L S 0% (4114
pue [ERTVLER Surp[ing TedX

ANTVA HTdVXV.L TVLOL THOUVd

000°01
HIIAAO DNISSASSV ' S—
00001 0S 00°000°0C 001 I NOILVANNOA
HYN0YOdNOLTNON SI)ON ON[EA JNAEIN  Pu0) e [pvoezis  WpIa X wawy spun ad&y, aanjeay
AVLIAV Ad HAVALAOS TVAIDINNAIA NOILVNTVA SIINLVAA VILXA
LISIATHINSVAN  TONd ¥0/02/20
LISIATHINSVAN [0 ¥0/02/C0
TOYLNOD ALITVAO  OOWd L0/01/T1
‘agaa MAIAGI dTdId - 91dd €1/LT/LO
XV.L-020T “THAIT DNIATINEG.LNO SV NOLLYANNOA ‘SSHDDV YALVM AALSI'THINSVAN  TAHS 61/L0/10
SHLON AYOLSIH ONLLSI'T
#ST€0 HN ‘HONOJYOINO.LTNON
661N SLL  SE8T  6661/S0/11 651 XOd Od
HIGgVZITAASTTIVAVID 10 LT S¥61  100T/T0/80
HIHIVZITd HSHIVAVYID 1 0SAN  €VI0  LESE  0TOT/60/01
J0juRID L] 3diy,  e8eq joog aedq JO NAAOL HONOYOINOLTNON
HANLDId AMOLSIH SHATVS NOILVIARIOANI YANAO
P207/S0/11 ‘pajuLg HONO0YOINOLTNON LHTILS ZLIIOIN LS ¢ 1301 :pre) 000/000/000/6¥0 /860000 -dI 1921ed



Krezodwo ],
DIWOU0dF
‘Jeuonoung
[eo1sAyq

108y 10, uonipuo)
g Ies x

NOILVQTVA DNIATING dVIA SV v70T

. . ' .
. . ' .
. . . .

' . f . . . .
' . . ._ . - .
. . , . . . v

L] - - [l L] L]
+ - + 4 + +

+ - + 4 + +
» " L] ] L] L]

* S ' ! ' ! ' o : ' N
STIVLAd VAV d0S ONIATINg
:0dA 1 esegq

1S3L10)S
qEM TWOD
Lrend)

1S10)BIOUDD) KoY\’

:sooe[daarg ISUSYIIIY] BIXY SIJON ad£x, 3oaloag e

1SOINIXI] syreg SWo0IPag SLIAYAd
JeoY
Joojqg ¥$T€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNONW
ug
Xy 6€1 X04 Od |3
Jooy
[SPOIN EX1ATICONER | PLOSIq 40 NMOL HONOYOINOLTAON g y

STIV.LAd ONIATING SLORILSIAd ATIVXV.L AANMO ANLDId
P207/S0/TT ‘pajurig HOYN0JOdNOLTNONW LITILS Z1ITION LS S¢ 1Jo 1 :pre) 000/000/000/6¥%0 /860000 -dI 31ed



‘dew siyy Jo uoneuasaidaisiui Jo asnsiw Jo sasodind Jayio 1o} 8sn Aue Joj 8jqisuodsal jou ale salbojouyda [y pue Ajedioiunw sy Ajuo sasodind jeuonewloul pue Buuueld Joj papiroid si dew siyy uo umoys eyeq
.A.\ .\; ﬁ .\

Aepjong
py Buipue sejeis 9|
110-860

[

HONYINOD

HLYOM 1Nz

fiaa
\ gnip suswispodg eaynesadiuupy L
AMH JamIumM 919 A 4 &
uospleuoq \ 080-860
AMH JomuMm 8L9 -
60860

P

IVELEE
08

Y e—

W09 Y08}-1e0 MMM 444 .2 /€1 0

) ‘©7 187010
1994 LET = Yul T ¥20¢ '€Z 1890100

satBojouyda ], HN “4BnoIoquUOINO ,

€861 Papaa(Q AnaT py BuipueT sajels g "Wel|iA ‘Uosueld| 820860




/000 /000 /120 /980 ‘N TN ATO

00S°L 00S°L 6 0IT1°0
1AM/HLIHA/4dVHS 00S°L N 0 00S°L 01 001 001 001 (4] S €5g'es BOIT°0 DINONN-LdNTXH
SOJON 9N[EA XEBL M IdS WaIo[eA PY  puo) Aydeisodo] Aepa@ peoy s (pv DN ey aseg sy adA ] pue

001 :9Sejuclf wnNWIUIAl (0] :95ed0Y WNWIUIN [YOV/SHY :9U0Z

:peoy :AeMIALI(Q 1S
Y207 :NOILVNTVAHTY LSVT NOILLV'IVA ANVT
00S°L $ 810, [Pdaed
00S°L$ 08 08 g4I
00L°C § :[e10], 19258 g
00L'S $ 0$ 0s £20T
001°G § {[210], [901ed
001°¢§ 0% 0% 0T
pue| [EXTTER] suipping T
ANTVA ATdVXV.L TVLOL TIDUVd
HIIAAO DNISSASSY
mwbgmgng& Qb Qg SIJON IN[eA JNIBIA puo) ey (pv 2z1g PPIM X PSuy sy adA L, samyea g

AVLIAV Ad TAVALIOS TVIIDINAIA

NOILVNTVA STANLVIA VILXHA

LdNEXH XVL "LNVOVA ‘AT1dVATNG-NON ‘LOT
40 YDVE NO J00dd NONNVHS/HLIIA/ddVHS=4D ‘dddd 1100 XV.IL-9861

AILSI'T+HINSVAN  00Ad ¥0/€2/20
TOUINOD ALITVNO  DONd LO/ET/TT
MAIAGIS ATAId - 91> €1/ST/LO
MAIATI dTHId 91dd €1/LT/LO
AILSI'T+HINSVAN  TAIN 02/¥0/20

SHLON AYOLSIH ONILLSI'T

6€10-¥ST€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNONW

6€1 X0d Od
66 ANl 000 000 0061/10/10
WVITIIM NOSNV TN SEAN TTEO PEIT  9861/10/10

J0jueIs) g ad{y, o8eq oog aeq x40 NAAOL HONOYOINOLTNON

TANLOId AMOLSIH SHTVS NOILLVIARIOANI 4ANAMO
$20T/S0/TT payurg HON0JOdINOLTNON AVOU ONIANVT SALVIS T 13Jo1:pre) 000/ 000/ 000/8L0 /860000 :dI [2d1ed



:Arerodwa |, : : . ) . .
:OTWOU0T .
eonouny . ' ' ' ' . ' . . . . ' . . . . . ' . .
[eo1sAyq : : . : :
:23Y J0,] uonIpuo)) . . , : : : s ’ : . - - ’ . ’ : )
g Ieo X Sl DD DTl . . - . .. . . .
NOILVQTVA ONIATING dVIA SV v70T : ; . : : : : . + L ) : : : : ) : ) + : : :
STIVLAA VIV 408 ONIATINg
:odK 1 eseg
1S3LI0)S
e WO
Lrend)
1SI0]LIOUdD) DV
:sooedarr 1SUaYOIry eNXH SIJON ad£ 1 3oal0ag aReq
SOIMIXI,] syreg SWO0IPIg SLIANAd
oy
:100] 6£10-7ST€0 HN ‘HONOYOENOLTNONW
Juy
axd 6€1 X04d Od
:Jooy
‘[9POIN a8ejuadang PLYSIq +*10 NAAOL HONOUYOINOLTNON
STIVLAd ONIATING SLORLLSIAd ATdVXV.L AANMAO
Y207/S0/1T ‘pajurig HOYNO0YOdINOLTNOW AVOY ONIANVT SHLVIS T 1301 :pie) 000/000/000/8L0 /860000 :dI [321ed



‘dew siyj Jo uonejuasaldalisiw Jo asnsiw Jo sasodind Jayjo 4oy 8sn Aue Joj a|qisuodsal Jou ale salbojouyoa] |yD pue Ajjedioiunw ey “Ajuo sasodind |euonewlojul pue Bujuueld 1oy papinold s| dew siy} uo umoys ejeq

. EX g6l
- 0%V 120
o \ :

AW I

R

dieygs |\ ©

. 1S ZUONIS € G
,, VL0 Lp0-860
TOqUDKINOIN JO UMOL yA4 ®/ e o
J02.1S ZJO 1S , =

, 8v0-860 =
. HONONOENOLTNON ,

40 NMOL %, | os 6 e |
2 & (3) ot 09V 020

O
4 0 \ <\ 20V 0E°0 & \ D9V LGS0 -
M- oLy 61 SN . 2 14
VEED o \ S L
o 2 s @ @ s
O /o~ ,... Y
%‘. % p1s o‘s. g / ool
/3 N \ : opJequioT
PR e \ Jo84s pidIg |
ppay 2¢00-660
(=) \ py BuipueT selels ezl o
- 690-860 ' 9
66
ol
o
M |
W09 Yoa}-1e9 MMM Loe gel %9 0 ¥20Z ‘€T 1890100
1994 69 = YUl T
S BoOaT i spresea oo |

6102 :pepasQ AraT "py Buipue sejels ausieH ‘@ssalg L00-660




/000 /000 /095 /980 :N'TIIN 1O

006°€ST 006°¢€S1 % 01S°0
SOV ILM ‘INVOVA 006°€SI N 0 006°¢S1 08 001 00T 01¢C ol S Tev's9 SBQOIS0 DINAN-LINAXH
S9JON 9dM[BA XB] M IdS WRI0[BA PV  puod Aydeadodoy Aepd peoy NNg [Py DN  9uYy oseg sy adAx pue
peoyq :ABMIALIQ. ANVINI - ATVAHASSINS NS 001 :93ejuoy wWnWIUIN (0] 98I0y WNWIUIN  [YDV/SHY PuUeZ
$207 :NOILVATVATY LSV NOILVI'TVA ANV'T
006°€ST $ :[e30] [Pd1ed
006°€ST $ 0$ 08 20t
00L°LT1 § 1810 [9d1g
00L°LIT S 0§ 0s £C0¢
000°901 § ‘[e10L, [901ed
000901 § 0% 0% (44174
pue CEXTTER] Juipying TEIX
HNTVA HTdVXV.L TVLOL TIDAVd
HAIIAAO DNISSASSY
HDH Q b/{ Q N Q.N 11 QE SJON dn[eA JNIEIA puo) ey (py 2z1§ PPIA X PSuy syup adAx samjeayq

AVLIAV Ad HIVALIOS TVAIDINAIN

NOILVATIVA STINLVHA VILXA

‘@ddd 1109 XV.L-720T ‘HOVINOYA NI VEIV MOT ‘SSADDV YALVM

JALSIT+HINSVAN  00Ad ¥0/€2/20
TOYINOD ALITVNO  OONd LO/ET/TT
MAIASI dTAId - 91d €1/10/80
AILSIT+INSVAN  TAHS 61/L0/10

SHLON AYOLSIH ONLLSI'T

S$7€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNON
HTdH % SIOODNV YA dSSTdd 8¢AN 000 000 ¥10T/€1/10

ANATIH ASSTIE SEAN  PSI0  LEIE  YIOT/OI/MO 6€1 XOg Od
AONVN WOYLSINOTA 8¢AN €0IT 0SYE  6107/SO/LO
HNHTAH dSSTdd SEAN T90 069¢  TTOT/TT/60

J0jueIs) 9dlig adly,  ogeqg oog aeq HO NAAOL HONOYOINOLTNON

TANLDId AMOLSIH SHATVS NOILLVIANMOANI ¥ANMO
yT07/S0/TT ‘pajuLg HONO0JOINOLTINON AVOY DNIANVT SALVLS 130 1:pred 000/ 000/ 000/ T00/ 660000 I [321ed



:Arezodwo | : : : : ; ’ . : ) : :
$DIWOU0H . . .
‘Jeuonouny ! ! ' ' ' ' ' ’ ’ ’ : ' ’ ' ’ ' ’ ’
‘[eoIsAyq . . . :
108y 10,1 UONIpUO) . : ' : ' : * : . : - . :
g Jes x . : : ._ REREY : ..
NOLLVA'TVA DNIATING dVIA HASVE v70T : : , : : : : + ) : + ] ‘ : L :
» 4 b i ¥ i b k- . * . o . » . * - M .
STIVLAd VIIV d0S ONIATINg
:odL ] oseg B N
:SOLI0)S
A WD
Kyrend
'SI0JBIUSD) DIV
:sooejdorryg ISUSYOIY] BIXE $9JON ad£x yealoag aeq
1SOIMIXI,] syreg 1SWO0Ipog SLIANAd
Jeol
21001 $¥7£0 HN ‘HONOYOLINOLTNON
up
axg 6£1X080d ||
;Jooy
[PPOIN 33e3udd13g PLYSIA JO NAAOL HONOUYOINOLTNON
STIVLAd ONIATING SLOMLSIAd ATdVXV.L HANAMO ANLOId
vT0T/SO/TT ‘pIjuLig HON0JYOINOLTNON AVOYd DNIANVT SHLVLS 1jo 1 :pred 000/000/000/T00/ 660000 :dI [31ed



‘dew siyj Jo uonejuasaldalsiw Jo asnsiw Jo sasodind Jayjo Joy asn Aue Joy sjgisuodsal Jou aie mm_wo_o:r_o&. IvD pue Ayjedidiunw ay “Ajuo sesodind jeuoiyewojul pue Buiuueld Joy vaSoa s1 dew sjy} uo umouys eyeq

\ 924 a e OVOC0 2 cel

o9V 0F°0 - %€z m e P 0( ,oqv
PN e ) \ i8

0\ RN oV 1020 -
V020 e & "
VLD - > ®) MI0Z0  F
611 @ _oggl
N a N S,N‘.o N
0zl . . “ 78l

N ON—._wOww._uwQ

e S'enugisalog s :
LELBB0 - gy

o

&
&

N

4 0(
X | e g0 N Y R
aAuQ 8s %M___xus_ & - Eouey LEL ) ,
e anr_.mmw ; 8l ._u,m w_%w_rOm wm \ ) NO—.
) ¢ T8N " N MI0ZO g
N\ @&n\o N e ,mv 0el . o :
>4 \ 59 N %
P WI0Z0 g @ S &
9 < rd) N 691 ¥
VY610 ™

o 82 N b
oV Z0v°0 (@) « v
10T 8el 69 0

woo'yool-led’ MMmm . .._OOO
1994 69 = Youl T ¥20¢ €¢ 43q0100

HN ‘ybnoloquojinop

9102 :papaag AreT "oAl( asipeled ‘ydasor ‘UojBuIlING 0Z1-660 ’ !
G102 :papasQ AreT "aALQ Ssipeled ‘Ydasor ‘UolBUIlINS 61 L-660 X

202 | @

6

5 Burddep vosmaig

serbojouyoa],

[eneds




/000 /000 /961 /280 N TN A'1O

00€°1ZI 8 061°0
INVOVA 00€12I N 0 08 001 00T 0ol ol S 08695 B 0610 OINNN-LINIXH
S9JON 9MN[BA XEBL A IdS WRUIo[BA PY  puod Aydeasodo] Aepz@ peoy MS [py DN ey aseqg sy adA L pue
‘peoyd (ABMIALIQ ANV'INI - TVIOWTVE 93§ 001 :93ejuotf WNWIUWN (0] :d5eddV WNWIUIN [IOV/SHY Pu0Z

Y207 :NOILVATVATY LSVT

NOILVI'TVA ANV'T

00€°TZT $ (B30 [9d1eg

00€I7I $ 0$ 0$ $707
001°8L § :[e0 [oored
001°8L $ 0% 0§ £20T
00€°0L § :1RI0L [9018d
00E°0L $ 08§ 0% 70T
puey FEXTNTEN] suipping ETEYR

HNTVA HTIVXV.L TVLOL TADAVd

HIOIAA0 ONISSASSV
HYN0JYOINOLTNONW

AVLIAV Ad TIVALIOS TVJIDINNIA

SOION ON[EA PN puo) aed  [pvoezis  wpIM X WU sypup

NOILVATVA STINLVAA VILXHA

adA 1, samyeayy

THAAT "LNVOVA 81/81/60 AHHA DL ‘SSHOOV YHLVM

JALSIT+HINSVAN 00 ¥0/81/€0
TOULNOD ALITVAO  DONd LO/OE/TT
MHIAHI dTdId - 913 £1/60/80
AILSI'T+HINSVAN  TAHS 61/L0/10

SHLON AYOLSIH ONLLSI'T

¥ST€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNONW

6€1 XO0d Od
66 ANl 6920 OIOT  0061/10/10
HdASOf NOLONIAATAS SEAN  SPE0  80VE  8I0T/81/60

10jueI) 9d1Ig 9dAL  o8eq joog eq HO NMOL HONOYOINOLTNON

TANLOId - AYOLSIH SATVS : NOILVINIOANI Y¥HNAO
PT07/S0/TT ‘pjuLlg HONO0YOdINOLTINON HAINA ASIAVIVd 13Jo1:pre) 000/ 000/000/611/660000 -dI [3d1ed



:O1Ou00g . . .
euonoung .. . ' . ' . ' . . . . ' . . . . . . . .
1eo1SAyq : : : :
:08y 104 uonIpuo) ; : , . +
g Ies x : . . ..
NOILLVQTVA DONIATING dVAA ASVE v707 a ; .. ; , : ' .
a ] v [ " i * * . - - ¥ .- . . - . A - -
STIVLAd VEIIY 940S ONIATINg
:adA ] eseg
:SOLI01S
eAN WO
Kirend)
:S10JRIOUSD) DIV
:sooejdatry {SUDYOITY BIXE SaJON ad£ 1, y0loag e
1SoIMIXI ] syreg 1SW00IPag SLINNAL
78Oy
2100[,] #ST€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNONW
Uy
Xl 6€1 X049 0d
ooy :
‘[9POIN 33eyuddIg JLYSIq 40 NAOL HONOYOINOLTNON : o .m B
STIVLAd ONIATINg SLORILSIA HTdVXVL HAANMO ANLDId
$T0T/S0/TT ‘pajuLg HON0Y0INOLTNON TAIA ISIAVAVd 1301 :pied 000/ 000/ 000/ 61T /660000 -dI [P1ed



/000 /000 /L61 /280 :N'THIN ATO

00+°9L 00¥°9L 8 0070
LHM/INVOVA 00¥°9L N 0 00%7°9L 0¢ 001 001 061 (1141 S €ev'LS ' (0070 DINNN-LdNIXH
SOJON 9M[BA XB] M IdS WRI0[BA PY  puod Aydeasodol Aepz@ peoy B3N (pv DN ey aseq sy adA 1, pueg
‘peoy (ARAPALIQ ANVINI - TYIOWTV :9)S 001 :93ejuosy WnWiUIN (0] :d8edldV WNWIUIN  [IDV/SHY PU0Z
P20 :NOILVATVATY LSVT NOILILVAQTVA ANV'T
00%°9L $ :[e30L [Pd1ed
00v°9L $ 0$ 08 | 44\14
00T'61 § ‘€10 [9died
00T°6% § 08§ 0S$ £20C
00€ P § (1210, [9018d
001 § 0§ 08§ [aéire
puey [EXTITER] Suip[ing TIX
ANTVA ATdVXV.L TVLOL TIDUVd
HIOIAAO DNISSASSY
HDHYNOJOINOLIN Qg SIJON IN[eA JNIBIA puo) ey [pv 2z1IS PPIM X [P3uT syup adA L, samyeayq
AVLIAV Ad TAIVALAOS TVAIDINAA NOILVOTVA STINLYVIA VILXA
JILSIT+INSVAN 00 ¥0/81/€0
TOYINOD ALI'TVAO  DONd LO/OE/TT
LdNAXE-XVL ‘SHNSSI ADVNIVId=4D MAIASI dTAId - 9131 €1/60/80
OVE NI LIM ® LNVOVA-0T0T ‘Qddd DL-810T ‘SSHODV YALVM AILSI'THINSVAN  TAIN 02/%0/20
SHLON AYOLSIH ONLLSI'T
$$T€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNONW
6¢1 X0d Od
AAVIN % HTVLVN ISVLISVN 8CAN SS90  LTYT  S00T/0T/90
HdASOL NOLONIAATIS SEAN VPO  80VE  810T/81/60
10JURID I 9dLL  o3egq oog aeq HO NAMOL HONOYOINOLTNON
HANLDId AMOLSIH SATVS NOILLVIARIOANI YANMAO
P207/S0/TT ‘pajuLig HONOYOINOLTNOW JATIA AS1IAvVIVvd 1301 :pre) 000/000/000/0Z1 /660000 -dI [21ed



‘Arerodwio], . ; : : : : . - . . : ! : . : ) : : : :
1OTUIOU095] . . :
‘[euonounj " ' * ' ' ' M . . * . .- . . . . . " .
Teo1sAyq . . : -
198y Jo4 uonipuo) ‘ . ‘ ’ . ) . o :
g Jes X : : . ._ :
NOLLVQTVA ONIATING dVAA dSVE vT0T + ; . . : : ) R i , : ) : . : ; : :
* a L] L} L] L} L] * = - L L} . .- . - - » * L] * *
STIVLAA VAAY 1S ONIATING
:odA ] eseg
1S9LI0JS
qrem woy
Anrend
:SI0JRIQUDD) DIV
:sooedaarg SULYIIIY elXy S9ION ad4 yalorg Aed
SOINIX1 | syreq SW00Ipag SLINYAd
ey
1001 ¥ST€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNON
Uy
IXH 6€1 X004 O0d
Jooy
[9POIN a8ejuddIag PLYSIA 40 NAAOL HONOYOINOLTNON Y K
STIVLAd ONIATING SLOTILSIA ATdVXV.L AANMO HANLOId
PT07/SO/T1 ‘pajulig HON0YOINOLTINON HAR-IA ISIAVIVd 1j01 :pie) 000 /000/000 /071 /660000 -dI [P1ed



NMOL

€);

29V 010 / /
/ 8l \ \
[ 00V 8¢’} \"
9l
o
o Anoid
Buissososeeq zi
- 9l0-204
10¢ 8¢l 69 0

WO9"oa)-180 MMM
1994 69 = You T

HN ‘ybnosoquojinop

“suonniog [enedsosn Surddepy ucisosig

serbojouyos],

1002 ”U®U®®D Ana .mc_wwOLo._mwﬁ_ ‘JaumQ umourun 81L0-/01

¥20T ‘€T 1890100




000 /000 /VST /8%0 :N'THIN 1O

009°¥S e 001°0
HSYVIN 009t N 0 01 001 001 SOI1 001 6 000°0TS 80010 DINNN-LdNIXH
S9JON dMN[EA XEBL M IdS WRIo[BA PY  puod Aydeadodoy, Aepd peoy MNs (pv DN ey aseq sy adA ] pue
‘peoy (ABMIALA IM-VILYSVYNVI/NOYHH 93§ 001 :98e)UOLf WNWIUIA| (0] 88DV WNWIMIA  YHLYM NOV/SHY Pu0Z
207 ‘NOILLVATVATY LSV NOILLV'TVA ANV'T
009°pS § ‘€30, [9218g
009°¢S $ 08 08 vZ0T
008°8¥ § :[e10], [9012d
008°8% § 0§ 08 20T
00F'Ch § ([B10], 9018
00v° Y § 08§ 0% T
pue] [EXTVIER] suipqing ETEYN
~ dNIVA ATIVXV.LIVIOL TIDUVd
HADIAAO DNISSASSY
mwbgggngﬁ \N\N Qg SAJON dN[BA JNIBIA puo) ey (pv 2z1g PPIA X PSug syun adA L, samyedyy
HVLIAV Ad TAVALIOS TVIIDINNAIA NOILVNTVA SIINLVAA VILXA
TOYINOD ALITVAO  DOMY 80/80/10
MAIASI ATIId - 91T €1/ST/LO
{INVOVA-£20T ‘addd XVI1-010T MAIATI ATHId - 91 €1/50/80
MANMO NMONIINN-L00Z-LNVOVA ‘QINMO NMOL - ALIAdOUd LINTXHT ILSI'THINSVAN  TAYT £7/€0/+0
SHLON AJOLSIH ONILSI'T
#ST€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNON
X 6¢1 XO0d Od
> 6610 000 000  0061/10/10
AINMO NMONINN SEIN L1880  S68T  010T/€T/II
o J0jueI) 2d1Ig odf] a8eg yoog Aeq 4O NAAOL HONOYOINOLTNON
0, * W TR
TANLDId AMOLSIH SHTVS NOLLVINIOANI ¥ANAO
P207/S0/1T ‘pajuLig HON0YOdNOLTNON DNISSOYDITAAd 1Jo 1 :pre) 000/000/000/810/L0T000 I 1ed



:Aresodwia ], ! : : ) ' ! ' * - * * - + - . ‘ . .
0TWOU0dT . . :
‘[euonoung " * ' ' ' ' ' ¥ - - . . . . . . . B
JeorsAyd : . :
108y 104 UoRIpuO) ! ‘ : ! ' ' ' . - * * - + - N ‘ . .
o “ ” o
NOLLVATVA ONIATING dVHA ASVE $70C : ‘ : : : : : . ) : : ) : . : ‘ : :
* E N ' N . ' e . . N . . - . o . .
STIVLIA VIIY 908 ONIATINg
:2dK ] eseg
1S9110)S
ep oD
Krend)
:SI0JLISUdD) DIV
:sooefdoar] ISUDYOIIY] BNX S9JON adA 1 yoaloag aeq
SOINXI] syreq SWOo0Ipog SLINNAd
Jeoy
1001 $ST€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNONW
Uy
axd 6€1 X0d 0d
:Jooy
[9POIN a3ejuadaag PRSI H0 NAAOL HONOYOINOLTNON
STIVLAA ONIATING SLOIILSIA AT9VXV.L AINMO HANLOId
y20T/SO/TT ‘pajurig HONO0YOINOLTNOIN ONISSOUDITIA 1301 :ple) 000/000/000/810/L0T000 -dI [31ed



‘dew siy) Jo uonejuasaldalsiw Jo asnsiw Jo sasodind Jay)o Joj asn Aue Joj ajqisuodsal Jou ale saibojouydal |yD pue Ajjediounw ay

1 “Ajuo sasodind jeuonewdoyul pue Bujuueld Joy papiroid st dew sy} uo umoys ejeq

314 /

D9V 89:0

" 0oV €80 _.

- oJeuus
PY 2I0YS S)ISED GHZ
LG0-62)

.%;ON

09V 9€°0
oY

19

09V 50
9g

stz / J.Wv
@

08 / £z

Ty, ‘

ao«( =
w Py BI04 B)ISED
HEoRek

Y L0 s

osos ) 7 OVUITT g ./ oV 4

W02 Yoo}-1e0 MMM

102 8El
1994 69 = Youl T

HN ‘ybnoloquoljnojy

7102 :papaaQ AraT 19al)S IBSO| ‘d euny ‘||2110Q 0¥0-6Z )




/000 /000 /€1S /L80 -N'THN A'TO

005601 005601 € 09¢°0
DV 0S" NVHL SSHT 00S°601 N 0 00S°601 09 001 001 01T ovl S 9L0°TY OB (09¢°0 DINNN-LdNEXH
SIJON ON[EA XB], M IdS WAIo[BA PV  Puod Aydeadodoy Aeppn@ peoy s [py DN 9wy aseqg sy adA, pue
peoy :AeMIALIQ ANV'INI - ATVAHSSINS 9HS 001 :P8ejuoly WMWIUIN (0] :95EY WNWIUIA  [YOV/SHY :dueZ
Y207 :NOILVNTVAHTY LSVT NOILLVA'TVA ANV'T
00S°60T $ :[e30L [Pd1eg
005601 § 08 08 144114
008°¢8 § *[e10] [oored
008°¢8 08§ 0% £20T
00F'SL § IRIOL [901Rd
00¥°SL § 0% 0% [44\14
pue] [EXTOCER] Suipjing ETEJN
ANTVA HTAVXV.L TVLOL TIDAVd
HAIIAAO DNISSASSY
H: gb Q b/ Q N Q.N ﬂb Q: SI)JON dN[BA I IBIA puo) ey (pv 2z1g PPIM X \P3uy spupn adA 1, samyeayy
AVLIAV Ad TIVALIOS TVJIDINNIA NOILVOTVA STAINLYIA VILXA
bl
JILSITHINSVAN  00D9d +0/80/10
TOYLNOD ALITVAO  OOWd LO/61/21
MHIAHI ATAId 91 €1/10/80
LdNAXH -X VL Addddd XV.L L1/81/L ‘SSHDDV ALV M AALSI'THINSVHN  TAHS 61/50/€0
SHLON AYOLSIH ONILLSI'T

¥ST€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNONW

66 ANl TO¥ €9 9L61/11/80 6€1 X049 Od
d VNI TI0d 8EAN 000 000 910T/LT/60
JO SUIFH d VNOI THII0d SEAN 865  8€€E  LIOT/8I/LO
i Ry 10jueID LI °diy oSeq yoog edq JO NAOL HONOYOINOLTNON
TANLDId AJOLSIH SATVS NOILVINIOANI HANMO
$T0T/S0/TT ‘pjurg HONOJYOAINOLTNON LHTILS YISO 130 1:pre) 000/ 000/ 000/ 0%0/ 621000 I [P31ed



:Aresodwo
:DIWOU0dT . . .
‘Jeuonounj ' ' ' ' ' ' ' - ' ’ ’ ’ ) ’ ' ’ ’
‘[edrsAyd : : :
108y 104 uonIpu) Tttt b T T L TR TR ETRUNE
apmg Ies x . . : _.. » = -
NOILVAQTVA ONIATING dVAA ASVE $T0T : . . ; . ; : . ) : : : ) : . : )
! S ! ! ! ! ' ot ' * * ot . ! * *
STIVLAA VAYY d0S ONIATINg
:0dA ] eseq
1S91I01g
qep WOD
Kend
:SI0JRIOUSD) DIV
:sooe[daarg SUSYIITY] BIXE $9J0N ad£x, oaloxg Aeq
1SOINIXI] syreg SWO0IPIg SLINYAd
ey
00 ¥$2€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNONW
Juy
axg 6¢1 X049 Od
Jooy
RE9N 38ejuddIg JOLYSIQ H0O NAMOL HONOUYOINOLTNON
STIV.LAA ONIATINg SLORILSIA ATIVXV.L AANAMO TANLDId
yT0T/SO/T1 ‘pajutig HONOYOINOLTNON LATILS HASON 1301 :pred 000/ 000/ 000/ 0¥%0 /671000 :dI [231ed



‘dew siy} Jo uonelussaidaisiw Jo asnsiw Jo sasodind Jayjo Joj asn Aue o} ajqisuodsal Jou ale saibojouydal [yO pue Ayjedidiunw oy ‘Ajuo sesodind jeuonewloul pue Buiuueld 1oy papiroid si dew siy} uo umoys ejeq

S

[”) N
2 &,

A

427.92

R

—
. -
\ b8 1 R

—

0V HL0

W09 YD8}-1ED MMM o o
1994 69 = Youl T ¥20¢ €2 413903100

HN ‘ybnoioquojinop

“suonniog [eredsoss Bulddepy UOISHIG

serbojouyoa],

6002 :papaa AnaT "puels Asues) ‘JIaUMQO UMOUNUN 680-0E L




000/000/220/€20 94S -NTdN A'10

008271 008°CZI e 091°0
HZIS®HIVHS 008°TTI N 0 008°CT1 0S 001 001 St 001 6 0€9°s¥S ' (091°0 DINNN-LINTXH
SIJON OM[EA XBJ, M IdS WAIo[BA PV  puod AydeaSodoy Aepp@ peoyd Mg [py DN  9ey oseg sy adAx, pue
:peoy :AeAMDALIQ DIYLOATH O/M ANVISI :9HS 001 :98T)uoLf WNWIMN (0] :ISedDY WNUWIUIA  YHALVM [YDV/SHY :2u0Z
20T *NOLLVN'TVAHY LSV'T NOLLV'TVA ANV'T
008°TTI $ :[e30] [PI1ed
008°CTI § 08 0% vzt
0097601 § ‘[e10], [9038d
009°601 § 08§ 0SS £0?
005766 § ‘(810 [901ed
005°56 § 0% 0% 720t
pue| SoAMIEIq Suippng TeIX
HATVA HTdVXVL TVLOL TIDUVd
HAIIAAO DNISSHASSY
HY910d0INOLTNONW SOJON IN[EA JONABIA puo) Rey [pyozis  |pia X PpSuy spup adA [, sanyeay

NOILVATVA STANLVHA VILXA

AVLIAV Ad BAVALIOS TVJIDINAA

ALYIdOUd LIWHXH-XVL "INVOVA-0Z0T -€1/91/1 A9dd XV.L

MHIAHI AT 913" €1/50/80
MIIATYE ASIA L1 €1/12/80
AILSTT+HINSVAN  TAIN 07/20/L0

. . SALON AUOLSIH ONILSIT
T S7€0 HN ‘HONOYOENOLTNOW
{r.rww ....q.“ww..q A
- - - ‘.W‘ulﬁ er -
n 6€1 X049 Od
‘& 4 66AN 000 000  600T/b0/T0
“xiwn MANMO NMONINA LSS SEAN P00 E€HOE  TLOTAO/TI
> Z f..h I10jueIny LI od{y,  o8eq jjoog aeq H0O NAAOL HONOJYOANO.LTNON
TANLOId AMOLSIH STTVS NOLLVIARMOANI ¥ANALO
PZOT/SO/IT  :payuLIg HO10JOINOLTNON QANVISI ASNVO 130 [ :paed 000 / 000 / 000 / 680 / 0ST000 :dT [2d1ed



:Arezodwo ],
:OIWOU0dF
‘Jeuonounj
JeorsAyq

103y Jo,J uonIpuo))
;rmg Ies x

NOILLVATVA ONIATING dVHA ASVE #70C

+ 4 v 4
- ) [ L]

k Ll * * - + +
] L] ] » . L] L]
b 1 b + - + +

" ] r - - L]
b Ll " * - + +
" L] " L] - - -

L] - - ] L] L]
+ - + 4 + +

L. .
+ - + 4 + +
L] . - L) L] L]

* . a . L} 4 [ L] [ . i ] » - . 1 O - L
STIVLAA VEIY 1S ONIA'TINd
:odA L eseg

1S9110)S
qlep wo)
Kyirend

:S10JBIQUSD) DIV

:sooe[dair SUSYOIIY] elXy SIJON ad4 1, yoafoag Aed

1SOINIX1] syjeg SWo0IPag SLINYAd
Jesy
0oL #ST€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNONW
Uy
xyq 6€1 X04d Od
Jooy
[9POIN eyuddaag PLYSIQ 40 NAAOL HONOYOINOLTNON

STIVLAd ONIATING SLONILSIA ATIVXV.L HANMAO TANLOId
P20T/SO/TT ‘pajuLig HONOYOINOLTNON ANV'ISI ASNVD 1301 :pred 000/000/000/680/0€1000 -dI 19214



-dew sy} Jo uonejuasaidalsiw 1o asnsiw 1o sasodind Jayjo Joj asn Aue Joj ajqisucdsal Jou ale saibojouyos] |vD pue Ayjedidiunw ay | “Ajuo sasodind jeuonyewojul pue Bujuueld Joy papiaoud si dew sy} uo umoys eyeq

f

s

v 29V $9°0

, lepy
AMH J81IUM 502
050-2¥L

wo9o'yoal-led’Mmm

‘suenniog [enedsost) Burddepy uctsosig

serbojouyoa],

Ly v.c LEL 0 .
N 14 18qoy
1994 /€T = Yur T ¢0¢ €¢ 43q0100
HN “YBnaucquainoly a|qejieAe ojoyd ON. |
L00Z :papeaq AraT peoy S[ALLIBIA HO PUBIS| ‘JBUMO UMOUNUN €G0-Z1L a »

/002 :papaaq AraT ‘peOY SJBALLSIA HO pUB|S| ‘JOUMQ UMOUNUN ZS0-Z )




000 /000 /€50 /10 S -NTIN ATO

00Z°1¢ 00Z°12 % 010°0
A1dvaInNgNn 00T1z N 0 00T°1¢ 01 001 001 94 001 6 00S‘0LY 28 0¥0°0 DINNN-LINIXH
SOJON 9M[EA XB] M IdS WRI0[BA PY  puod Aydeasodol Aepz@ peod NS [pv DN ey aseg syun) adA ], puey
‘peoyd :AeMIALIA OTYLOATH O/M ANVISI )8 001 :98vjuodj wnwWUIN (0] 98TV WNUWIUIA  YALVM DDV/STY Puez
207 :NOILVATVATY LSVT NOLLVN'TVA ANV'T
007°TZ $ [¥10L PAIBg
00T°1Z $ 08 08 L4\
006°81 § :[v10], [9012d
00681 § 08 0% £C0T
00191 § ‘[e10], [9018d
00791 § 0$ 0% 0T
pue] FEXTIEE suip[ing FTEYY
ANTVA ATdVXVL TVLOL THDUVd
ADIAAO DNISSASSV
HDYNOJOIN Q..N 11 Qg SAJON N[eA JOIBIA puo) ey (pv 2z1S PPIM X P3uy spun adA 1, samyeayq
AVLIAY Ad HIVALIOS TVAIDINAIA NOILVATVA STINLVAA VILXA
DNHO ONONIYH  0vdd L0/12/80
TOYINOD ALITVAO  DOMY 80/1€/10
LdNEXH XVI-INVOVA dddd XVL-01/€7/11 MHAIASI ATIIL 9131 €1/50/80
HIVATINEGNN 'NOLL DHJd0D IVD Ydd ANVISI +0° d4aayv Lo/¥1/90 MHIATI ASHIA LTTA €1/17/80
SHLON AYOLSIH ONLLSI'T

#ST€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNONW

6€1 X0d Od
66 AN 08CI  L86I/10/T1
TINMO NMONZINN SEAN BI80 S68T  010T/ET/IT
I0juels) ANIg diy  o8eg joog Aeq HO NAMOL HONOYOINOLTNON
TANLDId AMOLSIH SHTVS NOLLVIARIOANI ¥ANMO
P20T/S0/TT ‘pajurig HONO0YOINOLTNON ATVATIIAIN 440 ANVISI 1301 :pre) 000/000/000/2S0/T¥1000 -dI [21ed



:Areroduwo ], ’ : : . ) : : : ~ » a . " : : ; ‘ .
OIWOU0dY . :
‘[euonouny ! ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ’ ’ ' ’ ’ ’ ’ ' ’
‘[ea1sAyd : : . :
128y 104 uOnIPuO) . ' ' . : ,
g Ies § : : : . . . :
NOILLVATVA ONIATING dVIA SV v70T : ; . : . ; . : : + R : : B : ; R R
- * L] L] L L] L L] * * _w L] * . * - L] * *
STIVLAd VEIIY d0S ONIaTINg
:2dA 1 eseg
189110}
e “WoD
Kyeng
umMOuNMQﬁQO U\<
:sooe[dair] ISUOYO)TS] BIXE] SAJON adAy 30aloag aAeq
1SQIMIXI,| syreg :SWo0Ipog SLINYAJ
ey
1001 ¥$7€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNONW
ug
xyg 6€1 X0d Od
Jooy
[9POIN Jdejuddaag PLYSIQ 40 NAAOL HONOYOINOLTNON
STIVLAA ONIATING SLORILSIA ATIVXV.L HAANAO ANLDId

PT0T/SO/TT ‘pajurig HONO0JOINOLTNON TTVATITIIIN 440 ANVISI L3o 1 :pie) 000/ 000/000/7S0/THI000 -dI [321ed



iunw ayJ. *Ajuo sasodind jeuoiewojul pue Bujuueld Joj papiaold s dew siyl Uo umoys eleq

T =

Ly v.ie LEL 0
984 LET = Pul T.

HN fm:ohog:o“_:o_\,_ a|qejieae ojoyd oN,

1002 :papaaq AneT ‘peoy S|BALLSIA JO PUBIS| JeumQ UMOUNUN €50-21 ) a a
/002 :papaaq AnaT ‘peoy SeALLBIA HO pue|s| ‘JoUMQO UMOUNUN ZG0-Z )

W09 Y08)-1BD MMM ¥20Z ‘€T 4990100

‘suopnog Emedsoas) Butddepy ueiswaig

satbojouyna],




000 /000 /S0 /10 S -NTIN dTO

00+°07 00%°0C 2% 0700
AT1dVATINGNA  00+°0T N 0 00%°0T 01l 001 00T St 001 6 000vSY S8 (0700 DINNN-LdNTXH
SOJON 9M[BA XB] M IdS WRIO[BA PV  puod Aydeasodol Aepz@ peoy Mg [pyv DN  9eYy oseg sy adA] pue
:peoy :AeMIALIA DIYLOATH O/M ANVISI 18 001 :93vjuolj WNWUIA (0] :93EdV WNWUIN YALVM NOV/SHY U0z
$207 :NOILVATVATY LSVT NOLLV'TVA ANV'T
00¥°0T $ €301 [921eg
00¥°0C $ 08 08 vZ20T
00781 § *[e10] [9d1ed
00781 § 0§ 08 £C0t
00661 § ‘[B10], [o0Ied
00651 § 0% 0% [a4ire
pue] FEXTOTER] suipping ETEYN
~ d0TIVA ATAVXVL IVIOL TADUVd
HAIIAAO DNISSASSV
m .wb Q g Q mz Q.N Q\N Qg SIJON IN[BA JNNIBIA puo) ey (py 2z1§ PPIM X P3uy spun adA 1, samyeayq
HVLIAV Ad TIVALIOS TVJIDINNIA NOILVATVA SINLVAA VILXA
DNHO ONONIJH  0vdd L0O/12/80
TOYINOD ALITVAO DO 80/1€/10
LdNEXH XVI-INVOVA dddd XVLI-01/€7/11 MAIATI dT4Id - 91> €1/50/80
HIEVATINEGNN 'NOLL DHII0D IVD ¥dd ANVISI 20° d4aayv Lo/+1/90 MHAIAFGY MSHd LITI €1/17/80
SHLON AUOLSIH ONILLSI'T
) ¥ST€0 HN ‘HONOJYOINOLTNON
6€1 X049 Od
.66AN 160  08TT  L86I/T0/TI
AIANMO NMONZINN SEAN 6180 S68T  0I0T/ET/IL
J0juein) 9d1Ig odiy, ageq oog aeq 4O NAAOL HONOYOINOLTNON
TINLOId AMOLSIH SHTVS NOILLVINMOANI ¥ANAMO

yT0T/S0/TT ‘pajuLg HONO0JYOINOLTNON ATVAIIIHN 440 ANVISI 130 1:pre) 000 /000 /000 /€S0 /TP1000 -dI [>1ed



:Aresodwa ], . . . . : : : : : : : : :
DIWOU0IT . . . .
‘[euonoung . ! ' ' r ' * . " . . . . . .
‘[eo1sAyg : : : :
:08y Jo uonipuo) . : : : ! ‘_ : + : : : : : :
g Jes x . : : . . . . .
NOILVI'TVA DNIATING AVIA ASVE v70C : ; . ; : . : . : : ) : ‘ : :
! ! h ! ' ._. e M ' ot * * ' N * *
STIVLAA VALY d0S ONIATINg
:odA 1 eseg
1SOLI0}S
TEA WoD
Krend)
:SI0JRISUSD) DIV
:sooeydor :SUOYOITY] BIXE SIJON ad4 1 yafo1g aeq
1SOIMXI,] syreg 1SWO0IPIYg SLINYAd
‘Jeoy
10014 $$T€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLINONW
qup
Xy 6¢1 X0d Od
Jooy
‘[OPOIN a8ejuaniag PLYSIQ JO NAMOL HONOUYOINO.LTNON
STIVLAd ONIATING SLORILSIA ATIVXV.L AANAO HTANLDId
yT0T/SO/TT ‘pajuLlg HONO0JYOINOLTINON HTVATIIIN 440 ANVTISI 1301 :pre) 000/000/000/ €S0/ T¥T000 -dI [P1ed



Technologies

Precision Mapping. Geospatial Sclutions

146-024, Unknown Owner. Hanson Mill Rd. Levy Deeded: 2007

Moultonborough, NH
1inch = 137 Feet .
www.cai-tech.com

E

S
0 137 274 411
HE 8/ )I ‘ia T,
f { 2 TR
1 ! i o
! )/ .
i i /
f 8 ,/f TS
" /! 21 e
i .
| K / / : 10Ac ™~
I -'/ 146-015
/ L] 31 Richardson Shores Rd
/ f McCarthy
i {
~u
'~
™
~ . %
oy
R
\‘m
! , 146-023
‘ Ve g Hanson Mill Rd
a2 Williams AN
\‘ : 2NN
|
146-004
201 Hanson Mill Rd
Arcadia/Moultonborough Inc |
By @ )
™ f
J ‘.
) \%T“ ;x
Data shown on this map is provided for planning and informational purposes only. The municipality and CAl Technologies are not responsible for any use for other purposes

or misuse or misrepresentation of this map.




000-000-801-1€0 49S ‘NTHN A'TO

S9JON ON[EA XBL

d IdS WRIOo[BA PY  puo)

00€°L 00€°L 92 060°0
H1dVATIINgNN 00€°L N 0 00€°L 01 001 001 001 ov1 S 0S0°CS 98 (060°0 DINNN-LANEXH
Aydeasodol Aepp@ peoy B3N [py DN 9y aseg sy adAy pue

001 :98ejuosf winwirurp\ (0] 8LV WNWIUIN [YOV/SHY :2uU0Z

AVLIAY A HIVALAOS TVAIDINAIA

.. 2N

:peoy :AemaALIq FEI N
P07 ‘NOILVATVATY LSVT NOLLVAQ'TVA ANV'T
00€°L $ “[e30], [PI1eg
00€°L S 08 08 v0T
009°¢ § :[e10], 1901Rg
009°S $ 0S$ 0$ 0T
000°S § :1BI0, [901Bg
000¢$ 08§ 0% (44174
pue CEXTTER] Juipping Te3X
HNTVA HTdVXVL TVLOL TIDAVd
HAIIAAO ONISSASSV
HHY9N04OINOLTI0ONW SI)ON IN[EA JNLIBIA puo) Rey [PV 9ZIS  WIPIA X \P3uT spun adAy samyeay

NOILVNTVA STANLVIA VILXA

TOYLNOD ALI'TVNO  O0dd 80/01/10
MHIATI ATIId 9131 €1/9T/L0
‘@d4aoom ANVTINVOVA  66[[ Y1/¥0/T1
‘INVOVA-#20T ‘LANAXA XV.L ‘A9dd XV.I-01/€7/11 ‘41dvaTNgNn INVOVA  8AYT ¥2/91/01
SHLON AYOLSIH ONILLSI'T
$ST€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNON
6¢1 XOd Od
661N 000 000 0661/10/10
p FINMO NMONZIINN SEIN 0780 S68T  0I0T/€T/TI
% 10)ueIs)y AL odly,  93eq yoog eq JO NMAOL HONOYOINOLTNON
TAINLDId AMOLSIH SATVS NOILLVINMOANI ¥ANAO
$T07/S0/TT ‘pajyuLg HONO0OJOINOLTNON avod TIIIN NOSNVH 1301 :ple) 000/ 000/ 000/ #%T0/9%1000 -dI [31ed



:Arerodwo ], . . : : : : . . : . p . ; + ”
OTWOU0dT . . .
Jeuonounj ) ) ' ) ' ) ' ’ ’ ’ ’ ’ ' ’ ’
‘[eoIsAyd : : :
08V 1o uonipuo) ! : . : : : : . i : N ’ i ! : : :
FHIE TeA : : . . . . . . .
NOILILVO'TVA DNIATING dVIA SV v70C : : . ; : : : + : . . : ) : : . ;
* L] ' . 1 L] L] L] * - L] * - » L] . . L *
STIVLAA VIV d0S ONIATINg
:2d£ 1, aseg
1SOLI0)S
M oy
Kyirendy
:$10JEIOUAD) DIV
:sooe[doar ISUDYOIIY] BIXE] S3JON adA, 3a0foag e
SOIN)XI ] syreg :SWO0Ipog SLINYAJ
JeoH
-100[q #$T€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNONW
‘up
axd 6£1 X0d Od
:Jooy
‘[OPOIN Jdejuddiag PLYSI 40 NMOL HONOYOINOLTNON
STIVLAA ONIATINg SIORLLSIA ATIVXVL AIANAMO TANLOId
Y207/SO/1T ‘pajurlg HONO0YJOINOLTNON avod TIIIN NOSNVH 13O 1 :pre) 000/000/000 /%70 /971000 -dI [31ed



October 24, 2024

179-019 Robertson, Wilfred. Wyman Trail. Levy Deeded: 2011

Moultonborough, NH

£V { Technologies
1 inch = 69 Feet

Precision Mappiny. Geospatial Solutions
www,cai-tech.com
69 138 207
~
1.44 Ac
) '3'51 o
1.52 Ac
\ \ ‘P@_y
B
A Z
25 179-025 LG %
582 Shaker Jerry Rd N2
Greenbaum SRS
23AcC ,g&
19
P. N\
24 :
.58 AcC " \
" \ :79-020 )
gl 18 Wyman Trai
o . \ \ i POV‘\II\éy" 179-018 -
s/ A \ ’ 20 Wyman Trail
N ; ’ | Longo
;g‘ ( 5 i( 18
,‘J 4‘{ !
/ o 7 ";
'S 21 | 20 |
R N i ]
. AcC |
23 - AcC | ]
" 045AcC 040 VL
» A B R — 0.52 AcC
\ \ (I 1 -
\ oo ] | <
| v 2 \ \ ‘ :
(8‘ = i 20 | &=
\ \ ¢ 1 i 1
Data shown on this map is provided for planning and informational purposes only. The municipality and CAl Technologies are not responsible for any use for other purposes
or misuse or misrepresentation of this map.




/000 /000 /101 /710 -NTIN ATO

000°6 000°6 e OLP"0
HdVHS 000°6 N 0 000°6 01 001 001 001 ovl S TSYY9 BOLYO DINNN-LdNEXH
SOJON 9N[BA XB] M IdS URIO[BA PY  puod Aydeasodoy Aepz@ peoy NS [pv DN 9wy aseg sy adAx pue
:peoy :ABMIALI(L 9IS 00] :98ejuoaj WNWIUIJAl (Q'] :988dI0y WNWIUIN [YOV/STY U0z
207 :NOLLVNTVAHTY LSVT NOLLVAQTVA ANV
000°6 $ :1eI0L [921ed
000°6 $ 08 08 Y207
0069 § '1e10], [901eg
0069 $ 08§ 0s £C0T
00T°9 § ‘[e10] [9018d
0029 ¢ 08§ 0% (4474
pue] [EXTTER] Suipying TeIX
~ d07IVA dI9VXVL TVLOL TIDUVd
HIIAAO ONISSASSY
H, gb O4OIN Q.N 11 Qg SIJON IN[eA JNIBIA puo) ey (py 2z1§ PIPIA X [PSuy spupn adA 1, sanyeay
AVLIAV Ad TAVALIOS TVJIDINNIA NOILVATVA STINLYAA VILXA
AILSIT+INSVAN  00HA €0/8T/L0
ONHD ONONIIH 0¥ T ¥0/¥0/01
TOYINOD ALITVNO  D0dd 80/€7/10
ONIIVHH ANOHd ¢TI 11/50/80
MHATATI AT 9131 £1/60/80
HARNA ANVTLNVOVA  66[l ¥1/62/01
TAVIAS 2 TIVIL NVINAM DNOTV dIRLLS AAAO0OM/LNVIVA=+Z0T -LdNTXA AILSI'THINSVAN  TAQIN £7/6T7/T1
XVI-LNVOVA ‘dddd XVL-¥1/27/T1 "LOTIYIAO SNNY AMAMA SYOIHOIAN INVOVA 8AdIN ¥2/50/20
SHLON AUOLSIH ONILSI'T
¥STE0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNONW
AD TS 9191 S661/61/90 6€1 XOg Od
ATY YT AIVIN NOSLIId0d “8EAN  LIOO  PELT  800T/¥1/30
A YA TIM NOSLIHI0d SEAN 8SPO  08I€  ¥I0T/TT/TI
I0juelrs 9Ly od{y~ a8egq oog Aeq HO NMAOL HONOYOAINOLTNON
TANLOId AYOLSIH SATVS NOILVIARIOANI YANAMO
P207/S0/11 ‘pajuLig HON0YOINOLTNON TIVIL NVINAM 130 :pIed 000/000/000/610/6L1000 -dI [321ed



Arerodwio ], . » . - . . d . ’ : : : . : : : :
1OTWOU0dT e .
‘Jeuonoun,j ' ' ' ! ' ' ' ’ ’ ’ ’ ’ ) ! ' ’ ’
Teor1sAyg : . .
:08y 104 uonIpuo) : 3 ! ! ' : : * - : + . - . ‘ . .
g Jes § : : . . . . . -
NOILLVATVA ONIA'TING dVHA ASVE $70C : ‘ : ; : : : + ) : : : ) : ‘ : :
M o ' ! ' ! ' o ) ' * * - * e * *
STIVLAA VHIV d0S ONIATING
:odA ] eseg
1S91I0)S
qeM WO
Kyrengy
:S10JLIoUDD) DIV
:sooe[doiry SUSYOIIY] elXy SIJON adA 1 yoaloag aReq
SOIMXI ] syreq :SWO00Ipog SLIANAd
Jeoy
0oL ¥ST€0 HN ‘'HONOYOINOLTNONW
Juy
axg 6€1 X0Od Od
Jooy
[9POIN adejuadadg JLSIQ HO NAAOL HONOUYOINOLTNON
STIV.LAd ONIATING SLORILSIA ATIVXV.L AANAMO

P207/S0/11 ‘pajurg HONOJYOINOLTNON

TIVIL NVINAM

1301 :pie)

000/000/000/610/6L1000 -dI P1ed



o

617)
N

0%V 270
(44
09V 89'0

T4

0 RAAN
<

11ed

.,%.O\-

¥20Z ‘v 1990100

8¢l 69 0

102
W09 Yyo8}-1e0 MMM
3994 69 = Youl T
moﬁmoﬁmm_&wm L HN ‘ybnoioquolnopy
#002Z papaaq AnaT ‘jlel] UBWANA ‘JOUMQO UMOUNUN 810-881 !




/000 /000 /ZLO /Y10 :N'TdIN ATO

SJON 9N[BA XBJ

009°08 009°08 e 001°0
dIILS MOYIVN 009°08 N 0 009°08 01 001 001 SS1 001 6 000°0TS (0010 DINNN-LdNEXH
Aydea3odoy Aepp@ peoy NS [PV DN ey aseqg sy adAx, pue

d IdS uwelIo[eApY  puo)

8va0y wnWIWW  YILYM RIOV/STY ouez

‘peoy SKBMIALIQ AM NNIM/VIILSNI-MHOYE 931§ 001 :9Se)U0L] WNWIUIA  (0']
$207 :NOILVATVATYT LSVT NOLLVO'TVA ANVT
00908 $ ‘€30 [9d1ed
009°08 § 08 0% p0t
000°TL § ‘[e10], [9218g
000°CL $ 08§ 0% £T0T
00979 § [B10], [9918d
009779 $ 0% 0% Te0t
pue S.INJBI suipping ETEYN
ANTVA ATdVXV.L TVLOL THDAVd
HADIAAO DNISSASSY
mwbgggngﬁ 11 Qg S3JON dN[BA JNDIBIA puo) ey (pv 2z1S PPIA X [P3uy sy adAx, sanjeayq
YVLIAY A HAVALAOS TVAIDINNIA : NOILVOQTIVA STINLVAA VILXA
P, - o
au,w . =g g / P 4
L A%
. S A 0 QELSITAINSVAN  00HA €0/0€/L0
Ay TOYLNOD ALITYNO  O0dd  80/€7/10
h\ e ‘aAvoy » 23VI1ONOTVY HSNdd/m MAIASI dTdId - 91 €1/50/80
3 o .\n..mf dRILS INVOVA=FZ0T ‘ALIIdO¥Yd LINAXA-LNVIVA ‘Ad9d XV.L-L00T LNVOVA SAdN /7210
Ay SALON AYOLSIH ONLLSI'T
i
$STE0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLINONW
; 6¢€1 X04d Od
: Ve ]
AL 81 523 MANMO NMONIINN SEAN  S68  8L9T  LOOT/HO/CI
ikl e I0juean) g adLy 98eq yoog aeq JO NAMOL HONOYOINOLTNON
TANLOId AYOLSIH SHTVS NOILLVIMOANI 4ANMO
P207/S0/TT ‘payurlg HONO0YOINOLTNOW TIVIL NVINAM 1301 :pre) 000/000/000/810 /881000 -dI [P1ed



. + ‘ N . ' : ' + . + + ' . - . - + ‘ + +
:Arerodwa ], .
OTWIOU0dT T -
. - . ' ' ' . ' . . . . ' . . . . . .
Teuonjouny
TeoIsAyq :
08V Jo,J uonIpuoD) ’ N ‘ ! ; : - , : ’ . : : o
g e x : Ll . . ..
NOILVO'TVA ONIATING dVHA SV v70T . R ; : x
- + 4 L] 4 L] 4 L] + - L L * * o L -
. ‘ . . N ' . .. . o ol
- - d L] L L 4 L] - - - - ] - - - - - L - -
= + . ' ‘ ' | ' + - . LT N - + ‘ N +

. * L} ] L] ] LIE L] * . L] *
STIVLIA VEIY NS ONIA'TING
:odL eseg
1S9110)S
qrem wop
Kyrengy
:SI0JLISUOD) DIV
:sooe[dairg SUdYIIY elXy $9JON ad4 yoaforg ed
SOIM)XI ] syreg :SWo0Ipog SLINYAd
ey
:100[] ¥ST€0 HN ‘HDNOYOINOLTNONW
Uy
Xy 6£1 X049 Od
:Jooy
REYN a8ejuddIg PRSI HO NAAOL HONOJYOINOLTNON
STIV.LEd ONIATING SLOIILSIA ATdVXVL HAINMO TANLOId

yT0T/SO/TT ‘pajuLlg HONOYOINOLTINON TIVIL NVINAM 1301 :pied 000/000/000 /810 /881000 -dI 1&g



Technologies

Precision Mapping. Geospatial Sclutions.

201-004 Unknown Owner, Kona Farm Road. Levy Deeded: 2007

4

Moultonborough, NH
! 1inch = 137 Feet
137 274 411

E
www.cai-tech.com

201-003
sew¢ 29 Kona Farm Road  / /

Ohliger <
i 'é\/

/= ™S
/ .
// b Ny
/‘ \‘\\
DN
) ;i\";\s \
[
|
H
201-005 {:
41 Kona Farm Road
Beede j
j
®

Data shown on this map is provided for planning and informational purposes only. The municipality and CAl Technologies are not responsible for any use for other purposes

or misuse or misrepresentation of this map.




/000 /400 /200 /020 J4S -NTIN A'TIO

008‘8 008°8 % 00¥°0
HAdVHS/AZIS 008'8 N 0 0088 01 001 00T 001 ovl S 0v6C9 B 0070 OINNN-LdNIXH
S9JON OM[BA XBJ M IdS WRAJI0[BA PV puo) AydeaSodoy Aepp@ peoy B [PV DN ey aseg sy adA] pue
‘peoy Aemdanq NS 001 :98ejuolf WNWIUIA (0] :988dY WNWMUIN [YOV/SHY :ou0Z
Y207 *NOILVNTVATY LSV'1 NOILVATVA ANVT
0088 $ ;€30 [Pdaeg
0088 $ 08 0% j24\14
00L°9 § “[€10], [90Jed
00L9 ¢ 0% 0s £C0T
001°9 § [B10], [90184
001°9% 0s$ 0% et
pue| EXTLERT Juiping ETEN

HATVA HTdVXVL TVLOL TIDYVd

Tt S

HIIAAO ONISSASSY
H. bb Q b/ { Q N Q..N \N‘\N Qg SJON IN[BA JNIBIA puo) ey (py ?z1g PPIA X P3uT syupn adAy, sanjeay
HAVLIAV Ad HAVALIOS TVAIDINAIA NOILVATVA STINLVIA VILXA

TOYINOD ALITVNO  D0dd 80/12/20
MAIATY ATHId - 913 €1/50/S0

LdNIXd XV L LNVOVA-€70T MAIASI dTdId - 9131 £1/50/80
‘agad XvI-0l/€7/11 :av0od 4ONVY Ol ALV THY 0D IV L0/0T/9 INVOVA TAdN £€2/07/90
SALON - AYOLSIH ONLLSI'T

¥ST€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNONW

6€1 X0d Od
661N 000 000 0661/10/10
JINMO NMONZINN SEIN 1780  S68T  010T/€T/11
AP v J0juei) 9d1Ig " odfy, e8eq oog req 40 NAAOL HONOYOINOLTNON
TANLDId AMOLSIH STTVS NOILVIARIOANI dANAO

PT0T/SO/TT ‘payulg HONO0YOINOLINON avOod NIVA VNO3 1o | :pled 000/ 000/000/%00/T0T000 -dI [31ed



Arerodwo ],
1OIWOU0dY
Jeuonoungy
[eo1sAyq

293y 104 uonIpuoy)
aQpng Ies x

NOILILVQ'TVA ONIATING AVIA ASVE $70T

ST
. . . .
+ a. * 4

v 4 r + - ... +v+
’ . ' * . . N . :

r 4 b + + * E +
r ] ] L] " L] L] r -

+ + 4 + +
- - ] - -
+ + 4 + +

+ + 4 + +
L] - - ] L] L]

* . . . ] ] ] i ¥ . . . .. » ¥ » » . * . ._ . » .
STIVLAA VAV d0S ONIATING
:od£ 1 eseg

1SA110)S
qeAN WOD
Kyireng

:SI0JBIOUAD) DIV

:sooe[doar ISUDYOIY] BIXE] SIJON ad£x yaloxg aeq

SOIM)XI1,] syreg :SWO0IPog SLIANAd
Jeoy
1001 ¥S7€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNONW
Uy
X 6€1 X04 0d
Jooy
[9POIN a3ejuadrag JOLSIQ H0 NMAOL HONOUYOINOLTNON

STIVLAd ONIATING SLOIMLSIA ATIdVXV.L AANMAO HANLOId
PT0T/SO/TT ‘pajulig HONO0JOINOLTNOIN aAVOd NI VA VNO3I 1301 :pre) 000/ 000/ 000 /%00 /102000 -dI [1ed



216-030 Unknown Owner, Wallace Point Road. Levy Deeded: 2007
W & Moultonborough, NH
1inch = 69 Feet

www.cai-tech.com
October 24, 2024 0=!69 138 207 < {
“p
1R,

s \_‘D% O

AI Technologies

Sitismmy  Precision Mapping Geospatial Sclutions

o 2
o8 :
\99" 7o
%,
37
1.15Ac
» \\ L?L?
NN Y, %, 216-037
NN v Grappone Road
BN ‘b?;( e ZAN Davis-Stockman
\ ¥ 216-024 %
" N , 29 Wallace Point Road
' 29 Wallace Point LLC/Brewster A
25 : N R N 30 ’\"g:

9Ac RN 010AcC .
AN . \\\ @ e d\ﬁ% “ @

TOWN <
N \\ D)
N\ S e
S AN 216-031
v SOON Wallace Point Road
24 N Alibrandi 3 4
1.63Ac
29 P
®
W
W
i\

or misuse or misrepresentation of this map.




000 /000 /150 /610 94S -NTN A'TO

00¥°L 00%°L e 001°0
HZIS 00%'L N 0 00%°L 0l 001 001 00T ol S 006°CS 90010 DINNN-LdNEXH
Aydeadodoy Aepzn@ peoy AIS [py DN ey aseq sy adAx pue

SIJON OM[EA XEBJ

d IdS WalIo[eA pPY  puo)

001 :9Sejuolf winwiuifAl (0] :98EADY WNWIUIN [YOV/SHY :u0Z

:peoy HNIYEINS 4 NS
Y207 *NOLLVN'TVAHTY LSVT NOILILVN'TIVA ANV'T
00%'L $ “[e10 L, PAIEg
00+°L $ 08 08 v20z
00L°¢ § '[B10] [901ed
00LS S 08 08 £C0T
001°6 § 10, [9018d
001§ 0§ 0% (44174
pue EEXTREEE] suiping TedX
HNTVA ATdVXVL TVLOL TIDIVd
HDIAAO ONISSASSYV
H, @b Q HdOINOLINON SI)ON dN[BA I IBIAI puo) ey (py sz1§ YIPIAA X \PSuy spun adA 1, sampeag

AVLIAY Ad TIVALIOS TVIIDINNIA

NOILVOTVA SHINLVHA VILXH

lfT.
% r...u B
it TR TOYINOD ALITVNO  O0dd 80/22/20
P MAIATI ATdId - 913 £1/50/80
" (LdNEXH XV.L INVOVA-CZ0Z ‘dddd XvVI-01/€T/11 QILSITHINSVAN  TAYT YR
SALON AUOLSIH ONLLSI'T
$ST€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNONW
6€1 X04d 0d
66 AN 000 000  0061/10/10
;. YANMO NMONIINI SEAN TT8O S68T  010T/T/IL
el W 10)UeID) 911 2dAy  a8eg yoog aeq HO NAMOL HONOUYOINOLTNON
HANLDId AMOLSIH SATVS NOLLVIARIOANI ¥ANAMO
$707/SO/1T :pajuLg HONO0JOINOLINON avod LNIOd IDVTIVA 1Jo 1 :pre) 000/ 000/ 000/ 0€0 / 9TZ000 I [921ed



‘Aresodwo |, ’ . : . : : : ' : . - . . . . : : : : :
:DIWOU0dT .
eonoung . . . . ' . . - . . . ' . - - . . - -
‘JeorsAyq S K% N Ea  Kw i mE EM4 L ws ME bAE we miEEimEmANEeamEEL 33 mi omi eaEasmmssmiEE s
:28y 104 uonIpuo) ) ! . : ! ' ! ' * - * . v * - + - . . . "
g Ies X . : ; : . : ; : :
NOILLVOTVA DONIATING IVHAA ASVE v70T : ; . ; : ; : : : . , q : : : R :
- * L] L] L L] L L] * - . J * L] L] * L] L * *
STIVLAd VY d0S ONIaTINg
:odA] eseg
:SOLI0}S
qeM o)
Areng
1SI0JBISUDD) DIV
:sooedoar] SUQYOITY] XX SIJON adA 1, 3oaloag e
1SOIMYXI ] syreg SWO0IPIg SLINYAd
ey
-100[] ¥SZ€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNON
iy
Xy 6¢€1 X0d Od
:Jooy
OPOIN a8ejudniag PLSIq HO0 NAAOL HONOYOINOLTNON
STIVLAd ONIATING SLORILSIAd A'TdVXV.L HANAO RANLOId

pT0T/SO/TT ‘pajuLig HONO0JOINOLTNON dvod LNIOd HDVTIVM 1301 :pre) 000/ 000/ 000/ 0€0/9TZ000 :dI [2d1ed



-dew siy} Jo uonejuesaIdaIsIW J0 asnsiw 1o sasodind Jayjo Joj asn Aue 4oy 3jqisuodsal jou ase saibojouyds] |y pue Ayjedioiunw sy “Ajuo sesodind jeuonewlosul pue Buiuueld Joj papiaold si dew sy} uo umoys ejeq

, ; “z

v/T ¢l
1954 /€T = Youl T

W02 Y29}-1e0 MMM ¥202 '¥Z 1890300

.mcc_é_om_mnm%awom__a%zao_m_um& I Z \ r_ @30 ._ On_ COu._ 30 _)_
serbojouyoa], s|qejieae ojoyd op,

1002 :papaaq ANaT JUI0d BABUSS) JO PUB|S| ‘I8UMO UMOUNUN LOO-LEZ




000 /000 /020 /010 IS ‘NI A'TO

00407 00t°0T 8 (020°0
HZIS - 4 19vATINgNN 000 N 0 0070 01 001 001 194 001 6 000%SY e (0700 DINNN-LdNEXH
Aydea3odoy Aepp@ peod NS [PV DN ey aseg syun adAy pue

SIJON ON[EA XEJL

d IdS WalIo[BA PY  puo)

001 :eSwjuosg wnwuIy (0’1 8LV WNWIW  YALVM RIDV/STY 9U0Z

‘peoy :RemaAll(@ DIYLOATH O/M ANVISI NS
#2707 :NOLLVNTVAHTY LSVT NOILLVA'TVA ANV'T
00+°0Z $ ‘18301, [9d1ed
00¥°07 $ 0$ 0S$ $70T
0081 § :[e10] [921(
0081 $ 0% 0% €207
006°S1 § (R0, [oo12d
006°ST $ 0% 0% 70T
pue $9.4NJ8d suipying ECEY R
ANTVA ATIVXV.L TVLOL TADAVd
ADIAA0 ONISSASSYV
m‘wbgggng& \N\N Qg S9JON dN[eA JNIBIA puo) ey (py 2z1§ PPIA X P3ug sy adA L, aamyeayq
AVLIAV A9 TAVMLIOS TVAIDINNIA NOILVOTIVA STINLVAL VILXA
JHLSI'THINSVAN  00Ad 80/¥0/90
MIAATI AT 913 €1/50/80
(LdNAXE XVI-INVOVA agad XV.L-01/€7/11 ‘dZIS - T19vaInaNn MAIATINSIA L1 €1/12/30

SHLON AYOLSIH ONILSI'T

¥ST€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNON

6€1 X0d Od
661N 000 000 0061/10/10
AINMO NMONZIINN SEIN €780 S68T  010T/€T/IL

J0jueas) g adly 93eg yoog Aeq HO NAAOL HONOYOINOLTNON

HINLOId AMOLSIH SHTVS NOILVINIOANI JANMO
¥20T/S0/TT ‘pajurg HONO0YOINOLTINON INd VANID 440 ANVISI 13Jo1:ple) 000/ 000/ 000/ 100/ TE€T000 AT [2d1ed



:Arezoduo | ’ . . : : : ! : . : : : : . : ) : : : :
:OIUIOU0IT .
euonouny . . . . ’ . f . . . ' . . . . . .
‘Jeo1sAyq .
:58y Jog uonIpuo) ) ! ! ' : 4 ' iy . - . + . - - . . i : .
gmg Jes X . . _.. . . : : :
NOILVATVA ONIATING dVHA ASVE $70T : ; : ; : : . . ) : : . : i : ; . :
- L] L} ] L] L] L] L] * . a._ L] L] - * L] Ll * *
STIVLAd VEIIV 940S ONIATINg
:odL 1 eseg
1SLI0)g
qremy woy
Knrend)
:SI0JRIOUSD) DIV
:sooefdoir,] ISUOYOITY] BIIXE] SIJON adA 1, 10dfoag aeq
1SOINIXI,| syreq SWOO0IPOg SLIAMAd
Jeoy
100[ #SZ€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNON
Uy
axg 6€1 X0d Od
:Jooyy
‘[OPOIN dejuddag JLYSIQ 40 NAAOL HONOYOINOLTAON
STIVLAd ONIATINg SLORILSIA ATIVXV.L AANMO TANLOId

yZ07/S0/T1 ‘payulg HONOYOINOLTINON INd VANTO 440 ANV'ISI 1301 :pie) 000/ 000/000/T00/T€T000 -dI [231ed



‘dew siy Jo uonejussaidalsiw Jo asnsiw 1o sasodind Jayjo Joj 8sn Aue Joj s|qisuodsal Jou aie saibojouyos] |y pue Ayjediounw sy “Ajuo sasodind jeuonjewuojul pue Buluueld Joy papiaoid si dew siy uo umoys ejeq

/

GO T
%
B
&
VGEQ
6
W&
WELL
ol
114 .rrm «
WBLOL
B m

Binquape|n
BuEeT uowolos G|
600-G€¢
\\\ .«.@\
YIS\
aueT] uowojos
110-6€2
&

$
o

Ba
LORI09
peoy buipuet oyo3
to-@mw

NMOL

29V 850
[42

o
@)w,/

W09°Y08}-1e0 MMM

PP SR

suonnog iso8g)

S e IV |

ddepy uoisoaid

N —

Ly v.c LEl 0

|24 LET =Youl T
HN ‘ybnoioquoljnop

100¢ -pepaad >>®|_ ‘PEOY mC_Ule_ 0oyo3 ‘JaumQ umouun Z1L0-S€2

¥202C ‘vT 1890300




000 /004 /€01 /210 4S :NTdN ATO

00L°€T 00L°€T e 08570
AIAD0TANVT 00L°€ET N 0 00L‘€T ST 001 001 001 14} S 9SL'LY 980850 DINNN-LdNIXH
SOJON 9N[EBA XB] M IdS WRIOBA PY  puod Aydeadodoy Aepz peoy NS [pv DN ey aseq sy adL], puey
‘peoy Lemaaniq S 001 :o8ejuosj WnWIUIA| (0] :958dY WNWIMN  [YOV/SHY :PU0Z
Y207 ‘NOILVNTVAHY LSV'T NOILLV'TVA ANVT
00L‘€T $ ‘[¥I0L PA1Bg
00L€T $ 08 08 | 4\14
001781 § '[®10, [923ed
00181 $ 0§ 0s 0T
00€°91 § RIOL 201
00€91 § 0% 0% [adire
pue] FEXTVCER] suipping ETEJA
ANTVA ATAVXVL TVLOL TIOUVd
HIIAAO DNISSASSY
H. wb Q o Q GNOLIN QE SIJON IN[eA INIEIA puo) ey (py 2z1S PPIA X PSuy syup adA Y, sanjeay
AVLIAV Ad TIVALIOS TVJIDINAIN NOILVNTVA STINLVAA VILXA
TOYINOD ALITVAO  D0dd 80/90/20
MHIASI ATHId 9131 €1/50/80
‘SSHOOV ANVTLINVOVA  66[[ €1/TY11
AVOY ON-LOTLNVOVA-720T ‘LdNAXH XVI-LNVOVA ‘Addd XVI-01/€7/11 A4ISTT+HINVOVA  TAY1 TT/8T/10
SHLON AYOLSIH ONILSI'T
¥ST€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLINON
6€1 XO0d Od
66 AN 000 000  0061/10/10
YANMO NMONIINN SEAN  ¥T80  S68T  0I0T/ET/LL
I0juean) 9Ly 3dly  o8eq yoog eq 4O NAMOL HONOYOINOLTNON
HINLOId AYOLSIH SHTVS NOILVIMOANI ¥ANMO
y207/S0/11 ‘pajurg HONOYOINOLTNOW aAVOd ONIANVT OHDH 1jo1:pied 000 /000 /000 /710 /SET000 -dI [9d1ed



:Arerodwa ], ! : : ) ! : ' * * * . . ‘ : .
DIWOU0IT . .
‘[euonoung . " N d . ' . r . . . ol tiRlillaliile . . . . . .
[eoIsAyq : . .
:98y 10,] uonIpuo) N ! . ! ' N v w * + N - & ‘ N N
g Ies X : : . : :
NOILVOTVA DNIATING dVIA ASVE v70T : : . : ; . L - : L R + ~ :
. » ' ] ] ] ] " .- . . . . . . » e . N
STIVLAA VEIIY 9NS ONIaTINg
:odA 1 eseg
1S9LI0}S
‘remy wop
“Ayend)
:S10)BIQUSD) DIV
:sooejdoan] SUQYOITY eNXe $9JON ad£ Y, yaloxg ed
1SOIN)XI,] syreg 1SWo0Ipag SLIANAd
JeoH
1001 ¥ST€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNONW
up
axg 6€1 X049 Od
Jooy
[9POIN a8ejuadrag JOLYSIQ H0 NAOL HONOUYOANOLTNON
STIVLAd ONIATINd SLORILSIA ATIVXV.L HAANMAO HANLOId
yT0T/SO/T1L ‘pajuLg HON0YOINOLTINON avOod ODNIANVT OHDA 1301 :pie) 000/ 000/ 000/7L0/SET000 AT [1ed



254-049 Unknown Owner, Island off Foley Island. Levy Deeded: 200

*No photo available Technologi &

E M OU Iton bO I'O g h 7 N H 1 Precision Mapping. Geospatial Sclutions.

1 inch = 69 Feet
69 138

www.cai-tech.com

0.98 AcC

Data shown on this map is provided for planning and informational purposes only. The municipality and CAl Technologies are not responsible for any use for other purposes
or misuse or misrepresentation of this map.




0080Z 00802 8 0€0°0
A1aVATINENN 008°0T N 0  0080C 01 001 001 St 001 6 0STTH¥ 98 (£0°0 DINNA-LINTXA
4 IdS WAIO[EA PY  puo) Aydeidodoy Aepp@ peoy NS fpy DN ey aseq sy adAx, puey

000 /000 /680 /900 IS -NTHN A'TO

S9JON ON[EA XBL

001 :98ejuosf WNWUI (0] :P5vd0Y WMWY  JALVM NOV/ST 9u0Z

‘peoy :AeMaAu@ DNILOATH O/M ANVISI 1S
207 :NOILLVNTVATI LSVT NOILLVN'TVA ANVT
008°0Z $ :[eJ0L [Pd.1eg
00807 $ 0% 0% {44114
009°81 § :[¥10] [ooreg
009°81 $ 0s 0% £20T
001°91 § :[RIOL, [9018q
00191 § 0% 0% 7T0T
pue| EEXTOTER Suipping ACIX
ANTVA ATIVXV.L TVLOL TIOUVd
HADIAAO DNISSASSY
mbbgggmzc& w.Nb Qg SIJON IN[BA JNIBIA puo) ey (pv 2z1§ PPIM X PSuy spun adA Y, aamjeay
AVLIAV Ad TIVALIOS TVAIDINAIA NOILVNTIVA STINLVAA VILXA
ALISIT+HINSVAN  00Ad 80/¥0/90
MHAIASI ATAId - 91T €1/50/80
LdNEXH XVL-INVOVA Qddd XVL-01/€7/11 19VATINGNN 0D IVD L0/0T/9 MHAIATI ASHA  L1TA €1/12/80
SHLON . AYOLSTH ONLLSI'T
¥$7€0 HN ‘HONOJYOINOLTNONW
6€1 X0d Od
6610 000 000  0661/10/10
AINMO NMONZINN ©SeIn sT80  S68T  010T/ET/LL
J0jueIn) dlig adky],  o3eg yjoog aeq JO NMOL HONOYOINOLTNON
TANLOId AMOLSIH SATVS NOILLVIARIOANI ¥ANAMO
P207/S0/1T ‘pajuLlg HONOYOINOLTNON TSI AXTOA 440 ANV'ISI 1301 :pled) 000 /000 /000 /6¥0/+¥ST000 I 19d1ed



:Arerodwo ], . : : : : : : : : : : : : . : :
$DIOU0dT . .
‘[euonouny ’ ) ! ' ' ' ' ' ' ’ ’ ’ ' ’ ’ ’ ’ ' ’ ’
JeoIsAyq : . . M
128 104 wonipuo) : : : SIS : : ) IR
g Tes X : A _.. : . . _. . . ;
NOILVTVA DONIATING AVHA ASVE v70T : ; : ; : ; : : : + : : : : : . :
. N ‘ ' ‘ ' ' ' N . . » ' N - e e N . . "
STIVLAA VALY 408 ONIATINg
:odA 1 aseg
1SOLI0IS
Trep WD
Kyreng
:S10]BIUDD) DIV AO NHAVL "DNINVYA dId VT NLA NOILVIHLTV  [I/L1/90
:sooedair| SUOYOIIY BIXY $9JON ad£, 30loag aeq
:SOIN)XI] syreg 1SWo0Ipdyg SLINYAd
ey
1001 $S7€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNON
qug
xg 6€1 X04d 0d
Jooy
[9POIN Jgejuddaag PLYSIQ HO NAAOL HONOYOANOLTNON
STIVLAA ONIATING SLORILSIA A'TIVXV.L HAANMO ANLDId

PT0T/S0/1T ‘pajurig HONOYOINO.LTNON TSI AATOA 440 ANV'ISI 1301 :pre) 000/ 000/ 000/ 6¥0 / ¥STO00 -dI [PX1ed



Town of Moultonborough
Board of Selectmen
Thursday, January 2, 2025

MEETING MINUTES

Present: Chairman of the Board Kevin D. Quinlan opened the meeting at 5:00 p.m. and members present
were Vice Chairman Jon W. Tolman, Selectmen Charles M. McGee, Karel A. Crawford (arrived at 5:03
p.m.), and James F. Gray. Interim Town Administrator, Carter Terenzini (absent with prior notification),
Human Resource Director, Robin Reade, Executive Assistant, Alison Kepple.

II.

ITI.

IV.

V.

CALL TO ORDER: Chairman of the Board Kevin D. Quinlan called the meeting to order at

5:00 p.m. at the Moultonborough Town Hall in the Ernest Davis meeting room.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: The Board recited the Pledge of Allegiance.

REVIEW / APPROVAL MINUTES:
A. Date: 12/19/2024  +NP 12/5/24 & 12/19/24

Motion: Selectman McGee

To approve the meeting minutes of 12/19/2024, public and non-public 12/5/24 & 12/19/24
meeting minutes. Vice Chairman Tolman abstained due to being absence at the 12/19/24
Meeting. Selectman Crawford hadn’t arrived yet.

Seconded: Selectman Gray

Vote: 3-2

Motion passed.

CONSENT AGENDA:
A. New Hampshire Department of Revenue Administration Form PA-29

1. Veteran’s Tax Credit(s)
Motion: Selectman Tolman
To approve the Consent Agenda.
Seconded: Selectman Gray
Vote: 4-1 (Selectman Crawford hadn’t arrived yet)
Motion passed.

NEW BUSINESS:
A. Action Re: Lakes Region Planning Commission Reappointment of Cristina Ashjian as

Moultonborough’s Representative, term January 21, 2025, to January 21, 2029.
Motion: Selectman McGee

To approve the reappointment of Cristina Ashjian as Moultonborough’s Representative,
for the term of January 21, 2025, to January 21, 2029.

Seconded: Selectman Tolman

Vote: 4-1 (Selectman Crawford hadn’t arrived yet)

Motion passed.

Selectman Crawford arrived at 5:03 p.m.



VI.

VIL

VIII.

IX.

B. Action Re: NH DOT Transportation Alternative Program Grant Opportunity
Motion: Selectman Tolman
Chairmain Quinlan thanked the Town Planner, Dari Sassan for all his work on this grant
opportunity but the board decided not to proceed with the grant at this time due to all the
other projects going on in the Land Use Olffice.
Seconded: Selectman Crawford
Vote: 5-0
Motion passed.

C. Action Re: Approval of Countdown to Town Meeting Schedule
Motion: Selectman McGee
To approve the Countdown to Town Meeting Schedule.
Seconded: Selectman Crawford
Vote: 5-0
Motion passed

OLD BUSINESS: None

OTHER BUSINESS:
Chairman Quinlan reminded everyone of the Budget Meeting being held this Saturday 1/4/25 at
8:00 a.m. in the Ernest Davis Room.

CITIZEN INPUT: None

NON-PUBLIC SESSION
A. RSA 91-A: 3,11 (b,c)

Motion: Selectman Tolman
Motion to enter nonpublic session pursuant to RSA 91-A: 3, II (b,c) at 5:10 p.m. and
coming out only to adjourn.
Seconded: Selectman Crawford
Vote: 5-0
Motion passed.

ADJOURNMENT: Meeting adjourned at 6:10 p.m.
Motion: Selectman Gray

To adjourn the meeting.

Seconded: Selectman Tolman

Vote: 5-0

Motion passed.

Written on behalf of the Selectman by Alison Kepple, Executive Assistant.

Approved Date
Kevin D. Quinlan, Chairman



Town of Moultonborough
Board of Selectmen
&
Advisory Budget Committee Meeting
Saturday, January 4, 2025

MEETING MINUTES

Board of Selectmen Present: Chairman, Kevin D. Quinlan, Vice Chairman Jon W. Tolman, Selectmen
Charles M. McGee, Karel A. Crawford, and James F. Gray. Internn Town Administrator, Carter Teren-

zini

Advisory Budget Committee Members Present: Kay Peranellr J can Beadle, Kathy Gerry, Mary Phil-
lips, Joe Adams (Alternate), Linda Murray (Alternate) ’ «

Capital Improvements Program Committee: Fred Van Magness

L.

II.

III.

CALL TO ORDER: Chairman of the Board Kevin D. Quinlan called the meeting to order at
8:00 a.m. at the Moultonborough Town Hall in the Ernest Davis meeting room

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: The oard recited the Pledge of Allegiance.

BUDGET REVIEW:

Questions that the Board and ;Committeel\/lembzers'had ’for the Department Heads:

Brittany: : = :
=  Sources & Uses of Supplemental Funds You Receive

Increas i amtenance as it relates to lasks that are NOT being done by Town personnel

Andrea
*  Year End BVA FY ’24; Q2 FY ’25 and BVvA during review process.
= IRS Rate: when change & Town Policy on changes
= Single sourcing all Phone/Internet
= FF Longeyrty Shouldn t it be in Admin??

* ConCom Fund: What can it pay for?

= Acronym DHR/EMMIT — what is it? Pls provide a full glossary of acronyms
= Status of Master Plan and Updating it.

=  Docuware

* FYI: I will be restoring OT for On-Call and Cutting OT to account for that increase; ON
the Vehicle Lift:
= Can you explain please the increase to ten tons??



= Are we moving beyond a point where we would be better off farming out repairs at that
size??

= Are we sure the floor will take that added structural load without having to cut into it and
pour new bearing pads?

= Object Code 4774 Change in salt budget??? Is it due to the amount used, or price de-
crease?

=  Why is there no change in salt/sand for emergency lanes?

= Please provide a full list of all acronyms used.

= Street Lighting Increase Reason??

=  Why move to two screen rentals a year??

* What is the actual working schedule at the transfer station??

= Is glass actually ending up being recycled?? Where?‘?

*  Ground Water Monitoring Increase???

= Prepare presentation on C&D tipping fees and pulls and poss1ble rate hike needed to off-
set the same

* Have we thought about bidding out cemetery maintenance?

= Tl still need the Highway Program Condensed version down at $1.3M

* The memo on Lees Road land. .

= The list of all vehicles, hours and mileage. -

= Emergency Lanes: Snoe Plow Maintenance j Jumps to $14k but I’m told there are 16 truck
signed up??? «

= How many prosecutions a year‘?

=  What is Power DM5‘7 L -
*  Confirm vehlcle repairs are only fo - parts or services DPW cannot do??
=  What tis the dlsparlty in your gas $ v: DPW’

" SPOTS‘W Why the rop?? - .

Dan: £ = - 4
* FY24rev and exp for revolving fund; same for FY25 YTD.

Tom: = — =
= Can ybdprepare a status report on those who pay PILOT’s and the amounts thereof??

Robin Reade, HR Dlrector
*  On the Agenda 01/23/25 and 01/30/25.

IV.  ADJOURNMENT: Chairman Quinlan adjourned the meeting at 11:55 a.m.

Written on behalf of the Selectman by Carter Terenzini, Interim Town Administrator.

Approved Date
Kevin D. Quinlan, Chairman



Office of Selectmen
Town of Moultonborough
6 Holland Street - PO Box 139
Moultonborough, NH 03254
(603) 476-2347 * Fax (603) 476-5835

Board of Selectmen Agenda Report

Date: 1/10/25

To:  Select Board

From: Julia Marchand, NH Certified Town Clerk 6“\

Subject: Location of Town/School Election & Town Meeting

Recommended motion: To vote to hold the March 11"™ 2025 Town & School election at the
Moultonborough Public Safety Building (Police/Fire Station) at 1035 Whittier Highway and the March

151, 2025 Town Meeting at the Moultonborough Community Auditorium at 25 Blake Road.

Background: Per RSAs 658:9 and 669:25, the Select Board is responsible for selecting a suitable location
for each election.

Issue: Last year the school district asked that the town find an alternate location for our local elections to
prevent the closure of schools during municipal elections. The 2024 Town & School election was held
successfully at the Public Safety Building as it had been prior to 2021 and, for consistency, I recommend
continuing the use of the Public Safety Building every year for our March election.

Fiscal Impact (If any): None.



MEMORANDUM - OFFICE OF THE TOWN ADMINISTRATOR

TO: Select Board 8}%‘»’

FROM: Carter Terenzini, Interim Town Administrator
RE: Proposed Budget Transfer 2025-1

DATE: January 10, 2025

CC: A. Picard; file

Recent staffing changes within the Executive/Administration Offices and the Finance Office
have caused imbalances within the wage accounts. Often these could be handled through other
variables within a single department but in this case are in need of an Interdepartmental Transfer.
I seek your action on the follow Draft Motion:

I move to authorize the Interdepartmental budget transfers as set forth in Transfer 2025-1
as presented by the Finance Director.

These calculations assume the pay rates and hours for the administrative staff as presented within
the FY ’26 budget request (subject to any FY *26 COLA) . They cover the former Town Admin-
istrator’s salary and PTO thru the end date of 04/01. It assumes the Interim TA remains in place

until June 30, 2025. Depending upon availability, it also allows for the possibility of the Interim

TA to provide extra time which may be needed up thru that end date.



BUDGET TRANSFER(S) 2025-1

FROM ACCOUNT TO TO WHY WHY
ACCOUNT# NAME ACCOUNT# ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT AVAILABLE NEEDED
STAFF
01-400-4200 [EX ADMIN INSC 29,500.00 |REALIGNMENT
01-400-4100 [EX ADMIN WAGES 29,500.00 TO COVER DEFICIT
STAFF
01-400-4211 |EX ADMIN NHRS 3,000.00 |REALIGNMENT
01-400-4100 [EX ADMIN WAGES 3,000.00 TO COVER DEFICIT
STAFF
01-400-4211 |EX ADMIN NHRS 10,500.00 |REALIGNMENT
01-400-4102 [EX ADMIN PT WAGES 10,500.00 TO COVER DEFICIT
STAFF
01-410-4200 |FINANCE WAGE 7,600.00 |REALIGNMENT
01-400-4100 [EX ADMIN WAGES 7,600.00 TO COVER DEFICIT
REQUEST SUBMITTED BY:
FUNDS AVAILABLE:
APPROVED BY A VOTE OF YES NO

SELECT BOARD MEETING OF

CHAIRMAN SIGNATURE:




MEMORANDUM - OFFICE OF THE TOWN ADMINISTRATOR

TO: - Select Board

FROM: Carter Terenzini, Interim Town Administrator
RE: ADA Compliant Bathroom @ Function Hall
DATE: January 10, 2025

CcC: C. Theriault; A. Picard; file

I'seek two actions from you to proceed with the construction of the ADA compliant bathroom at
the Function Hall. The Draft motions are as follows:

#1: I move to authorize the budgetary transfer of the sum of Seventy Thousand Dollars ($70,000)
from the Executive Office Contingency Account 01-400-4516 and the sum of Five hundred and
Forty-Three Dollars ($543) from the B&G Function Hall Account 01-430-4874 to account num-
ber 01-430-4875, entitled Function Hall ADA Compliant Bathroom, as presented by the Town
Finance Director on Transfer 2025 — 2.

#2: I move to authorize the Town Administrator to execute a contract in the name of the Town
with Lacewood Group Inc in the amount of Seventy Thousand Five Hundred Forty Three Dollars
($70,543) construction of the ADA compliant bathroom at the Function Hall and further author-
ize him to execute change orders in an amount not to exceed $7,000 should he deem them neces-
sary and reasonably outside of the specified scope of work provided, however, he shall promptly
notify this Board of the same.

Upon entering your service, I was asked to put together a solicitation of Design/Build services
for this building improvement. The draft of the advertisement was placed before this Board
11/7/24 and authorized. It was advertised in the 11/21/24 Laconia Daily Sun, the 11/28/24 Mer-
edith News and emailed directly to 4 contractors and 4 Bid Houses. Four attended the walk
through and one set of inquiries was received for which an addendum was issued. We received
one response from Lacewood which was reviewed by DPW staff for compliance with the solic-
itation. Their pricing was:

e Base =$65,743.00
e Base+ hand dryers = $70, 543.00

I am proposing to execute a contract with the alternate.

You may view all of these documents on our website at Bids & Employment | Moultonbor-
ough, NH.

If authorized tonight I expect contract execution by 01/27/25 and completion by 03/28/25. A
performance bond is not required by statute, but we have imposed a 10% retaining fee on all pay-
ments to protect the community. The Draft contract has been reviewed, edited and now ap-
proved by Counsel. It is available at length in the “Read” folder.



|

BUDGET TRANSFER(S) 2025-2

SELECT BOARD MEETING OF

CHAIRMAN SIGNATURE:

FROM ACCOUNT TO TO WHY WHY
ACCOUNT# NAME ACCOUNT# ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT AVAILABLE NEEDED
EX ADM -
01-400-4516 |CONTINGENCY 70,000.00
B&G FUNCTION HALL ADA UNANTICIPATED
01-430-4875 BATHROOM 70,000.00 CONTRACT
RECLASS SMALL
B&G FUNCTION PORTION OF
01-430-4874 |HALL 543.00 |AVAILABLE FUNDS
B&G FUNCTION HALL ADA UNANTICIPATED
01-430-4875 BATHROOM 543.00 CONTRACT
//'\x /’/ N )
REQUEST SUBMITTED BY:__/ ¢7¢ Zic. [0i0 1-<etid A
- =
FUNDS AVAILABLE:
APPROVED BY A VOTE OF YES NO




CONTRACT FOR SERVICES

This Contract is made and entered into this  day of January, 2025 by and
between the TOWN OF MOULTONBOROUGH, NEW HAMPSHIRE, a municipal corporation,
acting by and through its BOARD OF SELECTMEN (the “Board”) and such authorized agent(s)
and employees as the Board shall designate to act on its behalf (all collectively known as the
“Town”) and Lacewood Group, Inc. (the “Contractor™).

WHEREAS the Town desires to continue to engage the services of the Contractor
to perform the services set forth herein; and

WHEREAS the Contractor is willing to undertake and perform the services
prescribed herein.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants as to services to be
performed by, and responsibilities incumbent upon, the Contractor and remuneration to be
provided by the Town to the Contractor, the parties hereby agree as follows:

I. Term
Contract Time: 60 Days
The services to be provided by the Contractor shall commence on January 27, 2025 and shall be
completed by March 28, 2025. Time is of the essence. Completion of Work shall be defined as
the performance of all work with all staging and work materials having been removed and the
site fully clean and restored to no less a condition than that when the Contractor took possession

of it.

II. Scope of Work & Compensation

Work: Services contained in Exhibit A

The Contractor shall perform the services contained in Exhibit A attached hereto (the “Work™)
and be compensated at the prices set forth in Section IV.

The Town, without invalidating this Contract, may order changes in the Work within the general
scope of the Agreement consisting of additions, deletions or other revisions, the Contract Sum
and the Contract Time being adjusted accordingly. If the Town and the Contractor cannot agree
to a change in the Contract Sum, the Town shall pay the Contractor (i) the Contractor’s actual
cost plus (ii) the Contractor’s reasonable overhead and profit. Changes in the Work, Contract
Sum, or Contract Time shall be implemented through a written order to the Contractor signed by
the Town (a “Work Order”).

Should the Contractor be asked to undertake repairs, renovations, or any services not provided
for in Exhibit A, the Contractor shall be paid on a time and material basis at a rate of $75.00/hour



Page 2
Function Hall Bathroom Contract

during business hours (9 a.m. — 5 p.m., Monday through Friday) and $85.00/hour outside of
business hours and all materials provided incur a 25% Contractor mark-up.

III. Hours of Work

The Contractor may perform their work tasks at times of their choosing between 12 p.m. on
Thursday and 12 a.m. on Sunday throughout the term set forth in Section I of this Contract. It is
recognized by the Contractor that (i) meetings with the Town shall be at mutually convenient
times, (ii) construction inspection and meetings with Contractor shall be dictated by the schedule
of the work and (iii) the Contractor shall not attempt to perform either its duties at a time, or in a
manner, which imposes an unreasonable and undue burden upon the Town for maintaining its
ongoing operations, if any.

IV. Payment

Contract Sum: $70,543.00

The Contract Sum shall include all items and services necessary for the proper execution and
completion of the Work as described by the services contained in Exhibit A, with the exception
of electrical power for construction, which shall be the responsibility of the Town.

The Contractor is required to obtain any and all permits and inspections. No fee shall be charged
by the Town for such permits and inspections as the Town shall issue or undertake.

The Contractor shall bill on a monthly basis for all work completed, labor performed, materials
applied and stored, and any needed vendor deposits. Payments will be made by the Town within
thirty (30) days of the submission of such a bill showing conformance with all work
requirements. Any progress payments made by the Town will have a 10% retainage until all
Work is completed and fully certified by the permitting authorities and end user as designated by
the Town.

If any amount of payment is in dispute the Town shall pay the undisputed amount and notify the
Contractor of the reasons for such disputed amount. The Contractor shall have ten (10) calendar
days to respond to the Town and, if necessary, cure the default in order to qualify for payment
thereof. Payment to Contractor for services rendered and expenses incurred shall be due and
payable regardless of any subsequent suspension or termination of this Contract by either party.

V. Insurance

Prior to commencing work, and throughout the term of this Contract, the Contractor shall obtain,
and maintain, in the limits and under the conditions set forth below, insurance coverage for the
following types and levels of coverage and shall provide proof thereof:

- Workers Compensation Statutory
- Automobile and Equipment $1 Million/$2 Million
- Property Damage $1 Million/$2 Million



Page 3
Function Hall Bathroom Contract

- General Liability $1 Million/$2 Million

The Town, its officers, employees, and assignees shall be named as certificate holder and shall
be notified no later than thirty (30) days before any such policy is cancelled, altered, or
materially changed.

If a subcontractor is used for any portion of the work, the Contractor will provide to the Town a
similar certificate, in similar amounts and under similar conditions, from the subcontractor.

Each party shall provide certificates of insurance showing their respective coverages prior to the
commencement of Work.

Should the Contractor fail to maintain such Workers” Compensation insurance, and should the
Town be found liable to principals, officers, employees and agents of the Contractor, the Town
may recover from the Contractor the amount of any medical costs and compensation paid to or
on behalf of the principals, officers, employees and agents of the Contractor and any expenses
relating to claims filed under the provisions of Workers’ Compensation.

VI. Indemnification & Litigation

The Contractor shall indemnify, defend and save harmless the Town, and its officers, agents and
employees from and against any suit, action or claim of loss or expenses because of bodily
injury, including death at any time there from, sustained by any person or persons or on account
of damages to property, including loss thereof to the extent caused by the Contractor’s negligent
acts, errors, or omissions, in the performance of services under this Contract. The Town agrees
that the Contractor will not be responsible for any suit, action or claim of loss or expenses
because of bodily injury, or damages, caused by the Town, its officers, agents and employees
due to the negligence or omission of the Town.

This covenant shall survive the termination of this Contract.

VII. Construction Procedures

The Contractor shall supervise and direct Work and shall be solely responsible and have control
over construction means, safety, methods, techniques, sequences, and procedures for
coordinating work. All Work shall follow current state and local codes, and current industry
practices.

Until the Work is completed, including any Change Orders, the Town is not to contact any
subcontractors and vendors that are under contract with the Contractor who are directly related to
this project without written permission from the Contractor. Any questions and or concerns,
scheduling, and any other directives and or changes in scope are to be directed to the Contractor.

Any subcontractors and or vendors who are contracted directly by the Town are to follow the
direction of the Contractor with respect to schedule due dates, job safety procedures, scope of
work, and workmanship standards.



Page 4
Function Hall Bathroom Contract

VIII. Changed Conditions

If, during the term of this Contract, circumstances or conditions that were not originally
contemplated by or known to Contractor are revealed, to the extent that they materially affect the
scope of services, compensation, schedule, allocation of risks or other terms of this Contract, the
Contractor shall promptly notify the Town of the changed conditions and the Contractor and
Town shall promptly and in good faith enter into renegotiation of this Contract to address the
changed conditions. The Contract Sum, Contract Time, and Work shall be subject to an equitable
adjustment following authorization by the Town and shall be set forth in writing.

IX. Force Majeure

The time for performance shall be extended when the delay is due to an extraordinary event or
circumstance beyond the control of the Contractor, such as a ceasing of production by a
manufacturer, stoppage of multiple modes of transportation, a catastrophic destruction of portion
of the site upon which the improvements are being installed, war, strike, riot, crime, or an "act of
God" (such as windstorm or earthquake). However, force majeure is not intended to excuse
negligence or other malfeasance of the Contractor nor excuse a prior lack of timely performance
and may only be invoked when the Contractor has so notified the Town of the event causing the
delay and is diligently taking all reasonable actions to cope with events causing the delay.

X. Termination or Extension of the Contract or Work Hereunder

This Contract may be terminated by either party for a material breach of this Contract by the
other. The party seeking to terminate the Contract must provide a ten (10) calendar day notice to
the other party of their intent to terminate and must allow a seven (7) calendar day period to cure
the breach. In the event that a party breaches and cures the Contract on three occasions, to the
continuing detriment of the other, the breaching party may be given a final thirty (30) day notice
of intent to terminate and then terminate the Contract without recourse by the other.

Refusing to make payment to subcontractors for materials or labor in accordance with their
respective agreements between subcontractors and Contractor, among other actions or failure to
perform, constitutes a material breach on behalf of the Contractor.

In the event of any such termination, the Contractor shall submit a final bill to reflect the services
it provided up to the date it received the final notice of intent to terminate, and the Town shall
pay the Contractor in accordance with the terms of this Contract.

XI. Notices

All notices required or permitted under this Contract shall be in writing and considered properly
served if they are delivered by hand or certified mail with return receipt requested to the
Contractor or to the last known place of business of the Contractor or to the Board of
Selectmen’s office in the case of the Town or such other address as shall from time to time be
established in writing by one party to the other as its new address.



Page 5
Function Hall Bathroom Contract

If to the Town: Board of Selectmen
6 Holland Street
P.O. Box 139
Moultonborough, NH 03254

If to the Contractor: Lacewood Group, Inc.
961 Whittier Highway
P.O. Box 868
Moultonborough, NH 03254

Notices shall be considered received upon the day of hand delivery or, in the instance of mail
delivery, upon three business days having expired after the date of mailing.

XII. Parties Bound

This Contract shall be binding upon the successors, heirs, and assigns of the parties hereto. The
Contractor shall not underlet or assign this Contract to another party, nor assign any rights or
claims hereunder, including the use of subcontractors, without the express written permission of
the Town, which is not to be unreasonably withheld.

XIII. Amendments

This Contract may be modified at any time in writing by the mutual consent of the parties
executed in the same manner as this original Contract.

XIV. Entire Agreement

The text herein contains the entire agreement of the parties. No prior understanding, oral
interpretation, direction or change, unless executed in writing, shall be valid. If any provision, or
portion thereof, of this Contract is held invalid or unenforceable that Contract provision shall be
deemed severable and the remainder of the Contract shall not be affected and shall remain in full
force and effect.

XV. Arbitration of Disputes

Any dispute arising out of or related to this Contract or the interpretation of performance thereof,
shall be decided by arbitration under the Construction Industry Rules of the American Arbitration
Association and performance thereof shall be the award. The arbitration shall award reasonable
attorney's fees and expenses to the prevailing party. If any party after due notice fails to appear at
or participate in arbitration proceedings, the arbitrator shall make an award based upon evidence
presented by the party or parties who do appear and participate. In the event that there are court
proceedings arising out of or related to the performance or interpretation of this contract, the
court shall award reasonable attorney's fees to the prevailing party.

XVI. Warranties



Page 6
Function Hall Bathroom Contract

The Contractor shall correct any workmanship not conforming to the terms agreed upon in this
Contract for a period of one year after substantial completion. Any material or equipment used to
complete the Work will follow their respective manufacturers’ warranties.

The Contractor does not warranty workmanship that was originally accepted by the Town at the
time of completion of Work and has since been subject to changes in appearance due to
environmental factors.

XVII. Applicable Law

This Contract is entered into under laws of the state of New Hampshire and shall be construed
and interpreted in accordance with the laws of said state.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Town of Moultonborough has caused this Contract to be executed
in its corporate name and its Chairman of its Board of Selectmen, duly authorized and Contractor
have set their hand and seal, as of the day and year first written above.

CONTRACTOR

Lawrence R. Cotter, President
Lakewood Group, Inc.

TOWN

Kevin D. Quinlan, Chairman
As an agent for the Town of Moultonborough and not in their individual capacity.

Attached Exhibits:

Exhibit A: Scope of Work

Exhibit B: Function Hall ADA Compliant Bathroom, Request for Design/Build Proposals
Exhibit C: Function Hall ADA Compliant Bathroom, Addendum #1

Exhibit D: Contractor’s Proposal



EXHIBIT A

Exhibit A: Scope of Work

Renovations and alternation to existing bathrooms and surrounding areas. Reconfigure bathroom
layout to add a new ADA compliant bathroom. All work is based on the layout provided. Please
note: the installation of drywall and fireproofing around ductwork and piping is not included in
the Scope. See clarifications below for more information and the complete Scope.

Additional Clarifications:
Plans / Design:

a.

Provide stamped architectural plans

Existing conditions and demo:

a.
b.
c.

50 o oo

Design new restroom layout and provide construction drawings.

Install dust protection as needed.

Demolition of select walls, doors, finishes, ceilings urinals, sinks to accommodate
new layout per plans provided and approved.

Provide dumpster for debris and conex box for storage.

Disposal of all materials/debris removed during demo.

Cut and remove section of flooring and concrete for new toilet and sink.

Remove (2) windows, (1) from each restroom.

Daily Cleanup.

General Carpentry:

a. Layout new wall configuration per approved plans.

b. Furnish and install new framing for walls Layout new wall configuration per
approved plans.

c. Furnish and install new framing for walls

d. Furnish and provide blocking in walls for wall mounted fixtures.

e. Frame openings for new doors.

f. Infill openings from windows removed.

g. Pour new concrete in disturbed areas.

Finishes:

a. Furnish and Install drywall on all new walls.

b. Tape, sand and finish new drywall walls.

c. Furnish and install new acoustic ceiling grid and tiles throughout bathrooms and
hall.

d. Furnish and install new FRP paneling in ADA Bathroom and new alcoves outside
existing Furnish and install (2) grab bars for new ADA restroom (per code).

e. Furnish and install (1) new baby changing stations in ADA bathroom.

f. Furnish and install (4) new oak prefinished solid core commercial style doors,
hollow metal frames and hardware which includes push pull plates, closers,
hinges, kick plates, door stops, passage sets, locksets, privacy indicator deadbolt
for ADA door.

g. Remove existing siding from back of building, salvage and reuse to make repairs

where windows were removed.



h.

1.

Epoxy floor in new bathroom and patches where walls were removed. (Please
note: due to age of existing floor epoxy may not match existing areas.)
Furnish and Install 3 new hand dryers

Specialties:

a.
b.
c.

Furnish and install (2) grab bars for new ADA restroom (per code).
Furnish and install (1) new baby changing stations in ADA bathroom.
Furnish and Install new mirror in ADA bathroom.

Mechanical / Plumbing:

a.

R me e o

Electrical:
a.

b.

C.

Plumbing make-safe, cut and cap, and any relocating of piping for demo and
construction.

Demo or urinal from men’s room to accommodate new layout.

Re-route water piping for new layout.

Install new drainage and water lines for additional toilet and sink.

Tie drainage into existing (@ exterior of building.

Furnish and install new toilet and sink.

Add a supply and return diffuser in new ADA bathroom from existing trunk line.

Use existing electrical load center for new power requirements, add breakers as
needed.

Relocate existing hot water feed to the new location and provide new disconnect.
Remove and reinstall the existing electrical baseboard heat in men's and women's
bathroom

d. Provide new wall mounted t Stats.

[¢]

B

Provide 1 new 4' baseboard 1000 watt electric heat with wall mounted T stat.
Provide and install in the men's room a total of (03) new 2-by-4 LED troffer light
fixture with

switch.

Provide and install in the men's room a total of (03) new 2-by-4 LED troffer light
fixture with

switch.

Women's room, Reuse the existing LED fixtures from each bathroom combined in
this room for new light designed with (01) wall switch.

New ADA bathroom Provide and install (01) 2 by 4 LED troffer with (01) wall
switch.

Reuse the existing EBU located in the new ADA bathroom and relocate the
existing remote Emergency heads in each bathroom

Install new bathroom exhaust in ADA bathroom.

Install electrical wiring for each hand dryer.



EXHIBIT B

MEMORANDUM - OFFICE OF THE TOWN ADMINISTRATOR

Town of Moultonborough
6 Holland Street - PO Box 139
Moultonborough, NH 03254
(603) 476-2347 * Fax (603) 476-5835
e-mail: cterenzini@moultonboroughnh.gov

TO: All Interested Parties @ j/é”‘;

FROM: Carter Terenzini, Interim Town Administrator
RE: ADA Unisex Bathroom @ Town’s Function Hall
DATE: November 18, 2024

CC: C. Theriault; J. Blackwell; File

Town of Moultonborough, NH
Request for Design/Build Proposals

The Town of Moultonborough is seeking proposals from qualified construction firms teamed
with a qualified design professional to provide design and construction services for the
development of a Unisex bathroom that is fully ADA compliant. The new bathroom is to be
developed within the frame of an existing building known as Function Hall located at 139 Old
Route 109 in Moultonborough by demolishing certain portions of existing bath framing,
reframing as required and modifying associated interior plumbing and a connection to the
existing waste line. The Scope of Services may be obtained from the Office of the Select Board
6 Holland Drive, PO Box 504, Moultonborough, NH 03254 during normal business hours or on
the Town’s web site at www.moultonboroughnh.gov (click on Bids & Employment). A pre-
submission walkthrough will be available to all interested parties at the subject location at 9 a.m.
on Tuesday November 26" and Tuesday December 3™, Proposals must be received in the Office
of said Select Board no later than 12 Noon on Monday December 16, 2024, in a sealed envelope
plainly marked on the outside as “Moultonborough Function Hall; ADA Compliant Bathroom”.
If mailed, please submit this envelope inside of a separate sealed envelope for protection against
being opened in error. The Town of Moultonborough reserves the right to reject any and/or all
proposals and waive any minor informalities as it determines to be in the Town’s best interest.

/s/ Carter Terenzini
Interim Town Administrator

Advertise 11/18
Tour Dates 11/26 & 12/03
Questions Due 12/05

Addendums Out 12/10
Bids Due 12/16



GENERAL INFORMATION & SCHEDULE

The purpose of this RFP is to seek a qualified engineering firm or individual to (1) supply the
town with plans and cost estimates to create an ADAP compliant unisex bathroom within the
Function Hall located at 139 Old Route 109. Cost estimates should include all activities and
subcontractors necessary to complete the project.

Pre-response site visit: November 26, 2024 at 9:00 am
December 3, 2024 at 9:00 am

Prospective applicants are encouraged to attend the optional pre-bid site visit to view site and ask
any questions about scope of work.

Questions Due: December 5, 2024 at Noon
Any and all questions on the project must be received by the Town no later than 12 Noon, via

email or in writing, at cterenzini@moultonboroughnh.gov or the Office of the Select Board at 6
Holland Street, Moultonborough, NH 03254.

Answers Posted: December 10, 2024 at Noon

All Addenda will be posted to the on Town’s website of https://www.moultonboroughnh.gov
(click on Bids & Employment). It is the responsibility of proposers to check the site and account
for any addenda posted thereon on their bid sheet and in their price proposal.

Project Description: There are currently two bathrooms separated by a common
hallway (See Exhibit A). It is believed that the existing layout (See Exhibit B) can be modified
by demolishing certain portions of existing bath framing, reframing as required, relocating the
hot water heater, modifying associated interior plumbing (See Exhibit C) and providing a
connection to the existing waste line (See Exhibit D). The Town is open to alternative cost
effective suggestions.

Project Timeline: It is the intent of the Town to award a contract on or about January
16, 2025 and proceed to execute the same and issue a Notice to Proceed shortly thereafter.

Time for Work: This is an active facility used as an on-premises meal site and the
site of preparation for the Meals on Wheels program. You may work from Noon on Thursday
thru Sunday Midnight. If you wish to work at other times you may propose to do so subject to
the obvious clean-up needs and the approval of the Town.

Insurance Requirements: Prior to commencing work, and throughout the term of this
contract, the Contractor shall obtain, and maintain, in the limits and under the conditions set forth
below, insurance coverage naming the Town, its officers, employees and assigns, as Certificate
Holder and additionally Named Insured, for the following types and levels of coverage:



- Workers Compensation Statutory

- Automobile and Equipment $1 Million/$2 Million
- Property Damage $1 Million/$2 Million
- General Liability $1 Million/$2 Million

If a sub-Contractor is used for any portion of the work, the Contractor will provide to the Town a
similar certificate, in similar amounts and under similar conditions, from the Subcontractor.

Submission Instructions:  Responses to this RFP must include the following:

1) Proposed Project Team Members of (a) firm principal, (b) construction supervisor,
(¢) subcontractors to be used, (c) firm(s) history and expertise and (d) copies of
license(s) for team members to show they are licensed in the State of New
Hampshire.

2) Project Experience: Description detailing no less than five similar contracts within
the past three years including (a) the name and contact information for the client
project manager, (b) the original contract amount, and (c) the final contract amount.

3) Technical Proposal: A description of (a) the approach to be taken toward
completion of the project, (b) an explanation of any variances to the proposed scope
of work, (c) a scope of work that includes steps to be taken, and responsible team
member, including sub-contractors, if applicable, (d) a proposed schedule that
indicates phasing and overall time for completion.

4) Cost Proposal: Cost Proposal consisting of (a) a maximum budget amount inclusive
of all fees and expenses (b) a schedule of expenses per trade of subcontractor to be
employed and (c) an outline of material and (d) fixtures to be used by product name
and identification

Selection Criteria: The award of a contract will be made upon the basis of:

(a) Responsive and responsible to proposal requirements;

(b) Demonstrated organizational capacity to complete the project;
(c) Demonstrated successful prior experience; and

(d) Acceptable project costs and timeline.

Proposal Due Date December 16, 2024 at Noon in the Office of said Select Board, 6
Holland Street, Moultonborough, NH 03254, in a sealed envelope plainly marked on the outside
as “Moultonborough Function Hall; ADA Compliant Bathroom”, at which time they will be
publicly read aloud. If mailed, please submit this envelope inside of a separate sealed envelope

for protection against being opened in error. Proposals submitted in any other format or received
after the deadline WILL NOT be considered.

The Town of Moultonborough reserves the right to reject any and/or all proposals and
waive any minor informalities as it determines to be in the Town’s best interest.



EXHIBIT C

NOTICE OF ADDENDUM

Addendum #1

Moultonborough Function Hall ADA Compliant Bathroom

You must account for any additional work set forth in this addendum and
acknowledge the receipt of said Addendum on the attached proposal form.

You must use the attached proposal cover form as part of your submission!

Q: Is the town expecting a Stamped Engineered set of plans or will in-house (CAD)
drawings be acceptable?

A: You will not need to submit a set of stamped drawings with your proposal. However. the
Building Inspector has determined that he will require a set of stamped drawings in order to
ensure complete compliance with code/accessibility requirements. So, do be sure to include the
anticipated price of such services in your cost proposal.

Q: Does the project need to be bonded?

A 1: We do not anticipate that the project needs to be bonded unless the value of your proposal
exceeds $125,000. [ RSA 447:16 requires that “Officers... agents or other persons who contract
in behalf of... any political subdivision thereof for the construction, repair or rebuilding of public
buildings... shall if said contract involves an expenditure of... $125,000 in behalf of a political
subdivision... obtain as a condition precedent to the execution of the contract, sufficient security,
by bond or otherwise, in an amount equal to at least 100 percent of the contract price...”.]

A 2: However, in the alternative, we will require a retainage of 10% on each progress payment,
and certificates of payment received from each subcontractor for work due under that progress

payment, until such time as the work is complete and we have issued a Certificate of
Completion.

Q: Can they get weekend inspections?

A: This is highly likely but would need to be pre-arranged as the Inspector cannot confirm
availability without knowing when those weekends might be.

Q. Will a Fire “pull station” be required?

A: No but... An “occupant notification device” with visual and audible features will be installed
in each bathroom to notify the hearing impaired of an activation of the fire alarm system. This



will be ceiling mounted and provided and paid for outside of the contract by the Owner. It will
be the responsibility of the Contractor to maintain close coordination with the Owner so that the
Owner may arrange for the requisite pre-wiring and final installation.

Q: Can they make appointments to do a walk through with their contractors other than the
tour dates that are in the bid package?

A:Yes. You may arrange the same by contacting the Owner’s representative via email at
facilities(@moultonboroughnh.gov. You may also do a site inspection during any open hours of
the facility provided you understand that you may not interrupt any normal and ordinary use of
the facility.

Q: Must I match the same color of floor finish wherever I am cutting into, doing
demolition, or otherwise creating or exposing raw floor?

A: You do not need to match the existing floor coloring if you cannot. However, you must
submit what you propose to use for approval and you must bring the floor treatment to a clean
“break line” to ensure a finished look to the work/

Q: May I do any preparatory work ahead of the weekends?

Yes, depending upon what you propose to do and obtaining pre-approval. A perfect example is
you may be able to accomplish the relocation of the hot water heater on an overnight basis. Bear
in mind, this is a working facility. In addition to the working hours set forth in the original
issuance of this RFP, you may work after 2p and you must be completed, fully cleaned up and
out of the facility by 6a. Once we have an executed contract, we will work with you on your
schedule and schedule around any such additional working hours you might propose to use.



Town of Moultonborough
ADA Unisex Bathroom @ Town’s Function Hall

Proposal Cover Form

(Please Print or Type)
Name of Proposer:
Address:
Contact Person:
Telephone Fax

Email
ATTENTION:

Mr. Carter Terenzini, Interim Town Administrator
Town of Moultonborough

6 Holland Street

PO Box 139

Moultonborough, NH 03254

Dear Mr. Terenzini:
Having examined the documentation provided with the subject Request for Design/Build
Proposals for Bids the undersigned proposes to furnish all materials as requested in accordance

with the subject documents.

The undersigned acknowledges Addenda #

(If none, write none).

If T am notified my proposal is accepted within forty five (45) days of the bids having been
opened, I will execute a contract for the work within fourteen (14) days thereafter.

I propose to provide the work, as set forth in my cost proposal attached for the sum of:

$

(In Figures)

Dollars and Cents

(In Words)



Town of Moultonborough

ADA Unisex Bathroom @ Town’s Function Hall
Proposal Cover Form

Page 2

I propose to complete the project in calendar days from the notice to proceed.

I have attached a section on my team, our project experience and our technical proposal as
specified in the Request for Proposals.

I'understand that the town reserves the right to reject any and all proposals, and waive any minor
or non-material informalities, if deemed to be in its best interests.

I understand that the Town may hold my proposal for forty five (45) days prior to awarding a
contract.

I certify, under the penalties of perjury, that (1) I have had an opportunity to view the full bid
package and am aware it was my responsibility to perform my own due diligence appropriate to
submitting this proposal, (2) I am fully authorized to submit this bid, (3) I have not engaged in
discussions, negotiations, or collusion with any person to determine what my bid will be and (4)
that I, to the best of my knowledge and belief, have paid all taxes, fees, assessments, betterments
or other municipal charges that I owe to the Town of Moultonborough or have payment
agreement in place or have filed an appeal over the same.

Signature of Bidder

Corporate
Seal

Title of Bidder

Signed this day of ,




EXHIBIT D

Town of Moultonborough
ADA Unisex Bathroom @ Town’s Function Hall
Proposal Cover Form

(Please Print or Type)

Name of Proposer: A&W)W) é o ;KB ”j: O Cu
Address: ?D () BoX HEE
Movtonboceoh WVH ©3259

Contact Person: ~ &03~ Hss- Yz S

Telephone Fax
f/z\rt’*/ ﬁ/ /ﬁ‘émf) conn
Email

ATTENTION:

Mr. Carter Terenzini, Interim Town Administrator
Town of Moultonborough

6 Holland Street

PO Box 139

Moultonborough, NH 03254

Dear Mr. Terenzini:
Having examined the documentation provided with the subject Request for Design/Build
Proposals for Bids the undersigned proposes to furnish all materials as requested in accordance

with the subject documents.

The undersigned acknowledges Addenda# OV
(If none, write none).

If I am notified my proposal is accepted within forty-five (45) days of the bids having been
opened, I will execute a contract for the work within fourteen (14) days thereafter.

I propose to provide the work, as set forth in my cost proposal attached for the sum of:
§ 65, 73.00

(In Figures)

k-G efwmand seven hwed el e

(In Words)

Dollars and 22  Cents




Town of Moultonborough

ADA Unisex Bathroom (@ Town’s Function Hall
Proposal Cover Form

Page 2

I propose to complete the project in éO calendar days from the notice to proceed.

[ have attached a section on my team, our project experience and our technical proposal as
specified in the Request for Proposals.

I understand that the town reserves the right to reject any and all proposals, and waive any minor
or non-material informalities, if deemed to be in its best interests.

I understand that the Town may hold my proposal for forty-five (45) days prior to awarding a
contract.

I certify, under the penalties of perjury, that (1) I have had an opportunity to view the full bid
package and am aware it was my responsibility to perform my own due diligence appropriate to
submitting this proposal, (2) I am fully authorized to submit this bid, (3) I have not engaged in
discussions, negotiations, or collusion with any person to determine what my bid will be and (4)
that I, to the best of my knowledge and belief, have paid all taxes, fees, assessments, betterments
or other municipal charges that I owe to the Town of Moultonborough or have payment
agreemenyin place or have filed an appeal over the same.

S(gx(ature’ oﬁp‘icﬁer

! , ‘ Corporate
Pesiod Lawwos) Grop Xoc Sea
Title of Bidder '

Signed this /& day of Qfé%éfy’/ , =y




Lacewood Group Inc. General Contractors
961 Whittier Highway Moultonborough, NH 03254
P.O. Box 868
603-476-2624 (p) - 603-476-2623 (f) - www.lacewood.com

Proposal
Date: December 16, 2024
Project#: : LGI-24-1208-03
Project Name: Moultonborough Lions Club ADA renovation
Location: 139 Old Rt 109 Moultonborough NH 02254
Owner / Client: Town of Moultonborough

ATTN: Carter Terenzini

Scope of Work

Renovations and alterations to existing bathrooms and surrounding area. Reconfigure bathroom layout to add a new ADA
compliant bathroom. All work is based on using the layout provided. See clarifications below for more info and complete
scope.

Total Base Cost: $65,743.00
w/ Alternative #1: $70,543.00

Cost Breakdown

Plans/design: $3,125.00

Existing conditions/Demo: $6,230.00
General Carpentry: $8,320.00
Finishes: $29,025.00

Specialties: $2,524.00
Plumbing/HVAC: $8,600.00

Electric: $7,919.00

Add/Alternative: $4,800.00

GNOOREON -

Payment Terms
Monthly requisitions for work completed and materials stored to date including any needed vendor deposits. Payment is

due 30 days from the invoice date. This proposal may be withdrawn if not accepted within 45 days.



Additional Clarifications:

Price includes:

Plans / Design:

Provide stamped architectural plans.

Existing conditions and demo:

e ® o o »

Design new restroom layout and provide construction drawings.

Install dust protection as needed.

Demolition of select walls, doors, finishes, ceilings urinals, sinks to accommodate new layout
per plans provided and approved.

Provide dumpster for debris and conex box for storage.

Disposal of all materials/debris removed during demo.

Cut and remove section of flooring and concrete for new toilet and sink.

Remove (2) windows, (1) from each restroom.

Daily Cleanup.

General Carpentry:
e

® & o e o

Finishes:

® @ o

Layout new wall configuration per approved plans.

Furnish and install new framing for walls.

Furnish and provide blocking in walls for wall mounted fixtures.
Frame openings for new doors.

Infill openings from windows removed.

Pour new concrete in disturbed areas.

Furnish and Install drywall on all new walls.

Tape, sand and finish new drywall walls.

Furnish and install new acoustic ceiling grid and tiles throughout bathrooms and hall.
Furnish and install new FRP paneling in ADA Bathroom and new alcoves outside existing
restrooms.

Furnish and install (2) grab bars for new ADA restroom (per code).

Furnish and install (1) new baby changing stations in ADA bathroom.

Furnish and install (4) new oak prefinished solid core commercial style doors, hollow metal
frames and hardware which includes push pull plates, closers, hinges, kick plates , door
stops, passage sets, locksets, privacy indicator deadbolt for ada door.

Remove existing siding from back of building, salvage and reuse to make repairs where
windows were removed.

Epoxy floor in new bathroom and patches where wall were removed. (Please note that due to
age of existing floor epoxy may not match existing areas.

Specialties:

Furnish and install (2) grab bars for new ADA restroom (per code).
- Furnish and install (1) new baby changing stations in ADA bathroom.
- Furnish and install new mirror in ADA bathroom.

Mechanical / Electrical / Plumbing:

Plumbing make-safe, cut and cap, and any relocating of piping for demo and construction.
Demo of urinal from men’s room to accommodate new layout.

Re-route water piping for new layout.

Install new drainage and water lines for additional toilet and sink.

Tie drainage into existing @ exterior of building.

Furnish and install new toilet and sink.

Page 2 of 6



e Add a supply and return diffuser in new ADA bathroom from existing trunk line.

Electrical:
e Use existing electrical load center for new power requirements, add breakers as needed.
Relocate existing hot water feed to the new location and provide new disconnect.
Remove and reinstall the existing electrical baseboard heat in men’s and women’s bathroom
Provide new wall mounted t Stats.
Provide 1 new 4" baseboard 1000 watt electric heat with wall mounted T stat.
Provide and install in the men’s room a total of (03) new 2-by-4 LED troffer light fixture with
(01) switch.
e Women's room, Reuse the existing LED fixtures from each bathroom combined in this room
for new light designed with (01) wall switch.
e New ADA bathroom Provide and install (01) 2 by 4 LED troffer with (01) wall switch.
¢ Reuse the existing EBU located in the new ADA bathroom and relocate the existing remote
Emergency heads in each bathroom.
¢ Install new bathroom exhaust in ADA bathroom.

® @ ® @ o

Add/Alternative:

¢ Furnish and Install 3 new hand dryers,
¢ Electrical wiring for each hand dryer.

Exclusions:
o Building permits and fees
¢ Installation of drywall and/or fireproofing around ductwork, piping, etc. (see below for T&M work and rates).
e Furnishing of toilet paper, soap, and paper towel dispensers.
e Any work to fire alarm including heat or smoke detectors and strobes or security systems.

Miscellaneous:

* The scope of work is limited to those items specifically referenced in this proposal. Additions to the scope of work,
including those items needed to remedy unforeseen conditions, will incur additional costs.

e Extra work to be done on a T&M basis at a rate of $75.00 normal business hours and $85.00/hr for off hours
work., plus materials. All materials provided carry a 25% LGI mark-up.

e The cost of electrical power for construction is the responsibility of the owner.
The customer is advised that various building components are subject to environmental factors such as, but not
limited to, changes in temperature and humidity levels after installation. These changes may alter the appearance
of finish surfaces and result in material shrinkage and/or expansion, and other changes. Lacewood does not
warranty work that was originally accepted by the owner at the completion of work and has been subject to
changes in appearance later due to environmental factors.

e Lacewood Group Inc warranties its workmanship for 1yr from substantial completion of above work. All
manufacturers’ warranties will apply.

LGl Team:
e Company Owner — Larry Cotter
« Project Manager / Supervisor- Josh Gold
¢ Subcontractor List: Desisto Plumbing

Turner Electrical

Moore Concrete Cutting

Epoxy Floor (to be determined)
Stewart Architects.

Page 3 of 6



Lacewood Group Inc is a local Design Build / General Contractor from Moultonborough NH which has been in business
for 40 years.

LGl has extensive experience completing building and remodeling projects including Municipal work, Schools, Medical
facilities, all types of Commercial work etc.

Some Recent Projects: Thornton School Addition $1.3 million
Moultonborough Family Remodel $ 395,000.
Ossipee Family Medical $ 1.4 million
Tanger Outlets Bathrooms Remodel $ 497,000.
J-Jill Tilton Bathrooms Remodel $ 51,000.00

Changes in Work: The owner without invalidating the contract may order changes in the work within the
general scope of the contract consisting of additions and deletions or other revisions, the contract sum,
and contract time adjusted accordingly in writing. If the owner and contractor cannot agree to a change
in the contract sum the owner shall pay the contractor, its actual cost-plus reasonable overhead and
profit.

Arbitration of Disputes: Any dispute arising out of or related to this contract or the interpretation of
performance thereof, shall be decided by arbitration under the Construction Industry Rules of the
American Arbitration Association and performance thereof shall be the award. The arbitration shall
award reasonable attorney’s fees and expenses to the prevailing party. If any party after due notice fails
to appear at or participate in arbitration proceedings, the arbitrator shall make an award based upon
evidence presented by the party or parties who do appear and participate. In the event that there are
court proceedings arising out of or related to the performance or interpretation of this contract, the court
shall award reasonable attorney’s fees to the prevailing party.

Insurance: The Contractor to supply General Liability and worker’s compensation insurance.

The Owner, if requested shall provide property insurance (Builders risk policy) to cover the value of the
Owner’s property, including any work provided under this Agreement. The Contractor is entitled to
receive an increase in the contract sum equal to the insurance proceeds related to a loss for damage to
the work covered by Owner’s property insurance.

Each party shall provide certificates of insurance showing their respective coverages prior to the
commencement of the work.

Unless specifically precluded by the owner’s property insurance policy, the Owner and Contractor waive
all rights against each other and any of their subcontractors, suppliers, agents and employees, each of the
other for damages caused by fire or other causes of loss to the extent covered by property insurance or
other insurance applicable to the work.

Construction Procedures: The Contractor shall supervise and direct work and shall be solely responsible for
and have control over construction means, safety, methods, techniques, sequences, procedures for
coordinating work. All work to follow current state, local codes and current building practices. Until this
contract is completed, including any change orders, the owner is not to contact any subcontractors and or
vendors that are under contract with LGI who are directly related to this project unless they have written
permission by LGI. Any questions and or concerns, scheduling, and any other directives and or changes

Page 4 of 6



in scope are to be directed to the LGI project team.

Any subcontractors and or vendors who are contracted directly by the owner are to follow the direction
of LGl including schedule due dates, job safety procedures, and expected work scope and quality
standards. If not followed this may result in a permissible delay in completion date.

Termination of Contract: If the Owner fails to make payment as provided per contract agreement for a

period of 30 days through no fault of the Contractor, the Contractor may, upon seven days additional
notice to the Owner, terminate the contract and recover from the Owner payment for work executed
including reasonable overhead and profit, and cost incurred by reason of such termination.

The Owner may terminate the contract if Contractor refuses to make payment to subcontractors for
materials or labor in accordance with their respective agreements between subcontractors and
Contractor, persistently disregards laws, ordinances, or rules, regulations and orders of authority having
jurisdiction, or otherwise guilty breach of a provision of the contract documents.

Warrantee: The Contractor in addition to other obligations shall correct any workmanship not conforming to

the contract documents for a period of one year after substantial completion. Any material, equipment,
will follow their respective manufacture warrantees as stated in their policies.

This Contract is to be governed by the laws of the State of New Hampshire.

Contractor’s Name: Lacewood Group Inc. Owner’s Name:
X: X:
(Contractor Signature) (Owner’s Signature)
Title: Title:
Date: Date:

Page 5 of 6



NOTICE OF ADDENDUM

Addendum #1

Moultonborough Function Hall ADA Compliant Bathroom

You must account for any additional work set forth in this addendum and
acknowledge the receipt of said Addendum on the attached proposal form.

You must use the attached proposal cover form as part of your submission!

Q: Is the town expecting a Stamped Engineered set of plans or will in-house (CAD)
drawings be acceptable?

A: You will not need to submit a set of stamped drawings with your proposal. However. the
Building Inspector has determined that he will require a set of stamped drawings in order to
ensure complete compliance with code/accessibility requirements. So, do be sure to include the
anticipated price of such services in your cost proposal.

Q: Does the project need to be bonded?

A 1: We do not anticipate that the project needs to be bonded unless the value of your proposal
exceeds $125,000. [ RSA 447:16 requires that “Officers... agents or other persons who contract
in behalf of... any political subdivision thereof for the construction, repair or rebuilding of public
buildings... shall if said contract involves an expenditure of... $125,000 in behalf of a political
subdivision... obtain as a condition precedent to the execution of the contract, sufficient security,
by bond or otherwise, in an amount equal to at least 100 percent of the contract price...”.]

A 2: However, in the alternative, we will require a retainage of 10% on each progress payment,
and certificates of payment received from each subcontractor for work due under that progress
payment, until such time as the work is complete and we have issued a Certificate of
Completion.

Q: Can they get weekend inspections?

A: This is highly likely but would need to be pre-arranged as the Inspector cannot confirm
availability without knowing when those weekends might be.

Q. Will a Fire “pull station” be required?

A: No but... An “occupant notification device” with visual and audible features will be installed
in each bathroom to notify the hearing impaired of an activation of the fire alarm system. This



will be ceiling mounted and provided and paid for outside of the contract by the Owner. It will
be the responsibility of the Contractor to maintain close coordination with the Owner so that the
Owner may arrange for the requisite pre-wiring and final installation.

Q: Can they make appointments to do a walk through with their contractors other than the
tour dates that are in the bid package?

A:Yes. You may arrange the same by contacting the Owner’s representative via email at
facilities@moultonboroughnh.gov. You may also do a site inspection during any open hours of
the facility provided you understand that you may not interrupt any normal and ordinary use of
the facility.

Q: Must I match the same color of floor finish wherever I am cutting into, doing
demolition, or otherwise creating or exposing raw floor?

A: You do not need to match the existing floor coloring if you cannot. However, you must
submit what you propose to use for approval and you must bring the floor treatment to a clean
“break line” to ensure a finished look to the work/

Q: May I do any preparatory work ahead of the weekends?

Yes, depending upon what you propose to do and obtaining pre-approval. A perfect example is
you may be able to accomplish the relocation of the hot water heater on an overnight basis. Bear
in mind, this is a working facility. In addition to the working hours set forth in the original
issuance of this RFP, you may work after 2p and you must be completed, fully cleaned up and
out of the facility by 6a. Once we have an executed contract, we will work with you on your
schedule and schedule around any such additional working hours you might propose to use.



KOALA KARE PRODUCTS N
KB200 HORIZONTAL WALL MOUNTED
BABY CHANGING STATION

KB200-00 CREAM
KB200-01 GREY
KB200-05 WHITE GRANITE

3%
(95 mm)
16" (406 mm)

19 /16"
between holes

(500 mm)

2%
1,073 mm)
to floor

(894 mm)

Floor

<

y

[Koala Kare)
KB200 TECHNICAL DATA SHEET




19 /16"
(489 mm)
finer disp i ions when attached
1 6”
~ (406 mm)
5%
(140 mm)
4%"
(114 mm) 425 (1073 mm)
from top mounting
3% v m hole to floor
@mm )
Floor
35°%16" e ——
(894 mm)
22V
(565 mm)
Koala Kare:
e =
{
44" "
33 23 316" et I
(1118 mm)
from floor to SB:? mm) 20%" (589 mm)
handle area s 743
located on both 289 suniace fr(um botrg?)of
sides of unit. (730 mm) bed to floor
from bottom of
closed bed to floor

Floor




/MATERIALS: N\

Injection-molded polypropylene with Microban® antimicrobial additive embedded into the bed
surface. Reinforced steel-on-steel hinge mechanism and metal mounting chassis with mounting
hardware included. Labelled usage instructions and safety messages in four languages.
Optional Braille label available. Contoured changing surface area is 450 sq. in (2903 sg. cm)
and comes complete with nylon safety strap and bag hooks. Dual cavity liner dispenser holds
approximately 50 KB150-99 bed liners.

OPERATION:

Concealed pneumatic cylinder and metal mounting chassis provides controlled, slow opening
and closing of bed. Polypropylene is easy to clean and resists odors and bacterial growth.
Complies with ASTM static load performance requirements when properly installed.

Warning: To ensure that the unit supports the intended loads, baby changing stations must be
properly installed according to the manufacturer’s instructions.

SPECIFICATION:

Baby changing station body shall be durable, injection-molded polypropylene. Design of unit
shall be surface-mounted. Unit shall be equipped with a pneumatic cylinder for controlled
opening and closing of bed. Bed shall be secured to metal mounting chassis with a concealed
steel-on-steel hinge. No hinge structure shall be exposed on interior or exterior surfaces. Unit
shall have mounting hardware included. Unit shall have Microban® antimicrobial embedded

into plastic material on the changing surface. Unit shall comply with ADA regulations when
properly installed. Bed shall have smooth concave changing area with a nylon safety strap

and two hooks for bags or purses. The design and manufacture of Koala products is intended
to be compliant with the 2010 ADA Standards for Accessible Design and the 2009 ICC AT171,
Accessible and Usable Buildings and Facilities. Unit shall conform to ASTM F 2285-04 Standard
Safety Performance Specification for Diaper Changing Tables for Commercial Use, ANSI Z535.4
Product Safety Signs and Labels, EN 12221:2008, ASTM G22 Antibacterial standards or local
code if more stringent installation requirements are applicable for Barrier-Free accessibility.

Unit shall have a built-in Liner Dispenser for use with 3-ply chemical free biodegradable bed
liners, instructional graphics and safety messages in 4 languages. Optional Braille label is
available. Unit shall be backed by manufacturer’s 5-year limited warranty on materials and
workmanship and include a provision for replacement caused by vandalism. Unit shall be
manufactured in the U.S.A.




a R

INSTALLATION:

To ensure proper installation and compliance to building codes, it is recommended that a qualified
person or carpenter perform the installation of the unit. The unit must be properly installed onto a
permanent wall that is capable of supporting significant weight and can accommodate the supplied
installation hardware. The Koala Baby Changing Station meets ADA regulations when properly installed.
Installer should account for the space that a unit occupies when in the down position and with the
caregiver (whether standing or seated) in front of the unit. Locate the unit so that paths of travel are
maintained around it when being used.

1. Remove changing station from the shipping container and check for any freight damage. If damage is
found, please call Koala Kare Products’ Customer Service at 888.733.3456. Remove “Installation Kit”
and “Operator Kit” from box. Please give “Operator Kit" to facility manager or operator. Box should
contain two pieces: the bed and metal mounting chassis and the wall mount liner dispenser. Identify
the best location for installing the unit.

2 Remove the bed and chassis from the box and select the wall area where the unit will be installed.
Make sure you have taken into consideration the operating clearance of 9%2" (241 mm) on both sides
of the exposed chassis and 23 3/16" (589 mm) from wall surface when open.

For Wood Stud Wall- Measure from the floor 423" (1073 mm) on stud center and mark the wall. The
mounting holes are designed for 16" (406 mm) stud centers. Ensure the locations you have marked
for the mounting holes are level before drilling. Drill pilot holes for keyhole mounting using a 1/8"
regular drill bit. If the wall has wooden studs that are not on 16" (406 mm) centers, you will need

to use toggles to secure one side of the unit. The other side should be secured to the stud using
the screws provided. You must allow for space inside the wall for the toggles to turn. This will vary
depending on the toggles used.

For Masonry or Tile over Stud Wall- Use a 7/32" (5 mm) masonry drill bit for the pilot hole until you hit
the stud. Change bit to 1/8" (3 mm) regular drill bit.

For Metal Stud or Concrete Block- If the wall has metal studs or an underlying surface of concrete
block, you will need to use toggles to secure one side of the unit. The other side should be secured to
the stud using the screws provided. You must allow for space inside the wall for the toggles to turn.
This will vary depending on the toggles used.

3. Screw two of the mounting screws into the pilot holes leaving %" (6 mm) exposed to allow keyhole
slots to be easily mounted over the screw heads. Place chassis over screws. After securing the unit
using the keyhole slots, verify that the unit is level. Tighten top two screws so that they are flush with
the wall. Use the four lower holes as a guide to mark and drill pilot holes. Use remaining four screws
and four washers to complete installation of bed and metal mounting bracket. Insert washers over
lower four screws. All SIX screws and four washers must be mounted to the chassis.

4. Ensure liner dispenser is free from damage. Remove key, unlock, and open liner dispenser lid. This
will expose liner dispenser mounting holes. Line up dispenser mounting holes onto chassis and secure
with the four screws provided. Close and lock the liner dispenser door.

5. Clean work area and inspect unit to ensure it opens and closes smoothly. Give Operator Kit and key
to the facility operator.

Replacement Parts: For a list of replacement parts for this product (such as straps, shocks and labels),
please visit koalabear.com. Replacement parts and additional liners can be purchased from your local
distributor or direct from Koala at koalabear.com.

The fllustrations and descriptions herein are applicable to production as of the date of this Technical
Data Sheet. The manufacturer reserves the right to, and does from time to time, make changes and
improvements in designs and dimensions without notice.

J

Koala Kare Products | 6982 S Quentin St. | Centennial, CO 80112 Toll Free: 888.733.3456 | 303.539.8300 | Fax: 303.539.8399
www.koalabear.com

P/N ABOOS5 April 2023



DECORUM®

merican
éﬁw’m&é WALL-HUNG LAVATORY WITH EVERCLEAN®

BARRIER FREE

VITREQUS CHINA

DECORUM® WALL-HUNG LAVATORY
WITH EVERCLEAN®

¢ 20" x 18" vitreous china lavatory with EverClean included
* Available with rear overflow or less overflow

* Recessed self-draining deck with minimal backsplash

¢ For concealed arm or wall support (wall hanger included)
* ADA and TAS compliant

* Shown with Serin faucets (sold separately)

¢ Shown with drain grid (sold separately)

J 9024.000EC No faucet holes

1 9024.001EC Center hole only (CHO)

(J 9024.021EC CHO with left hand soap dispenser

(J 8024.011EC CHO with right hand soap dispenser
9024.901EC CHO less overflow

9024.921EC CHO with left hand soap dispenser

less overflow

9024.911EC CHO with right hand soap dispenser

less overflow

9024.004EC 4" centers

9024.024EC 4" centers with left hand soap dispenser
9024.014EC 4" centers with right hand soap dispenser
9024.904EC 4" centers less overflow

9024.924EC 4" centers with left hand soap dispenser
less overflow

9024.914EC 4" centers with right hand soap dispenser
less overflow

9024.008EC 8" centers

9024.908EC 8" centers less overflow

o0 O oododo O od

Nominal Dimensions:
464mm (18-1/4") deep, 508mm (20") wide

Bowl sizes:
354mm (13-15/16") wide, 325mm (12-13/16") front to back,
127mm (5") deep

To Be Specified:

1 Color: T White

0 Faucet™:

(4 Faucet Finish:

[ Supplies:

2 1-1/4" Trap:

{0 Suggested carriers include Jay R. Smith
models 0801 and 0700

* See faucet section for additional models available

Compliance Certifications -
Meets or Exceeds the Following Specifications:
* ASME A112.19.2 for Vitreous China Fixtures

M15

9024.001EC shown with 2064 Series Serin Faucet

9024.000EC shown with R350 & T064 Series Serin Faucet

SEE NEXT PAGE FOR ROUGHING-IN DIMENSIONS

MEETS THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT GUIDE-
é_ LINES AND ANSI A117.1 ACCESSIBLE AND USABLE
BUILDINGS AND FACILITIES - CHECK LOCAL CODES.
Top of front rim mounted 864mm (34") from finished floor.

© 2016 AS America Inc.

spec_9024 Decorum Wall-Hung Lav w/EC Rev. B 6/16



“Lpier,

DECORUM®

WALL-HUNG LAVATORY WITH EVERCLEAN®

BARRIER FREE

VITREOUS CHINA

00"
0 1-3/8" (508 mm) - *NOT AVAILABLE ON 8"
© 35 mm — e FAUCET SPREAD MODELS
( (419 mm)
o 1-3/8" 0 FITTING A
(8 35 mm)}—— I—(117 mm)—] CENTERSET | 4' (102 mm)
2-1/4" -~ 3-1/8" SPREAD 8" (203 mm)
(57 mm)- A (80 mm) 18-1/4"
e (464 M)
e L Hdd O L i
(180 mm) N N 9-1/16"
] R (230 mm) 8" MIN
+ (203 mm)
18-1/4" L -
(464 mm) < (f
15"
12-13/16" (380 mm)
(325 mm) |
\ N 34" MAX
C —— N o1 (864 mm)
o @ 25 mm .
e (354 mm) —> ( ) 2 MIN |
E16-1/2" (686 mm) | :
(419 mm) (6“ MAX
m1-13/16"  [H1-9/16" mc’ @ 1/2" 152 mm)
(46 mm); @0 mm), (152 mm)L 673 mm) T
m4-3/16" ‘m\ L B /5? 3 - BARRIER EREE. | - - - “
R AN i B R
~ el
o 2-1/8" \_g 172+ (286 mm) . T
(@ 54 mm) . mie 1/16" (@ 13 mm) d;fﬁm) . (;goml:“) s
SUPPLIES AS B2dmm)  suPPLIES AS 17* MIN
REQUIRED ‘ (203 mm) ‘L REQUIRED (:;]5?2_74“;) @32mm)”
14 0D WAFS(')FE/(‘
TLET FOR
POP-UP DRAIN #\ 1-1/4" O.D. WASTE OUTLET
FOR POP-UP DRAIN
NOTES:

@ LOOSE KEY ANGLE STOPS, LESS WALL ESCUTCHEONS. SUPPLIES REQUIRED.

DIMENSIONS SHOWN FOR LOCATION OF SUPPLIES AND “P" TRAP ARE SUGGESTED.

B SUITABLE FOR REINFORCEMENT ONLY, ACTUAL DIMENSIONS MUST BE TAKEN FROM FIXTURE.
FITTINGS NOT INCLUDED AND MUST BE ORDERED SEPARATELY.
PROVIDE SUITABLE REINFORCEMENT FOR ALL WALL SUPPORTS.
INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS SUPPLIED WITH LAVATORY.

IMPORTANT: Dimensions of fixtures are nominal and may vary wi

thin the range of tolerances established by ANSI Standard A112.19.2.

These measurements are subject to change or cancellation. No responsibility is assumed for use of superseded or voided pages.

M16

PART OF LI X I L

© 2016 AS America Inc.

spec_9024 Decorum Wall-Hung Lav w/EC Rev. B 6/16



é”%&m’/ DECORUM®
Zondlond, WALL-HUNG LAVATORY WITH EVEWC@

[&] BARRIER FREE o /’ Vi A

~ \

Model 9024.000EC Model 8024.001EC Model 9024.004EC
No Faucet Holes Center Hole Only (CHO) 4" Centers 1

Model 9024.008EC Model 9024.011EC Model 9024.014EC
8" Centers CHO With Right Hand Soap Dispenser | 4" Centers With Right Hand Soap Dispenser

Model 8024.021EC Model 9024.024EC Model 9024.901EC
CHO With Left Hand Soap Dispenser 4" Centers With Left Hand Soap Dispenser CHO Less Overflow

Model 9024.904EC Model 9024.908EC ljodel 9024.911EC

. CHO With Right Hand Soap Dispenser
4" Centers Less Overflow 8" Centers Less Overflow Lgess Overﬂowp P

Model 8024.914EC Model 9024.921EC Model 8024.924EC
4" Centers With Right Hand Soap Dispenser CHO With Left Hand Soap Dispenser 4" Centers With Left Hand Soap Dispenser
Less Overflow Less Overflow Less Overflow
M17 © 2016 AS America Inc.

PART OF |. I xl L spec_9024 Decorum Wall-Hung Lav w/EC Rev. B 6/16



XLERATOR® HAND DRYER

MODELS: XL-BW W GR € SB SI SP OPTIONS: -H (HEPA Filter) -1.1N (Noise Reduction Nozzle) -VOLTAGE {See Chart)

\
" Y N
M 24 " ¢~
: ¥

- i -2
~t | P
F H

XLERATOR w y
S OR y
\/
: }t‘;
Km
XL-SB XL-W-H
Brushed Stainless White Epoxy
Steel Painted
g
i A "-‘a__ §M3§'e£ﬁs
XLW XL-GR XL-SP?
White Epoxy Graphite Textured Custom Special Paint
Painted Painted

AT e
LU

XLERATOR

XL-SI*

XL-SB
Custom Special Chrome Brushed Stainless
Image

Plated Steel

e

| UL Environment published the first global Product Category Rules
+ {PCR) for Hand Dryers. The PCR created evaluation methods through
| industry consensus that compare products' environmental impact and
- performance. Third-party testing results then allow for the creation of
. certified Environmental Product Declarations (EPDs).

An EPD is a comprehensive, internationally-harmonized report
documenting a product’s environmental impact over its lifecycle.
They enable specifiers and buyers to make a true apples-to-apples
comparison of products and make more informed product selections.
Excel Dryer received the industry's first certified EPDs.

J——
"

- / JYESTED TO

S A TS e e |

LIMITED WARRANTY

The dryer shall be guaranteed to be free from defects for a period of

seven (7) years. Warranty shall include labor performed at factory as
well as the repair or exchange of defective parts, at manufacturer's
option.

QUANTITY RECOMMENDATIONS

restroom traffic is unusually heavy, we suggest one dryer per washbasin
in small installations and two dryers for every three washbasins in larger
installations. When a 54" washfountain is used, we suggest four to five
dryers.

EXCEL DRYER, Inc.
East Longmeadow, MA

Phone
Fax

1.800.255.9235
1.413.525.2853

PERFORMANCE

{170,  DRYTIME:8SECONDS'  ENERGY PER
+ ctuoeunes '
DATA BASED ON ALL XL .8 NOZZLE DRYERS INCLU

VELOCITY: 12,000-

DING eHEPA® MODELS

FLOWRATE: 39-64 CFM
HEAT RANGE: OFF to HIGH: 90°F - 145°F Average @ Air Outlet
WATTAGE: ~1,450 Watts (Heat On) ~510 Watts (Heat Off)

CONSTRUCTION

Die-cast zinc alloy - One-piece, heavy-duty, rib-reinforced, lightweight,
unbreakable, rustproof and all exposed surfaces shall be bright chrome plated or
finished with chip-proof, electrostatically applied epoxy paint.

Bulk Molding Compound (BMC) - White reinforced thermoset resin.

Stainless Steel — with a brushed finish.

Special Image - Digital image applied to die-cast or stainless steel covers using
patented Kolorfusion Sublimation Decoration process

C. Allinternal parts shall be coated according to Underwriters' Laboratorieé; Inc. o
requirements.

o

m

Options

Electrostatic HEPA (eHEPA®) Filtration System: Removes 99.999% of viruses and
99.97% of potentially present bacteria? at 0.3 microns from the airstream.

1.1" Noise Reduction Nozzle: Reduces the sound level by 9 decibels by
significantly decreasing air deflection noise while only increasing dry time by
approximately 3 seconds.

F. Accessories (optional)
Antimicrobial Wall Guards: 89W (Microban® White), 89B (Microban Black)
89S (Brushed Stainless Steel)
XChanger Paper Towel Dispenser Retrofit Kit: 40575, 40576 (ADA Height)
ADA-Compliant Recess Kit: 40502

MECHANISM

A. New 50% longer life motor shall be a thermally protected, series commutated,
through-flow discharge vacuum motor/blower (5/8 hp / 24,000 rpm) which
provides air velocity of up to 20,000 LFM (linear feet per minute). Includes a
washable metal mesh filter for more reliable performance.

.

B. Heating element (970 W) is constructed of Nichrome wire and mounted inside the
blower housing, thereby being vandal resistant. It shall be protected by an automatic
resetting thermostat, which shall open whenever air flow is cut off and shall close
when flow of air is resumed. It shall produce an average air temperature at the outlet
of up to 145°F (63°C) at a 72°F (22°C) ambient room temperature.

C. Control assembly is activated by an infrared optical sensor located next to the air
outlet. The dryer shall operate as long as hands are under the air outlet. Control
includes a speed and sound control mechanism, adjustable heat control with High,
Medium, Low and Off settings and a filter sensor which is activated should the filter
become clogged. There is a 35-second lockout feature if hands are not removed.
Sensor equipped with externally visible red LED that flashes error codes to assist in
troubleshooting.

sales@exceldryer.com
www.exceldryer.com




XLERATOR® HAND DRYER

EXCEL
MODELS: XL-BW W GR C SB SI SP OPTIONS: -H (HEPAFilter) -1.IN (Noise Reduction Nozzle) -VOLTAGE (See Chart)
SIDEVIEW FRONT VIEW FACING WALL
11 13/32"
. 8 %" {(290mmy) :
611/16" (210mm) 41/8"
K (170mm) (105mm)
12 11116" = <
(322mmy)
5 3/32" {10) MOUNTING HOLES . .
(129mm) 5/16" DIA. (8mm) 1(4 318 12 5/16
4 3/32" 11 1mm (313mm)
104mm
] ( | ELECTRICAL INLETS
s O (2) 7/87(22mm) DIA HOLES
< FOR IN WALL CONNECTION
g 10 318" .
58 4
@S8mM) 4 16 (222mm)
(208mm) 9 9/16"
l (243mm}) A) J
A ,j@ W@ - 6 532"
at {(187mm
wk/ e ]
212" *2_25132"\_;\
. (114mm) _.I Location of additional | s9e | 1M L éfgg%%rfgﬁggng
W to center of mounting holes for {13 man) e 7/8* (22mm) DIAHOLE
air outlet more secure installation I
g %" {(121mm)
[ (241mm)
DIMENSIONS ACTIVATION MOUNTING
Width 11 3/4" (298 mm)  Height 12 11/16" (322 mm) Depth 6 11/16" (170 mm} Automatic Sensor Operated Surface-Mounted -

WEIGHT
XLBW: 15los. (6.8kgs)  XL-SB: 161bs. (7.26kgs)  XL-W,GR,C,S1,8P: 17 lbs. (7.71 kgs)

ELECTRICAL

vouTs © amps WATTS AMPS (HEAT OFF) WATTS {HEAT um§ HERTZ LISTING
10120V | 11.3-12.2A §1,213-1,450W | 4.3-4.5A 142513 50/60 Hz @
208-240V {56624 | 1,135-1,450W | 2.02.2A 495W 50/60 Hz§ ;@}“
208277V 56624 i 1,135-1,450W 20228 .416495V\‘/m 50/60 Hz @ ‘.
BN e naow T2 seow soson:; C€
SUGGESTED MOUNTING HEIGHTS

from floor to bottom of dryer:

Men ’ 45 (dcm) C
Women 43 (109 om) =
Teenagers ..................................................... 41(104cm)
Smancmldren ........................................... 35(890m)
Accessible . 37 AAA (94 cm) £
CERTIFICATIONS

] Bm‘dmg:};@{;;

RoHS

1.800.255.9235
1.413.525.2853

Phone
Fax

EXCEL DRYER, Inc.
East Longmeadow, MA

OPTIONAL ADA-COMPLIANT RECESS KIT

14 378"
{385mm}

S

Part # 40502
DIMENSIONS
Width 16 3/8" (416 mm) Height 26" (660 mm) Depth 33/8" (86 mm)

Bottom of recessed wall box should be 10" {254 mm) below suggested
mounting height for dryer.

Dry time and energy use testing performed by SGS International on standard XLERATOR Hand Dryer with 0.8" nozzle to
0.25g o less of residual moisture, pursusnt to the UL Environment Global Product Category Rules (PCR} for Hand Dryers.
Based on testing performed by LMS Technologies, 2023. *Special Paint powder-coated covers afe available in many
colors snd textures. “Exclusive digital image technelogy allows for the addition of company, school or team Jogos with
any color, design or a ‘green message’.

sales@exceldryer.com
www.exceldryer.com



832

Grab Bar Series

Product Materials
FLANGES: 3" dia. 12-gauge stainless steel.

ESCUTCHEONS: 14-gauge stainless steel. One-piece drawn construction with
exposed surfaces in architectural satin finish. Snap over flanges to conceal
mounting screws.

TUBING: 124" 0.D. 18-gauge stainless steel, seamless construction with
exposed surfaces in architectural satin finish. Bent ends of tubing pass thru
the flanges and are welded for maximum strength. Intermediate supports are
contour cut and joined by welding to form an integral part of the grab bar,

All welds ground and polished to blend. Mandrel bending process maintains
uniform bar diameter. Return provides 132" standard safety clearance between
wall and bar.

Strength

When properly mounted, all Bradley heavy-duty grab bar systems meet

or exceed the requirements of ANSI Standard A117.1, the ADA and ABA
Accessibility Guidelines for Buildings and Facilities (ADAAG), and the Uniform
Federal Accessibility Standard (UFAS). See configurations on following page. All
832 grab bars are rated to support up to 250 pounds. Wall must be reinforced in
the area of the grab bar in order to support the load it is intended to support.

Guide Specification

Grab bar shall be fabricated of satin finish stainless steel with concealed
mounting flanges in sizes and configurations as indicated. Partition mounting
kits are available.

Installation

For instructions on installation, warnings, and maintenance, please visit
www.bradleycorp.com.

General-purpose mounting screws are provided; however, installers are advised
to use the appropriate fasteners based on the specific substrate to ensure
secure mounting.

Optional Features

Product Compliance

Complies with
« ADA o © ICC ANSIAT17.1
* ADAAG 6 * UFAS

:' Conformity and compliance to local and national codes is the responsibility of the

"""""" installer.
Features Suffix
O | Peened Finish -2

Orders composed of products indicated as Bradex® will be available to ship in three days after
receipt of order at the factory. There is no pricing penalty for this service from Bradley.

Standard Finish

Mounting

Holes >‘

Flange of 12-Gauge —F
Stainless Steel

Bar welded to flange
for maximum strength.

2 [ /~ 112t
i i 8

/ Mandrel bending process

Peened Finish

maintains uniform bar diameter,
/ {No. 4) Satin finish will not
scratch hands or catch dirt.

A

g— Flange Escutcheon

Escutcheon snaps over flange to
conceal mounting screws.

ol

ok

L 318" |

79)
{concealed)
* 136" wall clearance required under most
building design codes.
Bradex® Models
Shipping Data Finish Options
Configuration Number
Cu. Ft. Wt Lb. Satin Peened
001-12" 0.13 2 X X
001-18" 0.14 2 X X
001-24" 0.14 3 X X
001-30" 0.15 3 X X
C001-36™y 0.15 3 X X
3y 001-42" 3 0.15 4 X X
001-48" 0.25 4 X X
001-54" 0.52 6 X X
055 (24" X 24" 1.30 4 X
057 (30" x 30" 2.20 3 X
NOTE: Models not listed in the chart require an additional lead time of 4 weeks.

Page 1 of 2 8/23/2024 View Latest Version

This information is subject to change without notice.
Bradley_GrabBar_832

© 2024 Bradley

P.0. Box 309, Menomonee Falls, Wl 53052-0309

800 BRADLEY (800 272 3539) +1 262 251 6000
bradleycorp.com



A WATTS Brand

832

Grab Bar Series

Typical Water Closet Applications

€

A 7]

Zy
|

0 001*

Specify length desired. See

048 and 049 for 45° mounting.

001 over 54" requires a center

support and becomes 002.

A =48", 52", or 54"

0003*
Only one end return. Special
size “A” dimensions; center
post will only be added to
models greater than 24",

0 005*

"A" dimension
will always have
stand-off (LH).

o0 006*

Opposite 005.
“A" dimension will always
have stand-off (RH).

O 054*

30" x 33"
NOTE: 1" not available for this application.

O 055**

O 057**

30" x 30"
NOTE: Not available with 817 Series grab bars.

O 058*

(LH) "B" side will
have stand-off.

24" x 24" LH & RH
* Customizable
** Non-customizable
Orders composed of products indicated as Breaslex® will be ayailable to ship in three days after
receipt of order at the factory. There is no pricing penalty for this service from Bradley. © 2024 Bradley
Page 2 of 2 8/23/2024 View Latest Version P.0. Box 309, Menomonee Falls, Wi 53052-0309
This information is subject to change without notice. 800 BRADLEY (800 272 3539) +1 262 251 6000

Bradley_GrahBar_832

bradleycorp.com



| i 12/18/2024

A GIGINM SONTMVHO | |

5
1527 140

1FT

341N

BALG e
6'_5\4 —_—

Existing Opening New Door

i — y
.m,.ﬁf. \
=3 1 o_
l.An
« S o :

12
1271




B Envue™ FRP

Create dramatic photo or graphic mural walls.
See page 12

Laminated FRP

Install directly to studs and add structural rigidity with FRP
laminated to plywood or gypsum. See page 13

Classic white w

B Standard FRP

Classic colors on smooth or pebble textured
surfaces. See pages 14 and 15




ACCENTRA
ASSA ABLOY

Experience a safer
and more open world

YPL Series

Cylindrical Lock
with Status Indicator

ASSA ABLOY is transitioning the Yale
A( ‘ <- NTR A Commercial brand 1o ACCENTRA, This affec
i

only the brand name; the products and

pi bers will remain unchanged
Prior to May 20, 2024, products may be

1
m ABLm shipped either as Yale Commercial brand or

ACCENTRA brand Products shipoing after



ACCENTRA

_

ASSA ABLOY

includes doors, frames, door and window
cks, access control and service.

Increased Privacy

Eliminate potentially embarrassing situations

and provide peace of mind with the new YPL Series
cylindrical lock with status indicator. With a visual
display of the occupancy status, the indicator
notifies individuals if the door is locked or unlocked,
providing an increased level of privacy.

Typical Applications
+  Restrooms

«  Quiet Rooms
-+ Nursing Mother's Rooms

+  Dressing Rooms
+  Conference Rooms

Features Benefits

- Bright red or green window display with « Status indicator window allows the user to clearly
padlock icon see if the door is locked or unlocked at a glance

- Ideal for retrofit applications + Quick and easy installation makes upgrading to

accommodate a status indicator simple and

- Privacy function with automatic unlock when -
cost effective

rolating inside lever or closing door
. Available in 4 beautiful finishes + Allows for one mot|o‘n egress and prevents
(605, 613E, 626, BSP) lockouts of unoccupied rooms

- Incorporating indicator in the lock, eliminates the

« Patent pending design
P g ¢ need for a separate deadbolt and allows for one

« Suitable for multiple applications motion egress
* Certified ANSI/BHMA A156.2 Grade 1 « Meets strength and durability standards for high |
and UL/cUL listed for 3 hour doors use applications |

& @ BHMA

ASSA ABLOY ACCENTRA™ « 225 Episcopal Road, Berlin, CT 06037-4004 « Tel: 1-800-438-1951 * Fax: 1-800-338-0965 * www.accentra-assaabloy.com

vithout the e




(SCHLAGE}

Non-keyed functions

Grade 2 modular, cylindrical locks

ALX Series

Schlage ALX10
ANSI F75

u Passage latch
= No key; plain lever both sides; spring latch
= Both levers always unlocked

= o Schlage  ALX40
’ ALXV40
ANSI F76

Bath/bedroom privacy
lock

= No key; emergency access coin turn outside;
push button inside; spring latch

= Inside push button locks outside lever

= Turn inside lever or close door to release
button and prevent lock-out; outside coin
turn provides emergency access

= Field selectable Vandlgard® feature

= |nside lever is always free for immediate
egress

o Schlage ALX44
: ALXV44
ANSI -

Hospital privacy lock

No key; emergency turn-button outside; push
button inside; spring latch

Inside push button locks outside lever

Turn inside lever or close door to release
button and prevent lock-out; outside turn-
button provides emergency access

Field selectable Vandlgard® feature

Inside lever is always free for immediate
egress

Schlage ALX170
ANS! g

Outside

Single dummy trim

= No key; rigid plain lever outside; no hardware

inside; no latchbolt
= Use as door pull or matching inactive trim

Note: Not available for in-field functicn changes.

Schlage ALX172
ANSI -

Outside inside

Doubledummy -

= No key; rigid, plain lever both sides; no latch
= Use as door pull or matching inactive trim

Notes: Latch cover available. Not available for in-field

function changes.

' Key u Dead latch u Spring latch

h Emergency

turn button

I Push button m

Turn/push
button

a
ALLEGION §,

1Y
]
€



[SCHLAGE

Single cylinder deadbolt functions

Grade 2 modular, cylindrical locks

ALX Series

. Schlage ALX50
ALXV50
ANSI F82

£ o] 0

Entrance/office lock

Key cylinder outside; push button inside;
deadlatch

Inside push button locks outside lever
Unlock with key outside or by rotating inside
lever

Field selectable Vandlgard® feature

Inside lever always free for immediate egress

i N Schlage  ALXS3
o ALXV53
ANSI F109

Entrance lock

Key cylinder outside; push/turn button
inside; deadlatch

Inside button locks outside lever by pushing
button or pushing and turning button
Pushed button: unlock with key outside or by
rotating inside lever

Pushed/turned button: key outside retracts
latch only; unlock by returning inside button
to home position then using key or rotating
inside lever

Field selectable Vandlgard® feature

Inside lever always free for immediate egress

Schlage ALX70
ALXV70
ANSI F84

Classroom lock

Key cylinder outside; plain lever inside;
deadlatch

Key in outside lever locks or unlocks outside
lever

Field selectable Vandlgard® feature

Inside lever always free forimmediate egress

) Schlage ALX80
) ALXV86
ANSI F86

Storeroom lock

Key cylinder outside; plain lever inside;
deadlatch

Qutside lever always fixed

Key can retract the latch

Field selectable Vandlgard® feature

Inside lever always free forimmediate egress

. Key n Dead latch n Spring latch

Turn/push
button

Emergency
turn button

. Push button m

r
ALLEGION §

B
e
A



(SCHLAGE/

Lever styles

Grade 2 modular, cylindrical locks

ALX Series

Athens (ATH)
8AT - Milled tactile warning

Boardwalk (BRK)
8BK -~ Knurled tactile warning

Broadway (BRW)

8BW - Knurled tactile warning

AY

Latitude (LAT)
8LT - Milled tactile warning

V4

Longitude (LON)
8LN - Milled tactile warning

Omega (OME)

Sparta (SPA)
8SP - Milled tactile warning

Tubular (TLR)

8TR ~Knurled

t
Lever
proje‘ctio

tactile warning

_Lever
width }

L/

Rhodes (RHO) Saturn (SAT)
8RO - Milled tactile warning

Dimensions

Lever Width Projection
Athens (ATH) 4.9/:" 35/i"
Boardwalk (BRK)  4%/1" 36"
Broadway (BRW)  41/" 36"
Latitude (LAT) 41/ 3"
Longitude (LON) 45/6" 3 /8"
Omega (OME) 56" 35/6"
Rhodes (RHO) 49/3" 275/"
Saturn (SAT) 47/6" 25/6"
Sparta (SPA) 415/16" 312"
Tubular (TLR) 45/6" 3"

Rose Diameter

Standard 37/6"

Return to door meets /2" requirement for Boardwalk (BRK), Longitude (LON),
Omega (OME), Rhodes (RHO), Sparta (SPA) and Tubular (TLR) levers

B

£85
ALLEGION §,%



(SCHLAGE/

Grade 2 modular, cylindrical locks

ALX Series

Overview

The Schlage® ALX Series is a grade 2 lock unlike any other. Designed
to exceed expectations, it features a single, patent pending chassis
design that supports most functions and all cylinder applications.
As a modular lock, ALX Series enables in-field function set up or
exchange and a field-selectable Vandlgard® feature on all locking
functions. Exceptional durability comes from a stainless steel latch
bolt and deep-drawn spindles with 5 points of lever engagement
and grade 1compression springs that prevent droop and wobble.
Perfectly suited to the ND grade 1series, ALX also allows you to
seamlessly suite between the two to gain grade 1 strength, security
and functionality when and where you need it.

Finishes

606 612 613 619
Bright Brass Satin Brass Satin Bronze Oil Rubbed Satin Nickel
Bronze

622 625 626 626AM 643e

Matte Black Bright Chrome Satin Chrome Satin Chrome, Aged Bronze
Antimicrobial

k.

H B

wu.
ALLEGION



(SCHLAGE/

Cylinders

Conventional cylinder

Grade 2 modular, cylindrical locks

ALX Series

ATH BRK BRW LAT LON OME RHO SAT SPA TLR

VP6 6-pin Conventional (standard)
Z SL 7-pin Conventional (A2 pinning)
L Less Conventional cylinder
Less cylinder, made to fit
€08 rhin2000-033 .
L-SAR Less cylinder, made to fit ) .

Sargent C11-1, C10-1

Full size interchangeable core (FSIC)

R

6-pin FSIC (full size)

M

SL 7-pin FSIC (A2 pinning)

J

Less FSIC

J-C06

Less FSIC, made to fit Corbin 8000

J-C07

Less FSIC, made to fit Corbin 8000-7

J-SAR

Less FSIC, made to fit Sargent 6300

T

Refundable construction FSIC

Small format interchangeable core (SFIC)

G7

7-pin SFIC (slide capping)

Less SFIC

BDC

Disposable construction SFIC

H

Refundable construction SFIC

N

ALLEGION .



[SCHLAGE]

Grade 2 modular, cylindrical locks

ALX Series

Specifications

Chassis

Material

Steel, zinc dichromated for corrosion resistance

Door thickness

Standard: 1:/s" to 13/."

Trim
Handing Non-handed
Levers Pressure cast zinc, plated to match product finish specification
Roses Wrought brass, bronze or zinc plated to match finish specification
Latch
Backset Standard: 2 /"
Optional: 23/s",33/.",5"
Faceplate Standard: 1/." x 2 /" square corners
Optional: Multiple options with square or radius corners
Latch Standard: 7/&" bolt diameter, up to 1" housing diameter, /2" throw in stainless steel
Optional: 1" bolt diameter with /2" throw, 3/4" anti-friction fire latch
Strike Standard: ANSI Curved Lip: 1/ X 47/s" x 13/:"
Optional: T strike
Keying

Cylinder format

6-pin Conventional (standard); also available in FSIC, SFIC and 7-pin SL cylinder
formats plus less cylinder options designed to fit competitive cores from
Sargent and Corbin Russwin

Keying

Standard: Everest 20 S123 patented open keyway, keyed different (KD)
Optional: Classic open, Everest 29 restricted, and legacy keyways

Warranty

10-year limited

Certifications

ANSI/BHMA Certified A156.2-2011 Series 4000, Grade 2; exceeds standard for lever and
spindle strength and durability
ICC Complies with ICC A117.1 for Accessible and Usable Buildings and Facilities
UL/cUL All locks listed for A label single fire door 4' x 8' or 4' x 10’ 3-hour; pair doors
8'x 8' 3-hour; and 8' x 10' 90-minute. Letter F and UL symbol on latch front
indicate listing.
UL 437 Optional UL listed high-security cylinders available in Conventional format
CA Fire Code All levers with a return to door of 1/2" (64 mm) or less comply
(Boardwalk, Longitude, Omega, Rhodes, Saturn, Sparta, and Tubular)
FL Building ASTM E330, E1886, E1996 and Miami Dade (TAS 201,202, 203) requirements
Code for hurricanes
Federal Meets FF-H-106C Series 161
ADA compliant  All lever designs meet Americans with Disabilities Act requirements
i
© 2019 Allegion %’2
013327, Rev. 1172019 .
ALLEGION

www.allegion.com/us



"BOBRICK

Technical Data

MIRROR WITH
STAINLESS STEEL
CHANNEL FRAME

B-165

SERIES

Designer's Notes:

24" (51 x. 61cm)

mirror frame.

Snap Locking Design

(Rear View)
Figure: 1
Finish Face of Wall—¥»=~
3 <~1 3/ !
i mm 2-1/2"
< 65mm

1. Special-order sizes available on request.
2. Maximum size mirror available, 96" x 72" (244 x 183cm); minimum size, 12" x 12" (30 x 30cm).

All Bobrick framed mirrors are manufactured to overall width and height dimensions. EXAMPLE: A 24" x 36"
(61 x 91cm) mirror will be furnished 24" x 36" (61 x 91cm) outside-of-frame to outside-of-frame.

To specify special sizes use Series Number followed by width x height in inches. EXAMPLE: B-165 2024 20" x

7. Provide 1/2" (12.7mm) minimum clearance on each side.

5. Bobrick framed mirrors are manufactured to a tolerance 1/8" (3.2mm).
For sufficient space to lift mirror onto wall hanger(s), provide 1" (25mm) minimum clearance above top of

"28" Tab Design

(Rear View)

- for all other mirrors up to a width of 36"

:
4
4]
>

S
2-9/18"
65mm

{2
-
1]

4" or 5" Typ.~-<->| *
100 or 125mm
4

Side View
Back Plate/Wall Hanger

STANDARD B-165 SERIES MIRRORS

MODEL OVERALL SIZE
NO. w H
B-165 1824 18" (46¢m) 24" (61cm)
. B-1651830 18" (46cm) 30" (76cm)
B-165 1836 18" (46cm) 36" (91cm
B-165 2430 24" (61cm) 30" (76em
B-165 2436 24" (61cm) 36" (91cm
B-165 2448 24" (61cm) 48" (122cm)
B-165 2460 24" (61cm) 60" (152cm)

Figure: 2
Finish Face
of Wall -‘—Half»——»s o 4"
b2 Mirror Width 100mm Typ. |
13mm 2-7/8"
[ A= 75mm s
f
Mirror /
Bracket —1
|
\
i
\
\
4
\ = e
Ve | =
\ Bracket 2 2 B s
| wiTape ‘L
(Does ot engage with lower Louvers) 1"t 1-4/2*
25mm to 40mm

Note: Mirrors greater than 36" in width will have multiple
hanger brackets with a typical 8" off each edge.

continued . . .

The illustrations and descriptions herein are applicable to production as of the date of this Technical Data Sheet
The manufacturer reserves the right to. and does from time to time, make changes and improvements in designs and dimensions

Rev. 4/19/21~#

Printed in U.S A
© 2021 by Bobrick Washroom Equipment, Inc



MATERIALS:

Frame — Type-430 stainless steel, 1/2" x 1/2" x 3/8" (13x 13 x 9.5mm) channel with 1/4" (6mm) return at rear for Snap Locking
Design; 1/2""x 1/2"x 1/2" (13x 13 x 13mm) channel for Lock Tab Design, with bright polished finish. One piece frame with 90 degree
mitered corners. Galvanized steel back has integral horizontal hanging brackets near the top for hanging the mirror and near the bot-
tom to prevent the bottom of the mirror from pulling away from the wall.

Mirror — No. 1 quality, 1/4" (6mm) select float glass: selected for silvering, electrolytically copper-plated by the galvanic process, and
guaranteed for 15 years against silver spoilage. Back is protected by full-size, shock-absorbing, water-resistant, nonabrasive, polyethyl-
ene padding.

Concealed Wall Hanger — For snap locking design: Heavy gauge steel construction. Incorporates upper and lower members, which
engage backplate louvers to keep mirror against the wall. For "2S"Tah design: Incorporates upper bracket engaging in upper louver
and double sided tape below the bottom louver securing mirror to concealed wall hanger.

INSTALLATION:

Mount wall hanger on wall with screws (not furnished) at points indicated by an S. For plaster or dry wall construction, provide
backing to comply with local building codes, then secure wall hanger with screws (not furnished). When providing a concealed
backing, allow backing to cover minimum range of mounting hole locations shown on drawing. For other wall surfaces, provide
fiber plugs or expansion shields for use with screws (not furnished), or provide 1/8" (3mm) toggle bolts or expansion bolts.

Snap Locking Design: Hang mirror on wall hanger with all four backplate louvers engaged behind horizontal wall hanger
members. To do this, mirror must be centered in front of the wall hanger horizontally, pressed flat against the wall approximate-
ly 1" (25mm) above final position and then lowered into final position.

"28" Tab Design: Comprises of two brackets, while the bottom one is furnished with double side tape. Bottom hanger
bracket's mounting holes must be 1" - 1 1/2" above mirror's bottom edge. Note: Bottom hanger bracket is not supposed to
engage with louvers of mirror's backplate. Hang mirror on wall top hanger bracket with the top two louvers engaged behind top
wall hanger bracket.To do this, mirror must be centered in front of the wall hanger horizontally, pressed only at the top against
the wall approx. 1" (25mm) above final position an then lowered into final position. When lowering, pull mirror's bottom edge
off the wall by preventing bottom bracket from engaging. Once lowered, mirror must be pressed against wall to engage with
double sided tape of lower wall hangar bracket.

Snap Locking Design — Locking devices automatically secure mirror to concealed wall hanger when it is lowered into final
position (see figure 3). Locking devices may be unlocked by inserting two flat blade screwdrivers behind each side of mirror
near the bottom or under the bottom of the mirror and pulling mirror bottom forward and then up.

"28" Tab Design — Secure mirror to concealed wall hanger by pressing mirror against double sided tape of lower hanger
once it is lowered into final position (see figure 4).

Snap Locking Design "28"-Tab Design - up to 36" Width
(Front View) (Front View)
Aprox. 1" - Aprox. 1" . -
| ~—Initial r _~——Initial Position
Y £ ?‘ - Pcl)sition - |2 Smm (IE :
: . . - Final
~Final I~ Position

/“Position s e M. =

{

RN

— — Figure: 4 ' [

Figure: 3

SPECIFICATION:

Mirror shall have a one-piece type-430 stainless steel channel frame, with 90° mitered corners; all exposed surfaces shall
have bright polished finish. Select float glass mirror shall be guaranteed for 15 years against silver spoilage. The back shall be
protected by full-size, shock-absorbing, water-resistant, nonabrasive, polyethylene padding. Galvanized steel back shall have
integral horizontal hanging brackets located at top and bottom for mounting on concealed wall hanger to prevent the mirror
from pulling away from the wall. Locking devices secure mirror to concealed wall hanger. Mirror shall be removable from the

wall.

Framed Mirror shall be Model B-165 (insert width and height) of Bobrick Washroom Equipment,
Inc., Clifton Park, New York; Jackson, Tennessee; Los Angeles, California; Bobrick Washroom Equipment
Company, Scarborough, Ontario; Bobrick Washroom Equipment Pty. Ltd., Australia; and Bobrick Washroom
Equipment Limited, United Kingdom.

The illustrations and descriptions herein are applicable to production as of the date of this Technical Data Sheet B-165 Rev. 4/19/21 7 Printed in U.S.A
The manufacturer reserves the right to, and does from time to time, make changes and improvements in designs and dimensions © 2021 by Bobrick Washroom Equipment, Inc.



Winsor Homes, 1.c

429 DW HWY
Meredith, NH 03253
(603) 279-6548
info@winsorhomes.com

Moultonborough Board of Selectmen
PO Box 139
Moultonborough, NH 03254

January 10, 2025
To the Moultonborough Board of Selectmen,

We are seeking permission to store five (5) of our modular home units at the Moultonborough
Neck Fire Department parking lot at the beginning of March 2025. We are thankful that you
have allowed us to store our units in this location in the past. Our goal is to ship the modular
units a day or two prior to the scheduled modular crane set of March 10, 2025. The storage
timeframe will most likely be a couple of days but could be as long as one week depending on
weather and scheduling factors beyond our control that would delay our ability to set the home.
We would only use the parking lot for storage and all modular work such as removal of
shipping plastic, etc. would take place at the jobsite.

If the Moultonborough Neck Fire Department parking lot is not an option, we would gladly
accept use of the Moultonborough Highway Garage at 68 Highway Garage Road,
Moultonborough as a second option. The same number of units (5) and timeframe would apply.
We appreciate your assistance.

Sincerely,

N
David R. Winsor

Owner, Winsor Homes, Li.c




Y M WINSHOM-01 MPIGEON
ACORP CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE AT

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT:

If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

Meredith Insurance Agency
PO Box 683

2 Lake Street

Meredith, NH 03253

CONTACT
NAME:

1N, Ext): (603) 707-4322

FAX
(AIC, No):

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
INSURER A : Fireman's Fund
INSURED iNsurReR B : Acadia Insurance Company 31325
Winsor Homes, LLC INSURER C :
429 Daniel Webster Highway INSURER D
Meredith, NH 03253
INSURERE :
INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

B TYPE OF INSURANCE T POLICY NUMBER MBS | St SR, LIMITS
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE 3 1,000,000
CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR X CPA5323056-17 10/15/2024 | 10/15/2025 | AMAGETORENTED [0 300,000
| MED EXP (Any one person) $ 5,000
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | § 1,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000
X | poLicy 5B Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $ 2,000,000
OTHER: $
B | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT s 1,000,000
ANY AUTO CAA5580516-10 12/27/2023 | 12/27/2024 | BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
OWNED SCHEQULED
AUTOS ONLY 0S BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
HIRED NON QWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE
L AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident) $
$
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
DED | ’ RETENTION $ $
A |WORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN 15/ ’ X ‘ STATUTE l ‘ ER
ANY PROPRIETORIPARTNER/EXECUTIVE WCA5323057-18 10/15/2024 | 10/15/2025 | | 0y acciDENT $ 500,000
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLU N/A 500,000
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EAEMPLOYEE $ :
If yes, describe under 500,000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | $ ’

Kathleen Winsor is listed as excluded in regards to the workers comp.

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required) i i
It is agreed and understrood that the Certificate Holder is named as Additional Insured with respect to General Liability when required by written contract.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Town of Moultonborough
PO Box 139
Moultonborough, NH 03254

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

_/LAQ'»)

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



Town of Moultonborough

Public Works
P.O. Box 139, 68 Highway Garage Rd
Moultonborough, NH 03254
o ON 603-253-7445- Office
 MOULTONBOROUGH e-mail: ctheriault@moultonboroughnh.gov

o Chris Theriault
Director of Public Works

Date: January 9, 2025
To: Board of Selectmen
Re: OIL & PROPANE CONTRACT

On December 5, 2024, the Town of Moultonborough Public Works Department solicited proposals for the
delivery of Propane to seven (7) propane tank locations and #2 Heating Oil to three (3) oil tank locations
throughout town. Proposals were due by January 3, 2025.

We reached out to five (5) providers including 603 Oil & Propane, Eastern Oil & Propane, Foley Oil & Propane,
Stafford Oil & Propane, and Superior Plus Energy (Rhymes Oil & Propane). We were successfully able to
speak with 4 out of the 5 providers to send the RFP via email. We were not able to get through the Rhymes
voicemail system within 20 minutes of being on hold. We did not include AmeriGas, our current provider,
because we have had many issues with their service for quite some time (ie. running low/out of propane at
multiple town facilities).

Stafford Oil and 603 Oil were the only two providers that reached out for a site walk of our facilities and provide
a proposal for our Oil and Propane needs. Attached are the proposals provided.

Overview Comparison:

Stafford Qil: (16-month contract) Price of $2.349 per gallon propane and price of $3.149 per gallon of
#2 heating oil.

603 Qil: (1-year contract) Price of $1.99 per gallon propane and price of $2.89 per gallon of #2
heating oil.

(2-year contract) Price of $1.93 per gallon propane (2-yr) and price of $2.89 per gallon of
#2 heating oil (1%t yr).

(3-year contract) Price of $1.82 per gallon propane (3-yr) and price of $2.85 per gallon of
#2 heating oil (1! yr). Plus, annual cleanings of all oil and propane burners.

(5-year contract) Price of $1.69 per gallon propane (3-yr) and price of $2.79 per gallon of
#2 heating oil (1%t yr). Plus, annual cleanings of all oil and propane burners.

We would like to get approval to terminate service with AmeriGas as our propane provider and Irving Oil for our
#2 Heating Oil. Our current AmeriGas Contract ended December 31st; it is a floating price above index. We do
not currently have a Contract with Irving Oil.

Recommendation: The Board of Selectmen approve the request as follows: “Motion to enter into a 5-Year
Contract with 603 Oil & Propane as provided in the proposal submitted on December 24, 2024” and authorize
the Town Administrator to sign.”



Chris Theriault

From: Chris Theriault

Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2024 2:10 PM

To: Public Works

Subject: Request for Proposal for Propane and #2 Heating Oil

Attachments: RFP for Propane and Oil 20241205.pdf

Tracking: Recipient Delivery
Public Works Delivered: 12/5/2024 2:12 PM
'603 Oil Co."

‘slaramie@staffordoil.com'
‘jdiprizio@eastern.com’

'info@foleyoilco.com’

Good Afternoon,
The Town of Moultonborough Public Works Department is soliciting proposals for the delivery of Propane to seven
(7) propane tank locations and #2 Heating Oil to three (3) oil tank locations throughout town.

Please see the attached request for more information.

Thank you for your interest in providing these services.

Chris T heriault

Director of Fub[ic Works

T own of Mou[tonborough
F.O.Box 139

Mou]tonborough, NH 03254
Fh: 603-253-7445
ct}ﬂcriau!t@mou]tonboroug}mh,gov

T his electronic mail (;hc/uc/lhg any attachments) may contain information that is Fn'v//cgcaf confidential, and/orotherwise Protectea’ from
disclosure to anyone other than its intended rec/pient('s). A”j/ dissemination or use of this electronic mail orits contents (;hc/ua'/hg any
attachments) bﬂ persons other than the intended rec://bient()@) 15 stn'ct{z/ Pro/w'/:ited /t‘:gou have received this message in error, /:r/easc not/@ us
lhlmcc//:atc/ﬂ b_t/ rcp/ﬂ e-mail so that we may correct our internal records. /‘> lease then delete the ong/ha/ message (/}7c/uc//h5 any attac/vment@) inits

entirely.



Town of Moultonborough

Public Works
P.O. Box 139, 68 Highway Garage Rd
Moultonborough, NH 03254
603-253-7445- Office
e-mail: ctheriault@moultonboroughnh.gov

M(.)P]'%%MBOROUGH. : Chris Theriault

Director of Public Works

December 5, 2024

The Town of Moultonborough Public Works Department is soliciting proposals for the delivery of Propane to
seven (7) propane tank locations and #2 Heating Oil to three (3) oil tank locations throughout town.

The propane tank locations are as follows:

Kraine Meadow Park Rink Building (1 @ 120g), Playground Drive, (AmeriGas Owned),
Public Safety Building (2 @ 1000g UG), 1035 Whittier Highway, (dmeriGas Owned),
Town Hall (1 @ 1000g UG), 6 Holland Street, (Town Owned),

Waste Management Facility (1 @ 250g, 1 @ 120g), 253 Holland Street, (Town Owned);
Highway Garage (1 @ 500g), 68 Highway Garage Road, (AmeriGas Owned),

Highway Garage Well (1 @ 120g), 68 Highway Garage Road, (AmeriGas Owned);
Moultonborough Function Hall (2 @ 120g), 139 Old Route 109, (dmeriGas Owned)

NoukwWD -~

The town is averaging a total of about 13,000 gallons/year of propane burned. Proposal shall include contract
options available from supplier, including all necessary installation parts and labor, all necessary testing
required for the existing underground tanks to be taken over by supplier, and tank monitoring devices installed
on each set of tanks to ensure the Town will not run out of propane.

The #2 heating oil locations are as follows:

1. Moultonborough Function Hall (1 @ 275g), 139 Old Route 109;
2. Recreation Building (1 @ 275g) 10 Holland Street;
3. Moultonboro Neck Fire Station (2 @ 275g), 948 Moultonboro Neck Road

The town is averaging a total of about 2,700 gallons/year of #2 heating oil burned. Proposals shall include
contract options available from supplier, including all necessary installation parts and labor, all necessary
testing required for the existing tanks, and tank monitoring devices installed on each set of tanks to ensure the
Town will not run out of #2 heating oil.

Please provide a detailed proposal by January 3, 2025.

To visit and look at each location, please contact us at (603) 253-7445 or email us at
ctheriault@moultonboroughnh.gov.

Thank you for your interest,

2k

Page| 1



‘HAND \b U vylED J Ay M)\g \ 0

%TAFFORD
OIL & PROPANE

Your Heating and Cooling Specialists since 1928

Stafford Oil & Propane is pleased to provide the following quote to the Town of Moultonborough Public
Works Department for the delivery of Propane to seven (7) propane tank locations and #2 Heating Oil to
three (3) oil tank locations throughout town for the period January 15, 2025 through May 31, 2026.

During our walk through we identified the following things that would need to be addressed. The below
items will be at no charge to the town. If any additional issues are found as we install the tanks, we will
bring them to your attention and provide a price to address those issues.

The propane tank locations are as follows:
1. Kraine Meadow Park Rink Building (1 @ 120g), Playground Drive, (AmeriGas Owned)

We will install a new tank, regulator, and connect to your existing connection. The tanks will be
moved down the building to meet code. Currently they are too close to an ignition source. Once
everything is hooked up, we will leak check the system and perform a flow and lock up on the regulators.

2. Public Safety Building (2 @ 1000g UG), 1035 Whittier Highway, (AmeriGas Owned)

We will replace at a minimum the tank that was manufactured in 1966. We may also need to
replace the other tank depending upon the results of our negotiations with AmeriGas to purchase that
tank. For the winter we propose to place at least one above ground 1,000-gallon tank and hook it up to
your existing system. In the spring we will work with you and your team to swap the underground tank(s)
out for a new tank(s). You will be required to do all trenching but Stafford will be there to work with you
when this work is scheduled. We will also take our 1,000-gallon aboveground tank(s) back after we
transfer the remaining propane out of it. Once completed you can call AmeriGas to have them pick up
the old tank(s). We will also upgrade your regulators on the tanks and the building. Once everything is
hooked up, we will leak check the system and perform a flow and lock up on the regulators.

3. Town Hall (1 @ 1000g UG), 6 Holland Street, (Town Owned)

We will need to add a piece of wire to your anode bag and connect it to the riser. Your current
wire is too short to reach the riser and your tank is only half protected currently. Once everything is
hooked up, we will leak check the system and perform a flow and lock up on the regulators.

4. Waste Management Facility (1 @ 250g, 1 @ 120g), 253 Holland Street, (Town Owned)

In the spring we will have you dig a small trench at the tank and we will bury the line that is
currently not buried. We will also sleeve the line down to the ground so that it won’t be accidentally cut
when people are performing maintenance such as weed whacking. We will also add a dielectric union at
your regulator to protect the buried line. Once everything is hooked up, we will leak check the system
and perform a flow and lock up on the regulators.



5. Highway Garage (1 @ 500g), 68 Highway Garage Road, (AmeriGas Owned)

We will disconnect and set your 500 above ground tank aside. We will then install two 118-
gallon tanks in its place. We will also replace both regulators. Once everything is hooked up, we will leak
check the system and perform a flow and lock up on the regulators.

6. Highway Garage Well (1 @ 120g), 68 Highway Garage Road, (AmeriGas Owned);

We will install three new tanks, regulators and connect to your existing connection. Currently
your tanks are undersized for the Btu load of the generator so an additional tank is needed here. Once
everything is hooked up, we will leak check the system and perform a flow and lock up on the regulators

7. Moultonborough Function Hall (2 @ 120g), 139 Old Route 109, (AmeriGas Owned)

We will install a new tank, regulator, and connect to your existing connection. Once everything is
hooked up, we will leak check the system and perform a flow and lock up on the regulators.

Stafford Oil & Propane recommends that you put all your tanks on will call with AmeriGas. You will need
to monitor the tanks to make sure you do not run out of gas, and call for a delivery if you need to. The
reason you should do this is that all tanks over 125 gallons cannot be transported legally will more than
5% in the tank. The cost for AmeriGas to pump these tanks out can get expensive for the town.

Stafford will work with you to transition away from AmeriGas and will do what we can safely, to start that
process and schedule it with you to minimize any interruptions in service.

Stafford will install tank monitors on all tanks referenced above. These monitors will help us make sure
we satisfy your fuel needs in a timely manner.

The #2 heating oil locations are as follows:

1. Moultonborough Function Hall (1 @ 275g), 139 Old Route 109
We will perform a full inspection of the tank before your first fill.

2. Recreation Building (1 @ 275g) 10 Holland Street
We will perform a full inspection of the tank before your first fill.
3. Moultonborough Neck Fire Station (2 @ 275g), 948 Moultonborough Neck Road.

We will address the piping on these tanks to make them more efficient and perform a full
inspection of the tank before your first fill.

Stafford will assess the situation regarding monitoring for the oil tanks and, if needed, we will install
monitors on your above referenced oil tanks.

We offer a fixed price of $2.349 per gallon for up to 20,000 gallons of propane and a fixed price of $3.149
per gallon for up to 7,000 gallons of #2 heating oil to be delivered to the locations listed above for the
period January 15, 2025 through May 31, 2026. These prices are offered with the understanding that all
propane and oil gallons will be paid for within 30 days of delivery. The price offered for #2 heating oil is
subject to the Town of Moultonborough's approval for the price offered for propane. All gallons




delivered in excess of the amounts mentioned above, and all fuel delivered outside of the January 15,
2025 and May 31, 2026 dates, will be billed at Stafford Oil & Propane’s prevailing retail price on the day
of delivery less a 50-cent/gallon discount.

Our fixed price offerings are based upon current energy market prices and, in order to be able to honor
the fixed prices mentioned above, Stafford Oil & Propane will need to lock in our cost with our suppliers.
Stafford Oil & Propane reserves the right to rescind this fixed-price offering if large price swings occur in
the energy markets between now and when Stafford Oil & Propane is notified of a decision regarding
this offer by the Town of Moultonborough which would cause Stafford Qil & Propane to not be able lock
in current pricing with our suppliers. If our bid is accepted, we require that each of the locations listed
above honor their commitment by not purchasing propane or heating oil from another supplier while
the contract is in effect as long as we honor our obligations.

If you have any questions, the best way to get in touch with me is by contacting me by phone at 603-524-
1480 or by e-mail at cjstafford @staffordoil.com.

Sincerely,

Curtis Stafford

Stafford Oil & Propane

PO Box 220

231 Court Street

Laconia, NH 03247

Phone: 603-524-1480

E-mail: cjstafford@staffordoil.com




Chris Theriault

From: 603 Oil Co. <info@6030il.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 24, 2024 12:43 PM

To: Chris Theriault

Subject: Re: Request for Proposal for Propane and #2 Heating Oil
Attachments: TownMoultonborough?2.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Chris,

Please find our proposal attached. Let us know if there are any questions.

Will this be decided upon during a public meeting that someone could attend? Also please let us know
when this is received.

Thank you,

John Annaian

603 Oil & Propane
www.6030il.com

OnThu, Dec 5, 2024 at 2:10 PM Chris Theriault <ctheriault@moultonboroughnh.gov> wrote:

Good Afternoon,

The Town of Moultonborough Public Works Department is soliciting proposals for the delivery of
. Propane to seven (7) propane tank locations and #2 Heating Oil to three (3) oil tank locations throughout
town.

Please see the attached request for more information.

Thank you for your interest in providing these services.

Chris Theriault
Director of Fublic Works

Town of Mou!tonborough



603 OIL & PROPANE COMPANY

1236 WHITTIER HIGHWAY, MOULTONBOROUGH NH

To whom it may concern,

We at 603 Oil & Propane, located 30 seconds down the road from the
major fown-owned fuel properties, would be happy to provide the Town of
Moultonborough fuel! '

Included with ANY option:

- We provide (as part of a lease) all new above ground propane tanks and
regulators to all facilities in question. Some of the town-owned tanks are older
than 40 years and while probably okay, new ones will provide a better peace-of-
mind. We have already replaced the leaking 1,000 gallon underground tank at
the Town Hall due to a propane leak and it failing its cathodic test. The Town
owns this tank, and being new, it will not be replaced. We also currently own the
two 1,000 gallon underground tanks at the Public Safety Building.

- We will install a tank monitor on all propane tanks and on each oil tank.
This satisfies your requirement in your proposal sheet.

- We will provide the owners cell phone number to the property manager in
charge of fuel deliveries as an emergency contact.

- We will provide all town employees a discount of 10 cents off per gallon
of oil for the duration of the contract.

One Year Contract (Option 1):
We will provide propane for $1.99 per gallon for one year from the date of
signing. All bonuses above are included.

We will provide oil at $2.89 per gallon for the duration of the contract.

According to the FY2024 averages, this option will save the Town 38 cents
per gallon, or $4,900 per year on propane, and 54 cents per gallon, or $1,400
per year on oil.

Two Year Contract (Option 2):
We will provide propane for $1.93 per gallon for two years from the date
of signing. All bonuses above are included.




We will provide oil at $2.89 per gallon for the first year of the contract, and
can provide a new locked in price for the next year.

According to the FY2024 averages, this option will save the Town 44 cents
per gallon, or $5,700 per year on propane, and 54 cents per gallon, or $1,400
per year on oil.

Three Year Contract (Option 3):

We will provide propane for $1.82 per gallon for three years from the date
of signing. All bonuses above are included, as well as we will provide annual oil
burner cleanings for the duration of the contract for any property burning oil, and
will provide one cleaning at all properties burning propane at no cost.

We will provide oil at $2.85 per gallon for the first year of the contract, and
can provide a new locked in price every year.

According to the FY2024 averages, this option will save the Town 55 cents
per gallon, or $7,100 per year on propane, and 58 cents per gallon, or $1,500
per year on oil.

Five Year Contract (Option 4):

We will provide propane for $1.69 per gallon for three years from the date
of signing, and two additional years thereafter at a new low price based on
market pricing for a total of five years. The price will be locked in for the first
three years, and the following two may change depending on market conditions.
We will provide annual oil burner cleanings for the duration of the contract for
any property burning oil, and will provide one cleaning at all properties burning
propane at no cost.

We will provide oil at $2.79 per gallon for the first year of the contract, and
can provide a new locked in price every year.

According to the FY2024 averages, this option will save the Town 68 cents
per gallon, or $8,800 per year on propane, and 64 cents per gallon, or $1,700
per year on oil.

We do not charge any additional delivery fees. The price you see above is the
price you will get. There are no diesel fuel surcharges or hazmat fees.




Why use us?

- We are located 30 seconds from the center of town.
- We do not have an overseas call center and our office is located in town. You
can call us at 603-253-7900 and get an answer from a local person.
- By using us, you are supporting a Moultonborough business.
- We are responsible with our fuel equipment and ensure problems are fixed
within a reasonable amount of time, such as discovering the leak at the Town
Hall.
- We are fair with our pricing for work. We provided the Town Hall tank at a
discounted price since it was an unexpected town expense, and any future work,
if required, will be provided at a competitive rate.
- We have experience fueling other local towns, as well as the Moultonborough
Library.

- We are a full-service company and have staff on hand to complete 24/7
emergency repairs or annual service.
- We are not a corporate company.
- By providing tank monitors on all tanks, there will be no run-outs.

We also can provide off-road or on-road diesel for the Highway Department.

We thank you for providing us this opportunity.
Rick & Amy Annaian
603 Oil & Propane Co.




